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reason that he was responsible for the nuug:t

“ " in putting Van Mster om the spot eould mot de trusted emtirely, -

end feared that he would do the same t0 them under pressure, and {
that for this reason they 4id mot desire %0 have anything more $0 |
do '“h n“ B e T F SEE e e S Tt e Nd

~
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' Davis stated that upon lsarnimg that Brown would mot be

paid his contemplated share, he made frequent endeavors %0 get Im - <’
Souch with *Dog® Barker or scme of the other boys and seeure from .
them his end of the share which he pooled $0 go to Brownj thas in
. this ccunection he contacted Elmer Farmer st Enln's Tavesn I .. . .
. Xlmhurst, Illinois, soms time in Decemder, 1934, and acconding %0 -
Davis, Farmer edvised him on these occasions that ®pDoc® Barker and ..

{n a fow dayss Davis stated that ke drove from Kansas City, Mise

when FKlmer Farmer {nformed him that they would bé in town within &
fow days, he decided $o0 wait for them, He stated that he lived at
Bartholomsw®s house in Bensenville for fwo o [hrée Jdays quring

t-

olney L . 0 o
HIITEEYS Went to Kansas City where he and Edne Murrey had an = ¥
apartment, and he ¢mtemplated returning $o Bensenville some time
later, but did not do so0 ou account of the arrest of Byron Boltom
" and the killing of Russell Giblon_in Chicagoe = =

T Davis further stated that he separsted from the mod durs
ing the latter part of July, 1934, after he had engaged in a heated .
argunent with FreddieUbarker about his mothers Volney did not ape
pear to be disposed to talk about the matter, and Agent Madals did

~ not question him as $0 am®é . rci o tTTuilTin s U0 T RO

R Tay e lono A el B L R A S

R With reference to Alvin Karpis, Davis stated that hs and: -

.7i. .. Karpis, whom he referred to eslRay, were very friendly, end during::

... the last few days of his associations with the boys he had several

L oe e . -

eonversations with Karpise He stated that Karpis appeared very

. o) disheartensd about certein things, particularly becauss of the

fact that they travelled and lived together without discretions In
this connection Karpis stated at one time that they were all fools
to trust ome another as they had beenj that they were considered

the hottest people in the country, end that they were taking a big
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the boys were out of town, but that they were expected to be back w '
souri, to Bensenville, Illinois, espesially to see "Doc® Barker, uul S

4n St. Paul, Minnesotas He stated that the doys felt mtm e
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“.. by he eould purchase an interest

. formed Volney that he was 80 enthused about the proposition that . - -
- " he wanted to buy an interest at shat tims, but that the syndicate ;

. $hems GConterning this matter EKarpis informed Davis that es sogn

_ place shortly after Paule”Harmon, Gla Sawyer and on

", located in the rear of this places He stated that this informee { ..
" ¢ion was furnisbed to him by Farmer while they were ¢ellmates at -\ - g
“.-.  ‘Ste Psul, Minnesotss He further stated that the boys lived tm o) o
" . these oabins for about one week, sfter whieh Alvin Karpis, together f..-: .
"7 with Fred Barkery went to Floridae Witk reference to Kmhn's Resorty| = .- - .
- " golney Davis advised that Elmer Farmer was very friendly with Mre . Yo v

syndicate for $5,000400; that this outfit had been negotiating with) .7
several large gamdling syndicates in Eurcpe with reference $9 $hs. e
possibilities of establishing slot machines in their respestive - /.

eountriess Karpis advised Davis that thess men wanted him to ¢
$0 Burope and assist in the negotiationse Davis advised this $o be| N
a fact as he end Karpis diseussed at length the possibilities of - . aE
she latter’s getting out of the country, and Xarpis seemed éonfie ] "
dent that he oould do so without sprrehensione Xarpis turther ine |

would not accept ransom money which was all shat Karpis eculd offer -

as he was succeasful in exchanging the xoney be would return $0 .-
Cleveland, Ohio, and sonnest with these peoples Agent Questioned
Yolney Davis as to whether the above me ed persons to his knowe
ledge were Eebrebrandt and *sh tton, and he replied

that he believed that they were, He went on to relate that Kerpis

s an explicit faith in both Art and *shimmy” as he knows them
fnasmuoch as they tipped Eié,—o?!‘ ob the caatempleted raid is /i

weTe & — yolney stated that 4t &s his wndee ~ = T
anding that the sottages ocoupied by Alvin Karpis, et :;! a ) e
Cleveland were obtained through these individualsj that is sup» /0
posed t0 have an {nterest in a large real estate conocern in Cleves /

land, Ohio, which bears his namee , R B .

" gurther information advenced by Yolney Davis fndiecated / / - « .
that after the "tip off* at Cleveland, chio, the boys proseeded (/... il
to Toledo, thense %o Bonsenville, Illinois, where they got fa ~ . N\
touch with Elmer Farmerj that Farmer took them, including Alvim . -
Karpis, to Kahn's Reasrs, snd established them in Yourist cabins . | .

Kahn end his daughter, and that he knows of his own personal knowe
ledge that Farmer had frequently drought fugitives to this place to
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#: 7 . was aware of the identities of these people, but
- | indication that they were O® T e
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“op 777 conterning Willie Heeney, an all
.. Barksrekarpis mob, Davis stated that Heeney was introdused inte
"7 "their set by Fred Gosts} that he himself only met Heoney OB 0ne® . .\'~
oocasion, and that was in 1932 in Jack Davenport?s place, whieh . )\ .-

. 48 located immediately outside of St. Paul, Minnesotae Davis . % ‘o
_ stated that shortly after the Bremer ransom money was sollested

» - sthe boys needed ready eash for travelling and living expenses, and /.
 4n this connection §54000400 of the rensom money was uchnc:& o ,
©i - shrough Heeney by Fred Goetse VIR RN I W e T

(3

' : Yolney further stated that during March, 1934, “Dos® o
. Barker took a plane to Reno, Hevada, where he gpdeavored 3o ex» a
ehange $100,000400 of the ransom money thro aham an o \
operators of the Bank Club in that city; that "Doc® was success-
ful in getting only $10,000,00 exchanged, which money he reseived |
in $1,000,00 dillse With further reference $0 Graham and MoERy - .
Volney stated thet these peopls generally took care of them while -
they were in Reno, Nevada, during the Fall of 1933, and that they
_were aware of their fdentities, SR B R
} . . : ‘ : o oa

: : 7
S

. : ) . - P i k " % )
S : purther {nformation advanced by Volmey Davis indicated 1\
that Charles J, Fitzgerald and Willie Barrison, who was intres |
duced into the gang by Fred Goetz, were responsible for their -
gresence in Toledo, Ohio, in the Spring of 1934; that Harrison T
“at ons time was a partner of Bert and Angus either in Calumet ~ | v
City or Chicago, Illinois, end that he vouchs¥ for their truste. -
worthiness in that they would not betray the gange Concerning - - | -
pitzgerald, who received a split of the ransom money in s casey ..
el ‘Volney advised that Fitzgerald was Very friendly with AX"Woolds, LI
.- .. smalletime bootlegger around Toledoj that it was originally intende"
" -od, through the suggestions of Harrison and Fitzgerald, to get rid: 7
of the ransom money in Toledo, Ohio, through the gembling places ' "
in that oity, but that none of the peracns whom they expected would f ~-* -
exchenge this money wented to risk the chance, as at that time the j o %- -
money in question was considered the *hottest® {n the countrye: /- T

Volney further atated that nfs Morrissey, of St. Pauly
Minnesota, performed an appendix operation on Fred Barker short
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, mor %o tho Hamm kidnaping in 1933;° thai mbnqmtl: vhon !iq

__were in Reno, Nevada, the operation beocame somewhat §riitetedy .
. whereupon Fred Barker ‘returned $o St. Plnl where m, liorriuq"
;av- him turthor uucd Auutnu. B &

'r-vvp,, ,“

S ‘Davis ales ‘adviced that J’-ck rtou‘fu-, dwner of the Y%

, nollyhooh Inn in St, Paul, Minnesota, has & brother who 88
dentist} that Jack Pfeiffer solicits .onouorablo business for
his brother; that he, Volney, knows of his owmn personal knowledge ‘.-
that Preifferts brot had done work on thc tuth ot n.vin nrpu.
rrod Barker and :ron-%:num. i_ i e D ;

- It was further learnsd throu;h vol.ncy nlvil tlut
ntzgerald {s supposed to own @ e
4a Illinois of which M
these farms are probably in the name of Ce J

W for a '
©© "+ - Yolney Davis further cdviud thlt ho dou nOt belim ,
that Earry Campbell and Alvin Earpis are travelling together at
the present timej that Campbell has very good cmecﬁom i
gouth Caffeyville, Oklahoma, and he beu.;:’(cn will
undoubtedly go there in the futuro; that Hill nd erwood “
were very friendly with the Subjects in this case, and that neith-

er of them would hesitate to take sare ot n; d.' ﬂxo gans m
thoy uck 30 tind refugo uth thuu -

R 2 . '5, - ) ,'_;r e o .
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5 55577 0 7 e tollowing investigation was sondusted o
i ©,3 . Jotn Lo Madala an September 6y 7, and 8, 1933, at Leavenworth, Ksnsass 1.
Do s U ‘ ':_ . b . . ‘ )'. g ‘ el - IA' ,".:“.. \‘V‘ _;‘ ‘_".5"}:{ ‘* Hafs Ty e v

-,

T Kimer hmr,‘homivd! Awenty year bentends for u'
part {n the instent kidnaping, was interviewed by Agent Mmials &%

_the United States Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Ksnsase He stated that
" the day after Fred Goetz was killed at Cisero, Illincis, Alvis Knrpis |

- cems to his place of busineas at Bensenvills, Illinois, in the somes =
pany of a person who was & total stranger to him; that this person S &

got out of the car and entered the tavern and inquired for him} that ] -
he at first did not observe Alvin Earpis in fhe ear, snd not knowing B DL
the person who asked for him, he told the latter that Ximer Farmer - |
was not ine He stated that this person returned to the ear and leter i
returned and said that Bay was outside and wanted to see him, Kare :: | " v
pis apparently baving aoticed him in the place, and had therefore A
sent the mean back after him, Farmer advised that Alvin Karpis quees |+ %~
sioned him conoerning who killed Goetz, and Yarmer replied that be - f = - !
had no knowledge whatsoever about ite Farmer stated thai Alvia ~
Karpis appeared very anxious to get in touch with Iremn Y, and :
he later learned that Irene had the entire rensom money in her - } T,
mnole?s place at Wilmington, Illinofs, sand that §t was brought '~ | T
‘down there by Fred Goetz and Byron Boltons Xarmer stated that Be | -
. noticed that Karpia® fingers were bandaged, and when he observed ' : | iudi
' Farmer looking at them, hs explained that he had just left e hose & | ¥ 0
"pital in Ohio and that he drove all night after hearing of goetz* ... 4 .. =

< PRI

Farmer further stated that Byron Bolton Seme $0 his home - |-
about three or four days after Fred Goets was killed and seemed very 1 -
muoh worried about his safety, &s he believed that the syndicate fa |- =
Chicago had shot Goetz, end was afreaid that he would de their next SRS RS
victim in view of his close associstion with Goetzs Farmer stated .--f '
that Bolton remeined at his home for about two weeks, and that - .-} ' .- -
Bolton had him go to Cicero, Illinois, several times to econtaet - - | an. o
members of the syndicate in an effort $o ascertain what his, Bolton'.{ oot
status was with them; that it was during this time that Bolton made { _
frequent efforts to get in touch with *Doc® and Fred Barker, as he +}%
was broks and nesded monsy, Farmer stated that Bolton subsequente R P

1y oontacted some members of the Perker-Karpis mob in Chicago, Illie Y wncti'
nois, and that it was his belief that they at this time gave Boltom o
some money, and also a certain portion of Fred Goetz' shars which -
he was instructed to give to Irene Dorsey, the common law wife of
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... GoetZz, Farmer questicned Bolitin at & later date as to whether he {y+'7:
*"  delivered this mosey $0 Irene, and Bolton replied that he aid oty | ¥
stating that he hed $0 return the money to *Doe® Barker, In ¢his | .=
sonneetion Farmer advised that he subsequently ssked *Dos® Barker -
while they were together in the jail at St. Feul, Minnesota, - ".* Gl
whether Bolton had given him, ®Doc*®, Irene’s share as Bolton bad 1
'alleged, and "Doc® replied that Bolton was & "dam liarv, stating 1} -
that he received more money out of this kidnaping ease than enyons |
else, It was at this time that Barker informed Farmer that the . .1 . 7.~
money collected in this kidnaping wes split ten ways, each of the | 7
 following persons receiving $18,000400; *Dod¢* Barker, Fred Barker, Thate e
Alvin EKarpis, Volney Davis, Harry Campbell, Fred Goetz, marry - . |, - %W
Sawyer, Bill Weaver, Charles Fitzgerald, end a St. Paul detective N
namsd Browne - RN L PRTSE by PN IR

. e | B
. B - - -y e T R !
¥imer Farmer further stated that *poo” Barker spoke - S
‘wery highly of Charles Fitzgerald, mentioned above, stating thet | - .,
honsagrandoldman!hohadboonlthiefallhislifounda

very good oney that Fitzgerald had made a number of good "scores™ .

and hed accumlated over a half million dollars in the last tem = | ~ Y
years, Fermer did not know what pert Fitagerald played in the abe ' T
duction of Mr. Bremer, but was definite in his statement that .. 4 ...

Fitzgerald had received an oqual splite . . e Tkl T
Lo e LT N L - T
. : With further reference to the smount which the boys bad .. '

promised to furnish Brown, Farmer stated thet he was informed by »-.. ¥ = T
Yolney Davis at St. Pml, Minnesota, that after Brown shot and -~ ::
killed Homer Van Meter in St. Paul the boys felt that he sould no . . .. .
longer be trusted and refused to pay him his contemplated sharee . -: - i:i'%
file stated that when Volney heard that this money had not deen paid

-j,;""" to Brown, the former made efforts to get in touch with *Doc® Barker
‘and secure his, Yolney's, end of the share which was to have been -\ - .-
peid to thispolice officere Parmer advised that sccarding to Davisy | - ..

" Brown was promised a split of the ransom collected with the dargain | -
% _that he was to sdvise them of sll the developments in the case whieh :

" would meke safe their contacts in negotiating for the ransom pay=ofty

Xi,%° 7" Farmer further advanced the informetion that he first met .

" willde Herrison around the time that Bremer was kidnaped, end that .-
while Mr. Bremer was held at Bensenville, Illinois, Harrison free -
quented his place two or three times s weeke He stated that although
ke is not entirely certain, he is of the belief that Harrison and




[P N - - e vhe -...L-._._.m‘.....-...‘_( ek e . e

Lo wemen

AP

p LtV R AR TIPS SN ce T el e TR TN, S ek
. . Bolton delivered the ransom motes to the doys who Imfltiticu@[" -

.  at St. Paul, Minnesota, at a point halfway Betyeen Chicago apd ' | ~

" Ste Paule He likewise stated that he learned through conversatim) - .
with Alderton that Byron Bolton was in the hideout house almost . .i:

overy day, and that Alderton saw Bolton éoms out of the room in'

_ which Mre Bremer was held with a sheaf of papers which sldertom

believed wers ransom notess In $his eonnection Fermer stated ' .~ ..

that Bolton had 1ied on the witness stand when he testified fhat /'~ A
he visited the hideout house only on two occasionse .. LA U

S Continuing, Farmer advised that at one time affer - P N
. Bremer's release, Willie Harrison eame $0 his place of usinees . . .:f ' -
' " "{n Bensenville and gave him £400,00 to give to Harold®dlderton *7 . =" T
with the instructions that Alderton should get out of $own, .. i
Farmer stated that when Alderton received this money he went on & ™
drunken spree and d4id not leave tomn as instructedj shat about = o
two weeks later Willie Harrison agsin came to pensenville and em ~ - T - .
this occasion he gave Fermer $500,00; stating that he should give B
this money to Alderton, snd that he should tell him that 4f he, . -
_Alderton, knew what was good for him he should leave town fmmee .. '
diatelye Farmer advised that Alderton left a few days thereatter .- ..
and went to live with his mother at Kokomo, Indianas It might \.. .
also be stated that Farmer furnished the information thet Volney 1.
Davis and not Alvin Karpis purchased the flashlights at Ste Pauly
Minnesota, He claimed that Davis informed him of this faste '/

Elmer Farmer further steted $hat it is his understanding
that the Barker<Earpis gang had originally planned %0 kidnap Mre
Bremer while he was on a business trip in Chicago, Illinois, some
time around the Christmas holidays§ that no such opportunity pree:
sented itself, end that therefore they abducted him at St. Peuly .
Ho edvised thet on one occasion during the period of Bremer's SR
©' . confinement in Bensenville, Fred Goetz _::yo his tavern accoms U
.. - penied by a man Who was introduced as XJowe, TFarmer stated i:
Y 77" $hat this person was unknown to him and was definite in his statee

"7 """ ment that he aid not answer to the description of Harry sawyers '':

" Fermer was unable, or would not furnish a description of the pare:
R ty whom he met as "The Jew", stating that this men was sitting in
*. " Goetz' automobile end he 414 mot pay much attention to hime ¥ %7

With reference to Alvin Kerpis, Elmer Fermer stated that -
he coansiders Karpis as one of his best friends; that he head free
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that he was sending a young boy thmsh sollege; that this boy -
was from Iowa and was not in the "rpcket®, He stated that nrph
did pot advance any information emcerning the fdentity or the .=
wheresbouts of this persons Hs 8lso advised that Xarpis owned s
" bulldog, which he slaimed he purshased from & very good friemd of
~his who is in the business of raising fighting buudogs, and that
this person has a kennel samewhere in the mountainse Farmer fure -
ther stated that Earpis is very fond of ohildren, and it is his e

belief that Karpis will eventually contact his parents in an cttort

$0 see his young son, He stated that Earpis hess good eonnections ... . ..
with e _positive ows his owmn SRt

- qu&l%“wd end taken "f,_:_i L
pis, as well as other persons fl rom, Justice; that the - L
mmmﬁ?ﬁ ter he . .
escapsd from Bureau Agents in November of 1933, He statod that ' .
in cases where wanted eriminals go to the syndiscate for refuge the "~~~

syndicate usually places them on e small ferm and takes sare of
them there until things quiet downj that in emsideration thereof =
the syndicate either gharges the person a certain sum per day, ‘
that is, if he has money, or if he cannot afford to pay them any .
’ rammaratian, they omploy hiu urvicea n n kil].or. . ol

: - ramer stated ho ts of ‘the belief that should mpu bo T e

ln chieago he will in all prodability find refuge with the syme - & '

" dicate, and if this is 80, he is probably living with & member ot SOl
the lyndiuto or on & small farm on the outakirta of chiea@. - ‘- Lo

v
‘..‘A,j-
.
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mn v sy v smes - The following invutigation nl oonﬂuetoﬁ md P
L roportod by apocial Agent 7. L. luhh: i 2 :
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‘On August S, 1955 “Zina nurny, ‘former subjest ik
thu au, roxurdod a letter %o the Kansas City Bureau Office .
- advising that she wished to see an dgens of this Bureeu as she Iy
* "had echanged her mind about certain things. Acoordingly, Special
"Agent A, B, Farland of the Kansas City Office interviewed Miss _.:
Murrey at the Missouri State Penitentiary where she is serving’
a 25-year sentence for highway robbery and she advised that Ae 2 P
something oould be done to reduce the time she will have to serve
at the Penitentiary she ocould render the Buresu assistance that Y
would possidbly be of value, ¥o promises were acecorded Edna Murrey ..
and on dugust S, 1935, a letter was transmitted to the Burean - 7 L
advising her willingness to yrovide uluablo Lnfomtion 12 some - %

oonaidontzon is ahon here: Yy ,, e ‘,:-r “ {4, L ald

> Atj“ FOSRSI r .9“_ .‘!~'i~ ”
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m- Agent nnd Specnl Agent '™ J. 3loratm ot
tho Kansas Qity Bureau Office again interviewed Edna Murray &% S
" the Penitentiary on September 13, 1935, and she was advised tha T e
under no circumstances oould the Bureau bargain with her for any :
information that she might oonvey, dut that any assistance rene .
dered by her will be brought to the attention of the appropriate - ,..:-. NP
. Penitentiary orﬁonlc tor whatever action they cared to tnko in R

. . her bohal.t. T T R P T TNE. ~ o BRI e
.- AT e ‘,,.),;,* VA - .':_j,, e T N> 7 \_._,_.‘;. R ‘

; . -4 It nigst be stated tlnt )liu Murrey was very .. E ;‘f'jc;;"' 2

much disheartened over her present predicament and was aounj.ngly N

revengeful toward certain members of the Barker-arpis gang as AR } _‘f e
pobe of them apparently made eny effort to provide her with =T

~ legal advice while she was on esota, She .
- made the atatemen e small fellows were serving time tor w
" the instant kidbaping while the "big shots” who were actually -
responsible for the abduction were above susSpivion, Agents q;nu_
tioned her as to the meuning of this statement end she replied % N
that if she ever began talking things would ecertainly be otirrod

up in St; Faul, ® that were it not for *

J wmhz of the St, Paul Folice Department the. T

©~ ‘Bremer kidnafing eould not have been succesefully aoeompliem L
7 "and that certain nunbera or this mob would have been in .1.11 .
-.."“ 1038 tim m' I." 'v I _A_'..:d"_ - ‘. o '-::‘:“i;.‘. "' " ;.‘:: :“,"A.;:‘v _."-[I' . 3‘{;-;5_ R S
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Pt : . Although Edna Murray had previously expressed a
Eee¥  _ willingness to oooperate with the Burean she would not furnish = ‘.
g ST T eny information on the oocasion of this imtorview unless 4 TR

s pite promise was made to her for an early release tmthoMp %
;¢ 7-".. sentiary should her information be of some assistance $o $he. ¥

‘Buresu, She was again informed that hey request in this regard

P , - .

.5 oould not be graited, but that in the svent ahe agreed %o testify. Yik::

" " for the Government in a trial against emy of the subjests eome TR .
nected with this case, the interested United States Attorney "Avtin
would certainly dring to the attention of the proper prison ofe iy
ficials any action taken by her to this effect. Miss ot lary
advised $hat she wonld think the matter over ani notify the -

N Kansas Oity Meau Office uhonld she chmso her nin@._ Aty
S .~ . Xipa Murray ocommunicated with the Kansas Otty e
-2 O S Buresu Office on September 18, 1935, advising that she was ready - .

iy 2 " to furnish ell infomation'in her possession to an dgent of this - .,}?
Mgk v v, " Bureau, Acooxdingly, the writer together with Special Agent -, . - F
g .- T Ve I. Parry of the Kansas City Bureau Office interviewed her at s“?,. )
B ' the Missouri State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri, em - ... .. . .. ..
o R October 10, 11 and 12, 1935, It might de stated that Bins S

Murray furnished eonsiderable information ooncerning John Hamiie . -
ton, Doctor Joseph Pe Moran which is contained in separate reports,

3 R Tk T WER reference to Harry Sawyer, who is awaiting -~ iem- .
: P trial at St Psul, Minnesota, for the instant kidnaping, PR i
st ot him in St. Peul, Minnesota, during 1

933, shortly after she and other mem pers of the -

PATKSTLar] sn- stated that -
Y- 7 she wnd Volmsy 3 wers 1iving at the Edgecombde Apartments. 4+ . .
' at the time and that she sccompanied Volney Davis on several '~ A\~
occesions to Sawyer's saloon on Wabasha Avenue; that Sawyer was N
sile. . . wery friendly with Fred and *Doc® Barkey, Bill Weaver, Alvim.
w'5xl . . Karpis, Harry Cempbell and "Badby Face{felson, Sue further ol

TETTT  rated that Sawyer had an "in® with certain members of the S8t,
Paul Police Department and in this connection related that om.
one occasion while they were in St, Paul, Fred Barker came to’

their epartment and adviged that he had Dbeen at "Lion's” Place

<" and Lion { who §s HarryfSawyer) informed him that. Shere was some

. heat on their place and that they, meaning Bina and Volney, had (’
. wetter evacuate their apertment for a few days. Accordingly, .. .
. PSR - . vl L s Ce, TEOIAL __“.. e
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. she nnd Davu novod tof !‘rod Barker‘n aparhant oia ﬂmnd Lnnm Q’. @

' 4in S%, Psul where they ramained until Sawyer notified them that L ~:
. everything was all right egain, _¥dna advised, andiit was later |

u;, £ .H.z !

S, .. . learned, that the St, Paul Folice were not investigating thn. o
el L, but thnt they had the party living below them under mvutigation
Lot e . es it seens that the Police discovered that he was driving a car
¥ 710 bearing fictitious license plates. She stated that the Police

subsequently raided this personts apartment, but investigatien .-
proved that he was legitimate, What Edna was endeavoring $o bur

out was the fact tha Saw imowledge o ,,,

contemplated raid at the Edgeoom! ents shere he knew L
and “‘8he were living wing definitely Just who the Pouoo e

were investigating at ‘his pluu, ‘he actod to warn thcn tkronah , o

oy ¥red Bo.rker leat 1t were thoy,{ ‘j _,. .__j,‘_., S D AR
Tt " gana Murrey further sdvised that she and L Yolney PR

viaited Harry Sawyor’a saloon and farm on several occasions o
during their stay in St. Paul, Minnescta, shortly prior to the — —° -~~~
Bremer kidnaping; that she and Volney usually went to Bawyer's
farm with Paula Harmon, who was ¥ery friendly with Gladys Sawyer, '

. the wife of Harry Sawyer; also that on visits to this farm they opa e
were joined by Fred or and Alvin Karpis., Nina likewise wvas oo :

. acquainted with Bet ferwald, whom the Sawyers employed as u b

.. .. maid, &he statWMe she and Pauls - m .
et ._‘. ~ Harmon were dri n wyer's saloon she saw Tom Bro,!n R
RER " there and when he left Sawyer roferremig___g__"_ns_b_emn_

up." On another oocasion while in his saloon she met “Badby <.
Yace" Nelson, whom she had previously known, having met him at :
~ Louis Cernmocky's place in Fox River Grove the year before, ®na .-,
" . advised that neither Gladys nor Harry Savyer vieitul them .t L
. the:lr apartmcnt m Bt. &ul. f;-;. -'~,.;;t;, ot R
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Lot A DT Continuing, Fina stated that o the au after”

Mr, Brenor was kidnaped at about 10 a.m., Reilly who 'orknd v
: in Sawyer's place as a bartender, came %o their apartment and ¢ “\ .,

A4t 7T advieed Volney that Harry Sewyer wanted to see him and Eipa at -
_#¥77 % pis farm, Wynona Burdette and Paula Harmon were also present

" s> 7 fn the epartment at this time and were waiting for Fred Barker s Ty

‘to drive them to Chicago. Volney told Wynona and Paula to loavo } :
e . o= 77 the place by the front way and walk down Lexington Avenuej that EASR
s he would contact Fred and let him know where to pick them up.
; Edpa stated that she and Volney went out the rear and em route
to Sawyer's farm, they stopped at Fred Barkerts apartment amd

infomed him that Wynona and Paula were walking west on Lexington

N R R . ST R ST s R o RSO s SN AP TR T, ~ AR S PrYY Sy N ENNSEY SN SR
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e ~".,«l»vj.:.v_..' -;\ “Ml 1“0"-‘)“‘, - v .-—v‘—p-,—-‘c Sy~ e e -‘"‘a"‘ PR _*-'_Q:'*‘“?'( _““q’.‘.‘-"‘,f" o .‘h’-’}r . . -
" Avenuej that be mest them when Ariving down that sfivet, apf
. _ .. that they were waiting for him to drive tham $o Chioagoe ™ X M Ll ge:
N b e BN S Rl R S TSR S 2663 1%
7 M5 T U Yolney also $01d Fred at this dime that Sawyes u%
‘o . sent word for him, Volney, to eame to his fam, ina stated Ahe¥ -
when she and Volney arrived at Sawyer's place he was staniing ol i;= 7

the front porch, apparently waiting for them; that Volney Raf§ 357 %
. .. . .the car end talked with Sawyer an the porch for about five mimutes
... ' mome of which canversation ahe overheard, ¥hen Volney returned
Edna overh say -
sure 1 of fire and full of ®C* man,* He then tumed. ..
to and asked whether she had noticed in the papers that = .- °°
. IreneicCann had surrendered herselfto the Chicego Police Departe - .
~* - menty It might be stated that Irens McCenn served time with Mna .-
.  Murray at the fssouri State Penitentiary and that she likewise X
" Y hnad escaped from that institution, Edna informed Harry Sawyer iy
' that she read about it, whersupon Sewyer asked her shether she R
. had been corresponding with Irene anmd whether Irene knew of hex .7l - .
e - {mmediate whereabouts, Bina assured Sawyer that she had not bdeen .- . _ . .
corresponding with Irene and that she had not been in touch with -
this girl since she ssoaped from the Penitentiary, and Sawyer
apparently seemed ponoidn:ablyhnnnu‘l_.v o : :

Voeer AR e e . Mnle g e N ""."J‘;“"':_‘t’”:"‘_?v'?“""‘%‘" A
P Miss Murray stated that upon their return $o the * foe o

apartment she packed all of their bags and thereafter that same . .. .z .

day Fred Goets drove her to Ghicago, Illinois, Her subsequent :* - . v’
~activities are contained in her signed statement included &p G- oM
7" the report of Special Agent R, P, Shanahan, Kensas City, Mo, 37 N el
dated February 21, 1935, Edna advised that she did not meet - . . T 7
Byron Bolton in 8t, Paul nor did she see Earry Sawyer in Chicago '
or Aurora, Illinois, at any times . . .- o0 o L

oo A
S

. Pt - Continuing, Bina advised that the next time she

' saw Harry Sawyer was during July of 1934 while she and Volney =~ '
. .Davis were living with Bill Weaver and tle Baton in a cotteage -
on Lake Erie ne s oocas Wyer was . ..
Vs “gocompenied by Fred Barker and it is her understanding that they
.. drove from Cleveland, Ohio. She stated that they remained for . i
¥IU77.7... a few hours during which $ime Sawyer and Fred oonversed confi=:
o2 7" gentimlly with Volney Davis and Bill Weaver, She stated that a

“2v- 14t geek or 80 Jater while she and Volney were visiting with Bill A .
Weaver and Myrtle Eaton, they were again visitog Harry . -
" Sawyer and Fred Barkers this occasion Glad wyer and
her 1ittle girl, Francine, were with then, after a brief .
38 =
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= o1 gtayy Fred Barker drove Gladys Sawyer 4o Chicago in order thas ~w:
44w " she sould get a plane for St, Peul, Minnesote, where she was $0.:% ]
"'~ undergo sm operstiom. Although Bina is not entirely certain ...
. she believes that Harry Sawyer accompsnied Fred $o Chieago em="ii.ia/
=2 this occasion. A fow weeks later Edna again saw Harry Sawyerg i
++° this ¢ime at the homs of Harry Cempbell on lake Xrie, and in
** _ this instance she believed that Sawyer ceme from Cleveland; v
~ * Ohio, with Fred Barker and Paula Harmon, Willie Harrjison dlgo
2 was at Campbell®s home on this day and he drove Paula Harwpl =%
' 40 Chicago, Illinois, where she caught a train for 8t. Pauly e
Minnesota, the purpose of her trip being to take care of Gladys
who had been released from the hospitale On_dnother oec T
while Bina and Volmay were visiting with :

wnﬂ_by__!__ﬁ;__m}g—k—'lwm Tha
Tes of them drove Irom Uleve Mmm_ %y
~oou After Sawyer, Barker an 1 , F .

away from there she would leave him, _stated tha Je's Tt
two nieces, Winnie and Betty, were living with them at the time, '
e iiv.www . GContinuing, Bina advised that about two weeks . - . '

after she mnd Volngy rented the cottage at Vermilion, Ohio,
under the nams of”Powell, they were visited by Harry Sawyer, .
" Alvip Karpis end Fred Barker. At this point Eina advised that’
. %+ prior to this time Volney sensed that Fred Barker carrisd some -
. . = 1l1-feeling toward him and oftentimes he renarked to her "I;_..; )
*  gonder what is the matter with Fred? Bina advised that om -~ 7t
the occasion of the atove visit Fred appeared particularly’ R
~ sngry and when he met Volney who came up from the lake in his . - -
0. .. bathing suit, e heated argument ensued between him and Trede - }
~#+77" | Bina heard Volney say, "Well, you can give me xy share. I ]
T .7 leaving.," &She stated that at one time Harry Sewyer told Voiney| .
' " %o quist down and Volney told him to mind his own business and |-
that he had better stay out of his reach, She stated that e " |
"% few minutes lster Sawyer appimeched her in front of the ocottage|
- and remarked that "the damm fools d1dn?t know what they were -}
" arguing about.”. After the boys left Volney told her when she “{
" questioned him sbout the subject of their argumext, that Fred =
" had accused him of saying something to his mother which she .:-.]
apparently had wrongly interpreted end ocomplained to Fred about, ol Lo
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or to the abon fpeident, VO
L %m"liuer'l ootugo, vﬁIcﬁ according to Bina was located .
8

: W ant from their's; that Volney, m,' P
w on funds and Iutod borrov samne money from Fred, She ix

stated that she accompanied Volney to Billfs nlace and ‘when they

7.0 .. arrived Harry Sawyer was with Fred Barker, She heard Volney tell

Yy - ¥red that he watted long encugh for his money end that he was . .-

A *broke." Fred apparently didn't have any money to loan Yolney -

and told him so, vhompon Edne hsard Sawyer say that he nke'in S
was waiting for his ®on —-""'——"

AN - v“' > . .,‘,3“';; ST
* ~ - K, '. a»-

s 1.J N

M - ‘.‘ o .
o s m tho oceuion when Fred’ Bcrhr dron Ghdn "_ ol
i Suyor to chiugo, where she was to get a plane for St, Puul, ‘ ©
" Minnesota, to undergo an operation, Volney remarked to Bina
that Sawyer must have been paid off to ntrord the operation.

e e s me—- o gang gtated that tWo Gays arter the"blov-oft" Pedm e
between Volney amd Fred Barker, Volney went to Sandusky, Ohio,
and returned with approximately $12,000, @ little of which was
not ransom money, Xdna advised that she is unable $o furnish, ,',\_.g s
eny information eoncerning the split made at Sandusky, Ohioy mor. - -
does she know who was present, nor what respsctive share each
member received. She stated that Volney and she left Vermilion,- ﬁ» ~
Ohio, abous ten days later and procoeded to Niagare Falls and f PN
then to Montana where Yolney invest g approximately $7,000 in “}f“
a gAmbling place which he and Core es were to opmto. BN
She further stated that Davis had changed every dollar of the -~ j"» v
rensom money himself and that he passed a largo portion of it Ll o
. at the bank 1n lmmupolia. Minnaaotc. - '

. ." SLs e LTl E
,-‘.. Yyt ‘,. R B ';:'vﬁ.w'li.,*}”_».‘v-‘-;é :x-a.t &

e AN m ndviud that ahe did not see any of tho e
' nbon mentioned persons after she and Volney left Ohio and whenm ° *.
" they learned that she and Volney were indicted for the Bremer. -::
" Xidnaping, Volney related to her practically the entire ptory
concerning ite She stated that acoording to Davis, 5

me Mr, Bremerfs bank, but latsr_
for reasons unbeknown her to kidnap him inst _

' . _'¥ina stated that Volney as well as a few others were etrenuoully 5 =
‘"> gpposed to the kidnaping, but were ultimately swung over by othorl
who conceived the idea. She further stated that Volney Davis
{nformed her that Harry Sawyer "fingered” Mr, Bremer in the
bowling alley a few weeks prior to’the kidnaping and thereafter
the boys constantly noted his habits and movements., She stated




w -
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ul where they were i -
RgTUTtHEY 1niorme 5at Tom _LLioWhn, Fho was ther Chief of .~
Detectives of the St Paul Fo vs-DoTarunent, was $0 bave received,
$10,000 as his share of the ransom collscted and in oonsideration
thereof he was bound to keep them advised of the developments in .
© the case.. Although Bina does not know definitely she believes tha
e Barry Sawyer secured Brown‘s services along this line. Bina fure ..
e ther stated that on the oocasion of one of the appointed times - z

signed them and

e - . e - .
e A it Y RCCTIE )

A for the pay-off, the money oould not be seoured on aceount of the i
I time lock arrangeament on the safe in which the ransom BOney was

readily kept, and in this instence Tom Brown got of this .
fact to the boys who wers waiting at the w—o:f spote ey T
jmmediately abandoned their position. oo nTT e B

. Bina aleo stated that Volney Devis informed her

. that Ba.rﬁBa'y’: Teceived gs'oo_o as his share of the Tensol® . . . ,,.,,
 ocollectede . .. . .- e e BT R S
P A . eea CL "r‘. Jreel ,s':vffﬂv;. ¢ "‘ PR B .".5-;1'"’? ‘: ‘tt FE
Y 77 Aesnts questioned Eind MY at length comoerning,*Tt. .
. | the activities of Tom Brown during the kidnaping of k. Bramer, . Ao
%5 pes she definitely stated that the above infomation furniehed ™,

by ber pertaining to him is their entire knowledge jof his part .
in the abductione : e i ok

B R .~ With reference to Charles Jo Fitzgerald, who a0-"
cording to Volney Davis received splits in the Hamn and mey
', . kidnapings, Eins advised that she does not pelieve that/®01d .~
: .. Charlie",as she xnows him, played any sctive part in the instan
i T casej that if Le aid receive & certain portion of_"tha_»rmu'_,{-{—":’f, S
- #¥ . gollected it was an obligated or pentimental gostures ~In Shis fL

- ¢"  oconnection she edvised that "014 Charlie® was a Vorz "'p&;fnom, ?
=7 “of voth Fred and "Doc" Barker and was well thought 6f by €11 - *¥}
7" members of the gang snd whem she saw him last, which was Qb T
£7- ‘gendusky, Ohio, in July of 1934, he appeared to be in very vad: H

~ shape and he had his hip in a cast; that according $o hep . & s
information he received a tullet wound, whith' shattered his hip,

= e South St. Peul Tobberys She further stated that sia
; 39 o
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’ ,ééi'tainly'dld fleece the boys while they were in Toledo;

" 'would go over to the Ousino Club and find out whether therd Was 2oTrmmyis -

~ seme night and said that “they" would find out, However, as & -
. precautionary measure, everyone with the sxception of Wynohk - .- )

“ Yolney went to 1ive with Alvin Karpis amd Dolo
. the Jarvis Apartments while Dre Moran mmd Jimmie Wilson _‘1‘0@“;"?"‘%

" " with his brother that nighte On the nmext morning Fred Barker.
* came to Karpis'! apartment advising that Timoney said it was -

ated upon that nighte - .. -

the Casing, Clud she was in a booth drinking with “Holst nnﬁn, A

upon by "Doc® Moran, In this instance Campbell came up from the
basement of his hame very much excited and told the boys that he
believed scmeone was "casing® the place; that while they were die-
cussing the possidbility as to what to do, Tred Berker came ine
When he was informed of Cempbell’s observations he said that he

4

TR

any "heat® on the place. Eina advised that Fred returned thad

Burdette and Harry Campbell temporarily moved out, Edna and ° ' o
ra%ehnq at gL

tered at the Yort Meigs Eotels "Doc® Barker presumably stayed

all right. Edna advised that the boys later canjectured that -
Campbell manufactured the story in order to avoid ba.'u;g oper-

»

e e e
PR e agpeee skt A T
S e > - A *

Eina aivised thet on v T
‘advised thet on another oeoumh a

P o SR =
RSN Tap AL

Madeline’dngus that George Timoney, who appeared 0 be drunk, .. el L

‘eame to their booth and asked Reme for a dance. Rene refused .- ~ .6 .

him aud when Timoney walked away, Edna remarked to her, ®What - . : ;. _
the hell does that =---- want?" According to Bdna Rene laughed
and said, "Oh, he's all right. You have rothing to worry about.®

&7 777 Bine further related that vhn she crtivéd m -‘,; »-« -
Toledo, Ohio, from Tulsa, Oklahoma, during the first part of ;o

May, 1954, Volney Davis sent Jimmie Wilson with her %o look - Y,
for an epartment; that they hunted all day, but couldn't find - ¥ . T

any which suited her; that thereafter Jimmie and she went $0. 17w
the Casino Club shers Jirmie received from Bert Angus the neme ..  _afi.
and address of the manager of the apertment building in which e
be was living; that Jimmie told her that Bert had called his - - " .~
Jandlord and learned that he had one spartment vacant and that
he should reserve it for friends of his. Xdna advised that upon .
renting the apartment Jimmie told the manmager that they were .-
friends of Bert Angus, Edna stated that at no time did either 7
Bert or Ted Angus visit them at this place, howeyer, Madel
Angus 4id on several occasion8e .- egx, o Tds e R

ST TN 4t
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Lo _Continuing, Xdna stated jhat the Angus boys EENS

that
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t o 77 she personally observod in frequent *hunnco: Bert Angus 7 :
X: .. up a §6400 or $10,00 dencmination 4n cases whers the bAll:was x4
' “gonsideradly below $hese amounts; £hat sveryons was seeningly’

awere of this as it was frequently discudsed among them, nw@f«* ’

:.,' -

©". 4’ no instance $o her kmowledge did anyone syery protest
. IR P ;:»*} 4"""" " o

s \ . . 107N T R N .
S e actions in this regards, :°; "/ Bk fSER S P

? S D et - . T .. R

. -A-, Cale - o VU : " 1

et " Bina n:xd at J%eo‘i, ‘Josep
Eaitd Ba and Valter"Selpash are unknown to here
that NicW.Couzens knew some of the gang, but she does not de~ g TES
Jieve that he was aware of their identities, Xdma reforred T Yoo
. to Couzens as the man “who runs the dook domtown.® - = - - i
W _""-f v < . v e e, - .;';‘f_?",\‘..,,‘g _.,-“,‘:‘s?é;‘;;: - ‘

-

L

. -

A4 e

" tnat George Timonsy was the sweetheart of Rene Holst aml that P .
" Rene and Kildre#Kuhlman, who at that time was oonsorting with .. .-

s man named Eddie, had frequent :elationn with certain members < - . :‘

o S el LSRN -
* :© "Further infomation provided by Bioa indicated - £
%

.i - of the gange :~<=s: = PICUPINPCTORNES S S e
At one time while some of the boys were preraring
o to go on a boat ride they apparently were very boisterous as -

on this cooasion a wniform Folice officer entered the Casimp -/ i<~ .. -
Club and mentioned to Bert Angus thet he wondered who that ey S
" Arunken bunch em-the lake was, Bina stated that she and Fred = . o o
~-.". Barker were present in the Club when this Police officer entered . - A

“*.;  and in response to his query, Bert informed him that they wers . . #...

" a bunch of bootleggers from Chiecago, and winked $o her and Fred- - .4

Barker. N e de .: Lt ST ey BN Sy w05
L e b Tatsesms .o With reference to the Kansas y Massacre Edna . =
0% advised that she definitely knows that Ad Lchetti, who 1is
~ " awaiting to be executed, did not take part in the actual shoot~

ing of Frank Nash axd the four Police officers at the Union' [ -
3.5 Stations She advised that two days after the Massacre, Verne °
" Miller ceame to their home im Maywood, Illimois, Having driven -

all pight from Kansas City; tbat he had with Rim his little dog,” .

. ‘Teddy, end was driving a Chevrolet Sedan, She stated that'he i ¢

7. %+ eppeared very haggard Jooking and when he entered the house -
“.s . he %flopped” on the couch and asked for a ocup of coffee. She

L 37~Y econtinued that Verne Miller subseguently related to Volney Davis i3y

in her presence that learned of Nash's arrest in Kansas City; "1 -

that he went to JO ja's place in Kansas City for assistance . .-

end Lazia referred him to "Fretty poy® Floyd who was in Kensas i

City et the time. She stated that Verne infommed them that

he did not expect Floyd to participate in the shooting, and that

he merely solicited him to do the ariving. He went on to state

43 e
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' f S “that l‘loyd was vou.nnod in the .houlhr and that ho, *orni, ‘reotei ori E‘%f;’;i -
. =277 ' ‘a slight wound om his left 1little finger; that he further lt.tol i
i “* " that Floyd had the gumption of & tulld relating that im -pno“*w -; 2
Lofei% - of his wound he 4id some “exoellent drisfng in their getaway.- mq Lk L)
i JEAEEOE advised that Verne referrsd to the newspapers which carried gee it .
' " countsto the effect that five men had participated in' the Masssors,’ ‘“L
and laughingly said that there were only two of them, but they “*i. &
A sust have thought they had a whole ammy against them, - She stated T
~* ~  that in Verne's discussion with them concerning the Massagre, - @ wg;*,,_
he in no instance mentioned the name of Adam Richetti amd she " " °
sincerely believes that Richetti had not been at the scen® of ¢
o the shooting. She further stated that Verne felt very much 4.-},' :
“. . _pressed because he killed Frank Nash, but was consoled with the el
* _'? thought that he likewise hed got Agent Caffrey, Against 'hon he
o - had a personal grudge bpcause of his ¥ in the appreh e
of his friends Harve: Bailoy. !ranc Iuting and Thoma d.lo e TR

D L

© . Zdua further stated it is her Kmowledge that @ .o < )
‘month after the ransom was collected in the Eremsr kidnaping, .. - )
#Doc® Barker took a portion of it to Reno, Nevada, where he ex- T
changed possibly $10,000 of the momey; that this money was yaid o |
in $1,000 bills and that the $1,000 denomination- which ¥red ~i—= ¥ -7 '
Goetz had in his possession at the time he was killed at cuoro. IR
. Illinois, was a "mate” of the one that Volney Davis had on his_ _,,., 3 .-;f’—,_'

'* %7 person at that time, She adviged that she understood that. the - 3
L ¥ :  other boys had likewise received a thousand dollar bill 'hinhr ' ?a e

= "Doe" Barker advmced to thes around this period‘ L R e T

o NG, e

It mid:t be ltated that Xdna deﬁnitely pmiud ~ ‘,
to testify for the Government at any trial in connection tith
thia case ahauld lhe bo caned upon, to do so. ;‘,‘

. 4
Yy

.«'_.‘.,’J_.y_' v *\

PRI d

Lsanta uked her it aho were wnl.i.ng to make a OO

. sigzod stateunent including the foregoing information, but she I

advised that she has stopped signing any papers, but that there e i’

won't be any question about her going to St. Paul or nny othor .
phco to appear as e Government uitneu‘ RS A R T £

oo
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v ) L'l' mum, II.I.IBOIS, vill ucortun tho pruont !ttt‘lil ot lnchnl
Sove " Joreno and at a foasible @ate will sgain interview him regarding th. i el
T g ﬁ matter of furnishing a stolen oar t0 Volney Davis afger his ‘escape’ '
SR - from Bureau Agents at !onkvn.lo, Illinois; also for any 1ntomation in .
# ~ his possession eoncerning his knowledge of the instant casey It shonldg,
' . ‘also be kept in mind that acoording to informant Conliff Moreno m-
. " wvided the aleohol oam Ihich were tbmdonod by the ndnapm at -
Portago, usconoin. Lt 45T '

ST Will keep in toush nttho 1s well il
acquainted with the set up at Cice erwyn, 8, pms.onhr).’

with the movements of the syndicato 'ho appmtly -.re utabliahod 4n

. ,:‘1? ':“ cio.m. ’}A _"_ .' "‘;"“: ;“,“‘ ','_-'~ . ." . ".4 : - e . ’ -

o g | ¥oo-0
LoD Kf@ S _ un alao keop 1n contact uth mromant mr
) further information regarding Alvin Karpis® presenc N

Tllinois and his association with Lawrence Imburgioe This mrormnt
is also a good source of information for confidential data’ relative

to the activities of the Capone ayndicate.

Will continue to contact informant Helan ‘Conliff for further
information in connection with this case and for further particulars R
regarding the visit of lawrence Imburgio and Alvin Kerpis at her - =~ >
hone in Benaonviue, Imnoiu, as ment:lonod in the body of this reporto e

0 gl meke further efforts o ascertain demntely she ' -
connections between Jobn I&D&ﬂ”o father of Alvin Karpia, end Iohn R
Post. L ) . A - . o R o
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o P Oy Box fm’
, Portland, Oreges

o Direstor
2L S !0»60;.1 Pureau of hvatl@tm
Ex . By ﬁcpormt & Tusifod: %]

~ 7
‘,p ”.‘*}‘a i

% S penneylvante Aveius 4% 94 % HE‘
I L mmpon, i. Qg‘*&*\ %ﬂtg &g

: R
o x_
. :!‘5
% .
W I 53 .
e g -
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o 7~ hefawrense is més %o the hhtmL
18 offies Ao this effise dated Deteber M, 1 3935, advising
.. pasriex J4lyons, whoae twtatn.au contajning npggg
hide-outs 'of subjects iz the above gnyitled sazes was fouhd
‘was” ing Yon, oD ngabu- 18, 1935, haf e
e s ‘bfb
'}”

mc——-.»«

Byl m Oatobar ID, 1'38. Patrllt b mn m lmhc a\.’nv LMY
- wook, ﬁ'ogoa, whare he is 8% present qnployd W te F.R.R.ky In thef -7 g
ioutmtm ‘of an afr port ia She outekirts, of Shet elly: Lyons wes's il
fatcrvieved by Gpecial Agents ¥.0. Ryan snd M, 9. ‘Lindquiss, M
_ being epprouohed end asked whether he had lost any of his p S 4T
7 at Seattle, tushington, during e past mon i, lyons tn sdiately natol ;
. tat he had Jost e eigurette ssse fn the reilroad yards as Esattle asd . I s
>~ pefore amy further quest jons sould be pud %0 Bim ho imnedintely ol u ¢
%o explair thut he kaww nothing contern ing the notations appearing en
. the sontents of the eigurette suse and begua relating a story fo W8 :
5. .efTest that he had obtaimed the &igareite ¢ase snd its sontents Lrom s
gne Blackie at )unhattn:. Nevads, ducing apeid . nac. m
'

wens$ ot %o exphh the had not noﬂul the a0 uoa: L RN
rs o Whe sigurette sase utn Ahe day" befare hs b loes 4%

~n - PRPe
- e psid that the maps whieh were drawz on ¢oe of wue ollps of’ ;apa*'
csented dravings made by the fudivideal Slackie of Places where
go14 had baen found at one time, Yhes Lyons was usked how the mame " -T:
of Rahan sppcared oo one of the slips which ke elaimed to bave re- . . -
seived iz 1054 when Nehan wne hardly known outride of tho state of .
Pashington at that time, he was at & loss %0 cplain this snd owth\p‘
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i il £2 N
\ )57 2 84S KAR 24 1665
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e

,T‘z",,.t;f~n w= rc’h, : g& T ng‘ _‘” o ,k_‘w_“ ;’ A
%o fnater et be 418 %o¥ ke ﬁomzm :
%, 4n the eigaretts scss and nw muu aboat

hd a.koa to priad We nohtlm appear] m

7. .. stated that he would sot dissusa them sdvising thel ¢ o Purly Wil s

Ahprtcttbmunmrnm-lunahtmOol.rrnk g A H
T .7 whomhe slaimed %o Be 1a sharge of the Imtelligemce Division of V8 .;:
Buvy Departmens, giving him soms infermiion and as a resuls of thie
_ his 1life was put in jeopardy ead he was followd ever the eatire lh}t.{,_ iy
. .., Of Montana ¥y secret agents, It was sppareat from $his statement of  liFi- o
.~ % lyoms that Ne u.coog labors. wader hu tions thel no R hug : :

§ : N

2 tonmd 3 tn-ua }5 : SR o oHa
o S } 5 x “;_ ’War’ R
- ‘g %,-.4*- - 5" TR N

Bt Q\anium Lyons urta-r h‘o‘ aum *hal 18 ntrtol\h‘ T :
- because of the feol ke ims from Johs Billinger's homs towm, hﬂ-]—;.
- epolis, Infiana, and he had expected for soms §ims to be quntu
ooncernug Dmugor. He atated he knew Dillinger's femily whem
they opersted a grocery store in Indiamnapolis ulthcugh he €14 mod R
_know John Dillinger persamelly, saly $o see him., Igons further h- #«;-x
_“dieated that he knows Mary Kiadar, the girl friesd of Harry Purpm

. and has inferred that the faformation appearing in the eigarette - :
Sase Richt huve Deen qbtained from Mery Einfer, statisg that m-‘"’", =
Kinder would be adls $o furaish wormuon ooanraln; the persons and f
'places mentioned ia thd momtions, “Iyons stated ®at she last time Mo i
nvmthhmrhondxn-uuomaomutrhla»-
- Isdisnapolis om a eharge of partisips tisg in & dank roddvery ia tMt ™
~eity. He also said that he saw Johm Dillinger, Harry Phrpcut
=" COharles Naksley, Johm Han{ltos and Clark ia Indlasapalis fust oy,

ﬁq mt to umu and were saptured ia e a-rly ;art of m- R

e b : :Km»;f\:*"‘v" ..;‘.:i ,‘;'.'~f -\:‘ ff'f"' .' ‘:«‘:'

".é-,‘-’ R MM Qusstioning of T’ou conosrning any sequaing- #;
S mnhlp of his wvith Dr, Hollinger, Mr, Mizser er bx, Joha Nelrigk
~* Jrought denisls from him that e 1s pereomaliy uqmutoa with algy G
;gt thece Individuala or mt o omu furgish any further dnformye’:

i > “m
LAl o ko th'ﬁou hat e t8
ut mtxnly mentally sound, and in view of shis condition the ntu-
view with him wus not cond:.om &t any great length as it was fel$
that the information appearing on the motations in the cigarette ease
are merely products of Lycns' imagimation which is dorme out Wy
investigation eonduocted in the places appearing im t ese notaticns,
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ST W hmntn tul\ Ian% 1% s 094 ',
dorrest Bune In Aajriek W “,;-' dtne ta K Vel S :
in the U, 5, $ Indianegélis, pngn -m
June 35. 1918, Dalng Imw 1Y l’ct‘hﬂhn, ;;”
1950, *Lycns stated shat B1s elalm ntmber is 1,849, ™y
_ aray serisl nwber is 254,106, o stated Hhat felloving lh
trolthocmu woiisd for fde Olcde Autcmatie Bpriakier Osy a
7 Isdtemapolis Quring 1923 and 1924 and 1ater for the Imperial
Farge Oo., of Indlanspolis during 193¢ and 1973; What fram}
e 1920 hews sonfined 30 the Veteruns Noss st Bath, N.¥; from 1989
193] he was im $he Soldiers Home at leavemworth, Kaases, aai ia 198},
e e . end 1952 he was is the Soldiers Home a }mﬂ.&o m, e ohs-;v \
At his'mothe¥ resides ad-fndisnapolis™s whea he fast haard fyom
_ Mer she yas eoaf ined Ao SV Frunofs loopihl there; Shat Bis wife -
resldes at 1832 Tiogs Gtrest, Shamekin, Ju. ~lyons stated What -ipo‘
10352 he has been treveling throwghout the western states oitdll. A
__employmsat through the relisf egencies and kas boen workiag at hia - S
““prescnt job for sbout cne month end that be intends o remia il s
Tillamook in hope of obhuiu porucut npl.mut L3 ﬂu In.- "._ )
Creek mjnt, y . L e weie e s
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v nmhmthManWig' '
-mhtmubemmtum atteation of Br. Wo & ' I
Saith, Speclal Agent ia Cherge hdcﬂlhronofhnsuzeug’, &
U. 8. Departasat of Justice, 1&16 Federal Reserve Besk | .. v
unuu.mmcuy.uumt.m-mmwmg
!pecmmtntmiumutkuutmhthmw
 fatures | . *;' : 4 ,‘&__
PR xcmuthn!mfermsdttmﬂnm-nrhu
of Carl Fredrick Neert. These fingerprints will be tasedintely
mbdmm-hichmmutﬂl.mdyu'-ulh; :
ndvind s to thtth-r m- yorncn hu s nuindroeorl.%{.‘-';‘
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“‘apeotal ‘Agent 1n Charp. e
Clﬂohnd 0&10. L v

. . u.r el
e : PR .a.‘.--

h re1 Al.m wm dth anam, ;
"¢ T.0s 1218; DOCTOR JO'EPN P mm»-m«'

Doar sm ~ ‘j |
with alluses, 1.0. 1238; BARRY - . ;& 7{_f '

o ' et OCAH."BELL with _alicses, 1.0. 1236 ct d .
i, - 0., Edward Guorge romer, Victim = - o
= % s KIIRAPINC; HARPORING OF !UGITIVB, B
- 4 %4 77 OBSTWUCTIN OF JUCTICE; uxxonn. S

: S - JIHO MBS m. ; S ” ;"'-‘Th.;

L with r.fcronco to report of Speclul Agent E. B
£411icems, Cleveland,Ohio dated October 1C, 1935, soncerning lnvcs.ivauou .
recuegted by the Lijtle Rock office as,t0 the activities of E. rXpioa
elisstHunter, TO.2YICOLEMAN and Ha..OLDJXING, reputed Clevelnnd gz—.nbleu. . ?
end covering investigation at Cleveland, it is believed thaet imastuch . o
as these parties have a cer registered at Youngstown,Ohio, imcuiry - . : :
should be mede ut Youngstown for the benefis of the files, to ao\emho i
whether or mot their resl identities gan be eltabliabed, ud rnrthor h-
quiry nhould aho be nds as to Ohio ncmu B-Bs-l. o S

L o ST e "" 2 ..\' RN . z}., [P SR
L
- . : p a-;
VYery truly yours, 2
o 2 PR i Y
Ny - 13-
: ¢ R N I
= * :0 J. GOllmLLn, 8 7
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3516 FED"RAL RESERVE BAMK BUILDING :

KARSAS CITY, MISSOURI b

oCTOBER 38, 2935, | 3
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. S S L RIS S SN
Ir. ) Ge w‘ w e i MRS ~E_:;
United States mm. RO

ummm Ir. = l. umm S

m.vluuhoddgomdpterthotonm:g lotters, . bave
romum.mm.unumgnotnmd;a

N - e e T - VRN
ot R L o »
“a . P s~ . o o

Your letter deted Octoher 7, 1935, encloging & copy each . .
of a letter to Blanche Brebent and Helem Y
Fammer, both dated 6, 1935; ST,

Your letter dated Octoder 8, 1955, containing & eopy of oY *
a lotter written by Holem Conliff to Fermer dated Octoder : ‘
To 1935, st Chioagoy .

Your letter dated October 10, 1955, erolosing & .a,i.g L
letter from Helem Conliff to Farner, dated October 8, EF)’.

Your letter datod October 11, 1935. oonwaiag a eopy o oL
the letters of Blanche Breabant snd Eelen Conliff ¢to Punu‘. N
bthctﬁiohlﬁtmm&tdmbn%lsﬁg S

Yourlotwutodmtoborﬂ;. 1935, ensloring a copy of ”’ ‘
.1m«unmunmhonm,ummwn.m

Your lotber &M Oobobc 15, 1935, cnelocing e oopyof m ,
fron Farmer to Helenm Comliff ¢ated Octoder 13, 1935, anf . .- ..
mwrmmmmeormcrw.tmm
1 doo 'bog to uhzo'ldgo receipt of your Iottor datod Oo‘!:obor 12, ‘
i 1935, with which you enclose the original of two letters 8 .. .-
By Barker, mmn.m,%ummm .«'-t
- and the other to his son, Lloyd both of whon are immates ."
at your institution,

nusowocptwthanh?ox;ymr { i ‘5’75— 77%¢

RN-U“DED “»f“' BURTA: "“rbnumm

unmm Jo ‘“Q 301. M.

U.S. DEPAR tuFJUQTICE

1 .
S ACT23 08 e O

- T

S p—————

————————« .._.] G s
e B -

- B Y o y— "
e —— . TP D S e iy Ty SR TV Py P Y o L, AT AP ',."..' - - .vr Do 7

e e e e o Ry TR S S % e Sha i e ey Svemanw gy o




——e e o,

e

v P.0, Dox 4907
ove
N ot SIS TR o
s’ L. a
; )
5000 . .
!,‘,.\ Y
o A
5
3 7‘7

- Cet Buresuw f‘—'f"'f"-r;ﬁ o

Nr. &, J. “n"
Tederal Buremu of nvnngntt-

'C‘A

— 3
-

¥. 8. Departneat of Justios - ,-»
Post Offiee Box 818 .. S
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- : RB: AVIE nms. -m nhul.
- v 1.0, 'm.

o EDUARD GIORG

E , m'm. otoe

e S
B PO B
JUPDEE n.romu is m 2} th pantmto pu-ccnyl u
ny mexcrandua dated Ostoder 16, 1935, whieh I rmmd b ‘

mtcdvbynrnu - 3pesial Delivery. .. . .

Dm ur: ;f't' N

R TIVE; ot n.
®, um-.
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YA e

The lbtor Vehiele Comissiener at Tellshassee,

Floyide, has advised

t Yierids tag awmbder 203263 wes

. re

e, o

_q? - -
N

Segied to Krs. . AZ Kead, 303 8. Osprey, Ssrascte, Florids, -
exfford Tudor Sedem, Motor Fumber )8-927820; that duplieasts -
title mmber 969303 eoveriag this ear was fssued %o Nrs, - -

13111en T¢Nend, 10559 8. Sealey Averus, Chicago; that Flow- : -’
ida $itle was takca wp by m anto d nnnou oa s-ptu)ct
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Bpoeid uont h dlnrp,
81» hul. Uimuot.. L

ALVIN 8, “ith .u.m. ‘

- ... FOGITIVE, T. Q. 1218, &t &)
Tt 7. EpTARD GROSCECGRRMER, VICTIN,
: . KIDMAPIMG. ! %

RS T
SR  In view of the fact that the nrnillauo PG e
of Be‘lo Borne at Bankato, ¥inneeota hzs now been Alscontimed, - .- 1
the Buresu desires to be iswediately sdvised as Lo whether .. )
the 8t. Paul Offiee ean nov dispemse with the services of - ' ' - - ¢
spocnl uent (A) . 8. mxnn. in thc above nutled nn.‘ TR

. T

'».;’.-,' .

0CT 19 i35

P.M,
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Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT c1n01mt1. mo Jeax FILE NO. ,_u

- ‘,nnourmu “*' T 7.7 | oarEwsmiaos »ERIOD FOR " “ .| MEPORT MADR BV I8 mhyer. LN
- Jacksonville !la.. C 10/19/35 wucH ADE “f*f,.-"}-l'-‘~ y et F ISR
10, o] | 10/15-17/35 { .- ¥ 3. Yoersley
: —

e aTvmy, with alisses, FUGITIVE,IO, e84 <
1/ mgdmw aliases, 1.0, § 7 -}, HARBORING OF ' )
‘ IR, J P e with eliases, 1.0, £1£32; oas'muc'non @® JUS G,:

EE ST j tts and alator, Ada) ta, of quelti
B ‘ nble character, reside in sota, rlorml. RS
: /.. SR Investigation at that point established some ot:,\ - _;? -‘"‘:-'_;._\“;".
BV e . their relatives and intimates, No informatien SRS SN
B 9 - & . obtained during investigation shoping oonnection IR n},‘;;—,:{; i
e %, " ¢ with Karpls and Campbell, W igoll. on kR’ AR TN
S of Fotts sisters und ln'.. l. Kl T, — .
HOERIE S i o B
e 4
o o R T RITT T ’.. e v o e YA o sanl »"“.w o N‘ el : ‘ -
REFERENCE: Teletype from Specisal Agent in Charge E. J. Oonnolloy, chioago,
A EE Illinou, October 15, 1935, .. . »LMW\-.;,,A._ e e e
. nm'mns: o N N ‘\.‘5{'3_-~;"f'1 f f:’f " L
] S e R Sl SR e Py

L ‘be deaired at Toledo, Obio, rerereneo telet

" 1L - 2 years ago, now residing Serasota, ¥lorida, also {dentify her - ufr{“"’
{7° .  friends and menner in which she o

| October 17, 1985, _ L - A ng,,;‘

" 'Phono. Brekid. Discreetly determino it Ruth Potts, uga 88. héight ;; -
Al

WILLIAM J. ﬁth aliases, 1.0, F1238; KATIONAL FIREARME AQT¢ .27 4
.t ‘J-’ mm GEOR - 71Qt1lo ’ - A:‘ = ?:.'-‘1'-:.‘.; 'é“‘l . o

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: AR SRt SN S

U’pon reeeipt of teletype ot reterence, this mtter was 1med1ately assigned to

Speciel Agent F, F. Yearsley, Resident Agent at Tempa, Florida, The information ccn-
tained in this report was takon from a memorandum m_nnitted by Agent Yearalery on e &
W L

¢ the Clevelend Office, in tho s¥ent’ ngveafigauon shonm .
ype is quoted ‘a8 ‘followss . 2..1« _cﬂ..,,}:_ P =1

""%"\/""»" RE-Y

' ror the information o

5 feet, 9 1nches, 165 pounds, red bobbed hair( Chieago -nurse until .

mekes her living, This woman: knotu -
Toledo, latter being re=.::

' gdith Barry, madam, house prostitution, i -
e discreet inquiry for posaibility

puted contaot Karpis and canrpbon. Mak

u;ronnoxgoug \ ""'“% . S DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES o v..s KIS B
r‘ . o s an 4
zS mswgnmn / \5’7@ 7 7SR ocmansas
S Bureau mlu“%&gonui\ﬂnu 1965 | - , ‘
2 - St, Paul ‘ 0.«.“ QI A M OCT 28 i./ u
2 - Cincinnati Nl @ AV,
2 - E. J, Connelley, Chicago LEnel.; RO . ---
2 - Indienapolis O oo (e .
2 - Cleveland XL ey Pl 1AM <
2 = Jacksonville "'“'%iga"i'i’ PAL ‘{é “S&
[ I'\I (_‘\‘yﬂ . U.5.COVERNMINT PRIATING orﬂb ;_Aﬁ “‘.
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» ,.u ‘*‘{v' 4 L > : i"i—. ':
" "j:"‘f;-il . '-he 13 assoeiated with or 1ntemodia.ry for ;ubjects.’ j"f B4
‘$-, 7" eover on her maile® 2 Ny

- RU'I‘H PO'ITS and m PUI‘!S ocame to Sarasota, norida, on l!’ovember 2‘. ;
1933, from Chicago, Il1linois, that is, according to the records of the: ¥
FPost Office at Sarasota, as supplied Agent by A, J, Knight, Clerk, who -
has been in the Postal Service since 1926 and is well acquainted in anﬁ B
about Sarasota, Mr, Knight is considered very relisble, truthful, alert
and a very efficient employee, according to Post Office Inspector Frenk .
Sanford of Tampe, Floride, Agent has, in the past, secured 1nformation
from llr. xnight and hau found 1t to be gccurate and reliablo. s %*- - «;7’"%?“;“'

. ‘.l‘urther, the Pcst Otrice reoords reﬂect that when these two wonen (.%

oame to Sarasota they took up residence at number 2A Howard Court, which
is a group of garege apartments, owned and operated by Mr, C, M, Howard
who 1ives on Virginia Avenue, Bay Haven, Florida, a suburb of Sarasota;
The Postal record of the date of taking up thias residence is November 24,
1933, and on an unrecorded date the Potts sisters returned to Chicago
and on October 6, 1934, they returned to Sarasota and took up residence nt
the Palm Hotel, South Palm Avenue, Mira-Mar Bloeck, which hotel at that _

_ time was operated by a Mrs, Helen Olmquist, who on March 16, 1935, left - 'v

- town and gave a forwarding order to 1768 Lanier Place, Washington, D¢ c.. oy
in care of Elizabeth Preston, The Palm Hotel is now operated by Mrs, .°
Geneva Owsley Wrahse, the wife of a Sarasota policeman by the name of
Gus Wrahas, Aoccording to Mr, Knight and also Mrs, Wrahse the Palm Hot.l o
was formerly a house of prostitution and commonly known as such, Mrs, ~ ”,__:I-’« D
Wrahse was interviewed by Agent on October 16, 1935, end edvised that she .
did not know the Potts women, hence the interview was ended with this .. .. ...
statement, It is here stated that Mr, C, M. Howard was not interviewed . ¢_ e
because he does not live at the Howard Court and is there very little of \
the time, however, Agent made inquiry at said address, but was unable tc

~ ¥ind anyone who lived there in 1933 a.nd 1954, the nature of tho 1nqu1ry A
nor Agent's 1dent1ty made lmowm ;,.ﬂ{; S %5,.4- _;4:,‘_,’ ; ,? " ,‘ AN

n . . .- : ¥ o
- St S - W
Ju . A o‘ ‘e

L, Tne Post Oﬁ'ice records rurthor retlect that tho Potts women, on . -
December 8, 1934, moved to the Villa Goodrich Hotel in Sarasota, which
establishment is a place of questionable character and is owned by .. i
EDA, OFP of Chicago who came to Sarasota in eitker September or October
1930, Re having previouely operated a liquor and roadhouse in the suburbs
of Chicago, At present Edward Ropp is in Sarasota but he has leased said

hotel to A, L. KLEIN of West Palm Beach, Florida,
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R might be stated here that furing the past few yoars, . . giri
exaoct dates unknomn, Lowjilport, Alport and Gondermpn cems ',

to Sarasota, Florida and mssociated/with Edward Bopps The Alports .7
came from Chicago, Ilinois end Gonderman from South Bend, -Indiena,
where he is or was supposed to operate the Southem Hotel, Thess -
 4ndividuals together bought out or leased the Francis Cariton Aperts
ments, the El Verano Botel and the Villa Goodrich Hotel, all im Barae -
sota, Florida and operated them during which times groups of mem ~ - e E
from Chicago would come and vacation at said hotels; however, the . .. ... -
fdentity of these men are wnknown at this tims, At the present time gt
RBni)l Gondermsn is moving some of the furniture out of the Xl VYerano . =+ ..
Hotel and to the Valencia Hotel in Venice, Florida, It is reported &, . =~ /
thet the furniture is owned by the Alports and Gondexman, ;;' SR

g

‘e Potts women novod from the

South Osprey Stree arapote, Florida on an unknown date, whieh
adiress is a dwelling owned by F. i, Huyck, who now lives at 410 .
Bast Bighth lincis, Neither

Mr, Hiyck or his son were interviewed because they do not bear the - — .-
best reputations in and about Sarasota, Florida, and it is probable :.¢
thet they are friendly with the Fotts women, It is here stated " . .. . .= ..
that when M, A, Huyck came to Sarasota, Florida in July of this -7 58 Lo

year he rented from Mr, EKnight a post office box and was very specifie ™. . -
as to what mail should be placed in the box and what mail showld & & VO
be sent to his home. At the present time he does not use the box; W
however, it is in his nameé Ly - LR

S T e

_ - According to Mr. Dnight the Post Office Records 8o mo% *
reflect the various dates that the Potta women lived at the addresses.
ebove noted, because they moved back and forth fram the Villa Good- ..
rich to the Pelm Hotel, to the Osprey Stroet addresses, otc, frequent-

.. 1y end since soms of these addresses are located on the route of -
.++ + the seme carrier he would not make a record of the ghange, but ...
. deliver the mail where they were located regardless of the addresss

" however, it 1s known that om June 10, 1935 the Potts women moved -

"' 4o @ dwelling located at 143 Sth Street, Serasota, Florida, whers . .. gl .
" ‘they now resides v <o gl e g e e R o (N
¥r, and ¥rs, C, A, Bright, an elderly couple residing at
137 Sth Street, Serasota, Florida, next door to the Potta women,
are eaccording to Mr. Enight, old reliable, respectable and trust-
worthy citizens, in view of which Agent interviewed them on October

16, 1935 at which time the following information was developed,
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- Wmmu Bright that they are marri
‘"~ 'to brothers and their.lusbanis are in Chicago, Nlinots, Fyrther,":
_ Buth Potts bas advised Mrs, Bright that .hZi“' nurse and worked fIn
‘4 Doctor's Office for soms tem years, but il not state whers the
Doctorts 0£fice was located, At the present tims Ruth Potts {s
1 Dot working, but remmins home and takes eare of the child of Ma
. Potts, who has an older child, but its age, name or loocation §s -
: unknown; however, it is supposed to be livimg with the parents oL, T
Ada Potts, whose names and address are wnkeown, The Fotts women . MR

kave spoken of Oklahoma and Chi ut as far . L
as ss Bright, no other placesj she never h o Potts ..,Z"‘ i

women mention Toledo, Ghio, Ada Potts works as a whitress ImYe -~ - . -
2 ~¢v~ W (R

Boston Coffee Shop, 837 Main Btreet, Sarascte, Ylorida, whers she F TNy o -
wes observed by Agent, According to Mra. Brigh:) Ma \!ottu#. i } o
been worting thenba;ngev”ahev has known hers. 7 . a\’ N ‘

B e JeE
e NS ~

.- S

o Mrs, Bright has permitted Ruth Potts to uss her telephome =< .=

' on"h*equént occasions &3 the Potts do mot have a telephone; hOWSYEE - - i me .
the Potis have never made or received any long distance calls over :
this telephone, &nd Mrs, Eright has never obssrved any telegrapk

.i+ae - - messergers delivering messages to the Potts residemce. For the . e "
oo past two weeks Buth Potts has deen telling Mrs, Bright that she .- . .
i‘-«_;. .+ . was expecting her brother to visit them and that when he 4id eome El
T " they were going to meke trips to Miami, Florida and various othey . e athe]

at -

¥ %  places of interest. About 4330 P. M, October 16, 1935, there 3. &
: "~ appeared at the Potts home a large, dark blue, Packard Sedan, carryw *
ing 1935 Indiena License f1-4%51, which car was ocoupied by & mam ~ ...

and a woman whose descriptions are as followss - LR L

ipt

el

,,‘f

I Re

i

r3

- “ Y
. P

© 7 'Nem . Taouit to be Wil Potte Tuought o Do e

o W11 Potts -

. - .
Y e

B g

about 5'6® or 9* . B ...
. 150 pounds .. _ ., - 140 pounds.
Medium slender . - Stout - T
" Blmek, combed straight Bobbed « brown
back, sideburns & halr : . =ocne
- . ' - 1ine goes back onm each - o T
5 5.7 aide of center. = ixiel 74
" Believed dark, no glass-Believed

e t" [

es
Complexion Medium dark, smooth Medium fair
shaven : ,
Deanliaritiam Tong nose, speaks repid None known
Dress Wears cap, and shirts Average, moderate style

with detachable collars and not extremses

and not well dressed,
wio
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R It is not known thethu' thi. men is tho brothar pt tho rott.».

; . women; however, they call him Will, and Ruth Potts advised Mrs,. -

., PBright that her brother had arrived, This men and woméa had considm &g ,5; :
e able luggage with them. They have not confined themselves at $he °'xiil

Fotts home, but havo xatt the house froquontly ana proeeodod to th %
. busineas dutrict. R ?".44....., c—w*"

. .4'~ A N e "
The triends of the rotta vannn are as rollowt. thet u,

according to both Mr, and Mrs, Bright. who kno' tho poraonl tho nu 3
at the Potts home well, . _ R at

feers L e

.

% ’ I < * He is married and the father of a daughte!
YT nd who he has brought to
¥ *“: = berts maintains a residence at aom

Koy, Sarasota, Florida and by occupation is a fishing guide, being thc o
owner of & boat named "Ruth Marion? end docks the boat at the City .
Dook in Sarasote, Florida, On several occasions Ruth Potis has ben
S aeen with Roberts on this boat, Roberts i{s about fort§-five years of ~
: ' age, 5'6" tall, weighing about 135 pounds, being a men of small build |
HEis hair.is sandy and he is partially bald, His eyes ars blue and his

. . . complexion sanly, He {s amooth shaven and does not wear glasaes, m;é ._
-~ 3§ . does not bear the best reputation in end about Sarasota, norim AR
S .';:')('; " ?" ~ Lo AN et e :.fi:l‘, i ‘h LT N f\ . J"'""”’: T h-’

e s L

s knoun aa tho neet- ,., -

L

Haley, according to the sources of information above noted,
opercicc Holey's Merket, 439 Main Street, Sarasota, Florida, and has
resided in Sa.rasota, norida for years, He also has the reputation

L
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70777 of being very fomd of 1iquor and wamen, He was recently divoresd,
..., ,bmving been married to one "Charlie Gordon® who works in a deer pare
ot “lor in Sarasota, Florida on Mein Strest, just north of the Sarasosa®’
$59 x0T Hotel, which ia known es the Tropical Gardem, Haley 1is about B35 years -~
« myerrt W old, 5YSW tally weighing about 125 pounds, Ha §s of small build, brown
'L =“._ bair partially bald, florid camplexion, Smooth shaven and does mob T s
 wear glasses, the color of his eyes being QRkNOWR, T iwtl o ica

© 17707 according to Mrs, and Mr, Bright, the Potts women have other
company frequently, but mostly local persons; however, there have - .

_ been some strangers there who the Brights cannot identify or desoride,
Most of these visitors oame in cars, however, the Brights do not recall

T T .
< B Q‘ By "‘-A . 4
A

" the mekes of the cers, license numbers, etey .. i 2t

- o
¥

Ca ¢ One Clark Warren, real estate salesman employed by T, E..7-
Moore of Sarasota, Florida, is also & frequent visitor at the Potts .
residence, Warren resides at 442 West Seventh Street, Sarasota, Flor= -

44 and he 1{s a married man., He has been in Sarasota for meny years P S AT
end is ebout Pirty years of age, 5'10" tall, weighing about 185 poundss ' '
His heir is gray, eyes brown, complexion dark and bears the reputation
of being & heavy user of liguor and very fond of wamen. It ismot - .
known just which one of the Potts women he {s most femiliar with, bug T

~ he pays considerable attention to both of thems - Lo e N

I e

R
2

L. L

tments

w@-‘u‘ viaits them dally, eats meals with them, .. .. . ey

and enjoya social events with them, W&.&mﬂ A\
wife of a successful business men in W i

een & winter resident of sota, Florida. The Poe$ .. ;
 0ffice records reflect that she came to Sarasota, ¥lorida on NovembeT i
24, 1933, end took up residence et #2 Boward Court, which is the.-
" pams address as the Potts wamen resided when they cams to Serasotaj
" 4p fact they both began receiving mail at this address at the seme -
oo ¥ime. On October 6, 1934, she also moved to.the Palm Hotel, above i
+t ¥ gegoribed,”  On December 8, 1934, Mrs. Mead took up residence at the -
“© = awelling of F. A. Huyck, 303 South Osprey, Sarasota, Floride, which -
~ 4 the same address where the Polis women l1ived. On September &k, ;%< T}~
" 1935, Mrs, Mead moved to the Louise Apariments, According to Mr, Enight, :

s “.°.-" " the above records are not complete because he 2calls that Mrs, Mead .-
WW =
CLn e Toceives mail addressed to her & of the above addresses and

. also the Ville Goodrich Hotel, Mis. Mead hes & davgkter by the nams

bl
¥

wbre

o e vt - ———— W r— mime ey e i M evee o e o eyt mwm e e gy somemn .
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of 8lad Mead and this danghter accompanies her to Sarasota each year,
_Prior-to the arcivel of Mrs, Mead in Sarasota, Florida this year (her
_arrival deing on September 14, 1935) the Potts women €018 Jrs, Brighy “T Tl ¥ "
“'that they wers expecting a very dear friend soon and gavée her neme us AX
' : : ' % 3, Mead has never made & $rip to Flotw “A:

oo fda wit the present tims §he Moad address fn Chicago|li’ oy
z —— however, Mrs, Mead recelves mall Srequently from s0omeone ¥ 1P I
.-~ in Chi ts return address in the neme - v, ,,;”g % \

. - - " e _‘z*__".f“rm’ 'r ‘ LR

. TTT7 v Mrs, Mead is driving st this time a 1935 Flymouth Bedan, ¢
grey in color, which carries 1935 Florida ligenss 208-26S, ‘which Yloaro¥ ¥¥ai
ense was issued to Mrs, B, A. Wead, 303 SOutglgfgr " Sarasota, Floride TEE L

on Januery 21, 1935 for a Ford Tudor, Motor 27820, that is, accord=.
ing to Mrs, Alma ¥, Price, Auto Tag Office, State of Floride, sota; >3
noridg.. e ;‘»‘1 ::~-=g{ f‘“ir‘(; '&3&-"5{:‘ Ly e
i7 "L hgent noted that en the morning of October 17, 1935, the 57
Potts femily and ¥rs, Mead all left the Potts home together and with th
alleged brother and sister-in-law of the Potts wamen in the Packard car {5%:
eforementioned, they apperently being very close to each other. They < }.:
* were apparently taking a short- sight-seeing trip as they did not a8 - W

R

this time take any lugsage *ith them, , S

.. Tarough the aid of Mr, EKnight, Agent talked with W, O,
Williems, mail carrier who covers 143 Fifth Street end he advised that ..
he has not observed eny strange looking persons 4n or about sail > T
address, nor has he observed any foreign cars perked at said address; . - T NEe
but it {8 possible that unknown persons could heve been in the house ° §
end he not known it as he goes only to the porch with the meil-because »'. -
the mail box is on the outside of the porchs Be recalls that the Potté ~ - -~
wanen do not receive a great deal of mail, Further, Williems also " - ~ '
carries Louise Apartments and the Falm Hotel, but he could swpply no °- -
nformation in eddition to that above noted, Williems is an older -
{27%7 7 men and has been inthe service some tventy yoeers and is considered -
e 1elimblee . ool el el L AL e
A T T ‘Photographs of Karpis and bell were shown the Brighta | -
] ; end Williems, but they could not recognize them as ‘anyone observed im 1"

“or around the Potts or Mead residences. Lo,
I o g - -

_{a poted that the
jpugh. the Potts hety
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'me tollowins descriptionu or tho Pott: 'cman wu ucurod. )
Agent rrom personal obumtion and from Mr. and Mrs, Bright,,.‘.. o

m." ’
- Age ~
Height
Weight
Build

Buth rottc
dbout 38 yom .
About 5*7* - R
150 poum. L oosin A LR e
Medium large
Red, dark, ecurly, long
dod
Belioved blno, no glusel
Yair -

Eyes
Teoth -

o
RS

Scara None lmown
Facial expreuion

Very pleasant
Merital status Alleged mgrried

ey =

Occxzpat;on

Baco .
Bationality American, apparentl:
Residenco Saraaota, noridu

Mther description nnknom. ;4 e

« -

o aee
- -7 Heigh%® -
- Weight
-7 Build

Yoo gegw
(‘ ; -

Stout

Dreas

Race

¥arital status
Occupation
Resicdence

White
Unknown

-8-

”‘,'Ma Pobta . e

mlcnm . __}'-' s .

" Americen, a;pparontly ¥romat o

' mo rolloung descrlption or llra. nead ns aupplied Agent ‘,
. 'by the Brishtl. , , Lo SR
i

'140.pounas

-

SR ey v
TH P G

j e "'l};

¥y
: *,.

35 years e@pmnmteu
Bra® .- e

140 pounds - Lt
3toch R
BKack, curly, 1011& Bod T

Brown. no ghsm wgw \ 4
Medium fajr & RN I
Good, two center toeth Ey
{upper) far apart -
dmall black mole left ehuk

wder eyes, outatanding dinple. B

Average
Alleged married, mother ot’ .- A

* 3 child, age S years and |

another older
Waitress

unknown - - -

Saresota, Florides, . " -

Apparently married

Sarasota, Fla,
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B m—. end Mrs, Bright advised Agent that thoy vouia m
tho mko and licenss wumbder of all oars appearing at the Polts hows - 4
‘ and wotld observe any and all persons calling there and advisse’ 3he
J’acksonvino offics of m informetion received, It {s thoug};f thgt

""the Brights can and will confident{ally securs atiy and all informatia “
" available and that they '111 cooperata uth thia Burean tn cverym
yossibln IRTCHPRE de ey

R Ir. H, I. mm. cuhier. mner!ational Bank,
noridn, well known to and friend of Special Agent in Charge, R, L.
Alt, was contacted and he had no information concerning any of tho
persons noted heroin, that u. tho rottc lanen or tho llead wm
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ADDEND[H B! SAC B. 1. Lm!{

~ o :
I R PaE 3

e i The Motor Venicla camissione: at mmum. norm.,, ‘
4haa adviaed that Florida tag pumber 203263 was issued to Mra. 130
. Mead, 303 S. Osprey, Sarasota, for rord Tudor, motor mmber_ls_sz 7
that duplicate title 969303, covering this car, was. 1ssued %o Mfds 5 -
I1illian T, Mead, 10559 S. Seeley Avenus, Chicago; that Florida title S0\,
'far thia car was taken np by :the State ot Illinois September 30, 1935.

ST T o detober 17, 1955, the Indisnspolis eétioe, by ares
was requeatad to ascertain to wham Indiena tags 1431 were issued, foxr

what car, and the identity and reputation of the holder, and to adviu

Mre connelley at Chicaso and the J'acksonvﬂ.le otnce. [, ks T Rl e
AT ¥ T

i‘ & g v - - . } . '!!’ . -"‘ o .

In letters datod October 1?, 1955, tran ths Iacksonvin: }; .

office t0 Mr. Connellsy at Chicago, copies of which were furnished the -
Bureau, Indianapolis, St. Paul and Cincinnati. a great part of the n-
farmation contained herein was furnisheds  _ . . . .. Ll L il

e " The aett:lng out of undeveloped leads tith reference o
the mromation contained in this repcmt ia being lett to Mr. COnnelley's

discretion. R

Any additionsl infornatica obtamaa at Sarasobe, Fioriaa,
conne].ley and an mterested Buroau .

Iill be 1mmediately tre.nsmitted to ln!r.
‘ ofﬁ.ces. ‘ . .

10

s von oty J—
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T s lcfmn is -a. h ﬁo mort of &nold lgu
. '. Tearaley dated ot Jackscaville, Florids Cetober 19, 1’” 3 ‘f’ww 2o
ednceraing an iavestigotien with mu‘ So Puth sad Ads Petle. ' -

Particuler attestion 45 @irected to peges & mnd 7 of said report

4a shich 1% 43 shom thad Nre. %, A Nead, vho 49 t.t:ro-

sldiag at &obdu&pmuuhmlltmt, mu. Y

Tloride, L6 prodadly the closest friend of the Potts womem, 1\‘

45 soted that she §s reperted to Vg the vife of a sugcesaful -

" . busizess man im Culeage, Illincis, and that she has Doem a ¢ =

. winter resident ot Sarascts glnce 1933- It 45 aloeo noted that
Brs, Vesd aoves very fregueatly and has ¢ifffeully with hor .

uail, that, ia f:et, sho veceives m:iil st several addressss c\

the prosent tise, It i3 shomn thet Bro Bo A¢ Wead Ra® nover -

sade 2 trip te Meride Mctmmmluuln.ln‘u
mivlnnnm-a&lup s&!maﬂmmmorhh

' v" aE =“rf“,‘; ~““.r N F35
Y g the Dalded Were 15 pows pontbmv et
:. l. Nead mey s a piresour of Fillien Elmer Neade who is-;
“wanted fer questicalsg in Wie Fremer suee, Chere are netuq_ Y
" hergvith thres photograzhs of ¥illiss B, Neodes The Jackioavills'
" office §s rejuested to eoaduct & diserest and arprepriate lne ;@
‘vestigition st Sarssots, Florids to defersine uhotbg-  SSEET RN o
'c WO 1 knoms $o mt“ ‘!"o 2. ‘o Mo %;, <é‘- W“: ”j‘.—""} -;@‘}4%;:?-;‘ +

%
'
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: fir, Connelley (chlcap) (photostat of handwrit
attached and forwarde
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mmm. Do c. i 10/21/1955 . 10/9,10/13/55 ala, mmz j e e mm

ALVIN KARPIS, with diaaos. rvermm. J# L
1.0.§1218, ET &L; #<"" . |oF FUGITIVES;OBSTRUCTION OF .- '\®
EDTARD GEQRGE ﬂm-,ncm L msrm:; m-xom rnmms m.

mm‘;'m mmc,zm;

‘%Ff! |

r

Inf ,
ossible sources of ST
/4D R location of bmul aequaintod ol _
L " with Eerlfyforris and : {ievaes neither has
* xnowledge of subjects' wheresbouts; Eerl uorris regardod
as being untmstworthy as en mfomant. R : :

T e r . % s

e e A < e By S o Kol T

REFERENCE! Bureau letter dated October 4, 1935,

Repaort of Speciel Adgent AeJ +Norstram \gsa
at Kansas City, Missouri; _ o
Report of E¢ Je Connelley, b

dated Sept¢7,1935 at chicago, nlinou

448 -

DEMTS: . AT WASHINGICH, Do c. ',;*’ ‘,"".1.;

it . X e ¥

but he failed to identify any of th He adnitted knowing Voln avisy ol
'willimCreaver, the Berkers end 109;\;.111 buj stated that he never had come nto f 5.
_contact with either HarryOCempbell’or Alvintk as also questioned as’
"to eny knowledge he might have of informent
the Buresu letter of reference but ed!
: those nemes, He steted that it w ble ttey had used ‘gther_nemes end 1f

X} *-:;‘4

1, » ot

‘ m upon request, ‘contacted this Oftice. Numerous - "
photog'aphs ot ots still at large in this case were exhibited ¢

: entioned. .1;_

* presenfed yi‘%g,(ﬁ&ographs of these w0 individuhle he might po,.my ,“ognm .- .

APPROVED AND L AGENT
FORWARDED:

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

-_mmm&m i 7 1576 1773500123108

3-Bureau v 1909 1-Kensas City

848 mor,sv.‘wnm OCT 2[1U3’5m

2-Chicago(l«Mr <Connelley)
2-0nsha 2-Cincinnati
1-St.Paul 1-Denver

o-0klshoma City 2-Washington Field




s ' ttd:od thuﬁ Ty roguﬁl t&-h}p acquaint
nth ml 8, who is jndicated in the Bureau letter of refermn
S es@ possible source of information, ‘that he et Worrfs ia’ Ty

* ‘when he was in Coffeyville, Kesisas; that ‘garl Morr{s wed snxiou

jeave that part of the soun ountry becauss of the sonduet of p TS

win«lawy, Mrse Bsther Twilly end that he’ thorotm acoamps
1atter obtained a job for him

ﬂto Washington, D.. O+ where the
e tender at the Raleigh Hotel at a wage of §35,00 per nak.
stated thet Morris worked at this job for approximately two weeka dur
" the Shriners' Convention in Washington ot he left ‘lanhinston vu'y
o 0, suddenly. for an unknown deutination. ﬁoo-hﬁ information eone .
~ 4+  ocerning Earl Morris Al Sherwood, thersafter st whgch tm
3, Smrwood adv.tsod tlnt l(orris had roturnod to. cottegvm;g A
. atatod that llcrrlc 1: & hal? breod Indi.an' - that hc E%
married a Ua er of Mrs. Esther Twilly of Coffeyville, which marriago

TETTT T T Mpg, Twilly G318 wou because of the Indiem b100d in Eerl llon‘ilnl:-«p <l

Morris informed at his mother-inelew has been creating a dis- -
T turbance in his Gamestic life; that ahe has -attempted on several oo- ‘ ‘
ws - - gmsions to have him arrested and thet his life in Coffeyville je mefle "~ -

: thereinelaw inasmch as he and his wife reside? . i7. v
wes confident that Morris had no informe tion cons - ’

o impossidle by
™ . . at her homse :
-7 _ serning the lotation of Karpis or Cempbell and was positive in his states’

‘ ey ““ment that Morris 4id not know elther of these subjects, - He slso atato& §%.
<, Zthat during the trip East and while be was in laahington, no ment 1on-:~ i?,n, :

lr

o o be of usiatanco in locating these subjeetn. R A

‘ xprened ‘the opi.nion thet ltorru u the tno ot pe:raon
not plece any confidence in regarding eny matter 'hichfi
stated that if any information would came t0 .

"had ever been made of either of the subjects or of any mattu' 'hich night LNy

" vt o

demended secrecys He e
" Morris thet he believed auch inromation vou.ld bo nvnlsod to the cr!minal
ey AN e : : R
Rpre s o g _;,: ' *’)“ X, é’ e

s-"'

olemantb Sl
": ,'f T,_yfg.,".ﬁ_‘.,' ?:--' ‘. ¥
ol -3 7t ettempt was nade by Agent %o 860
£ tng ﬁtormtion Morris in the event the "latter possessed’any "pertinent
’ 1nfomati.om declined $0 oqumunicate with Morris in eny wey, 'stating
““that he felt ch en attempt would ocame to ugm in Cotfeyvm, gnd £l

‘thet it might prove dangerous for him, ER R

solie a"h obEata ;

-

K
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3 sonnsotiom with €h attempt %0 3 sontact

i fugitives bis and Campball $hrough Mith Barzy, 534 Southard
Avenue, Toledo, Ohio frem tbs period starting August 16, 1935 and 8
ending Septamber 9, 1935, The developments starting September 9,
1935 are being recorded as fellsss: DN Yot -

JE . T R s g > - :
" Agent Bremn that ou Septimber & IO
‘201 e Bt

Ohio & Onledgs; T1iinMs W

attend a memorial for his mother in the very mear
- -should she, Biith Jarry, doem §% worth his while ha wuld step ia - -
Toledo en reute te Cleveland shere e menorial was Se Sake plase,

‘ ) aoted from referemse report informed him
i T P Agas i 433 , plde “6n Tse 0

bhe e should - cagdo in a eouple o eks from the °
that visit, which was September 3, 1955, and mentioned Monday or
Tuesday, September 16, or 17, 1985, as being the departure date from
Chiocag, Illinois, and she stated that wpon arrivel at Kikbart, Ind.,
he should call her at her Toledo, CGhio home, v o Lo

el



—

- "Earpisand ‘Campbe 0% ; ar. erimine

" tion sesmed to be pueh

IR RO R P R 2
N g T
. e P

R vy e

tible to make some
him to g to Toledo,Ohio and pontast
him to the place wherse Karpis and

“fhe stated ¢
® Ty "on the spot* in vievw
ong friendship with her and further in view of the fact that she has semt

bim & great deal of business from Toledo, Ohio Chicago,T1linois. It
his interview wit hat abe had probadly

. was very evident from ¢
to either discontinue negotiations or $o0 refuss to make
. ¢ trip to Toledo, believing that his life gould b.m;nl{um .

. e port of refdrence and provivus Feporia i1l
T is updoubtedly deeply infapuated Wik Dopsideradls -
was spent with her at yhiRb Likg  “me g point éd ov that -

in ali probauility _ ,
matures &nd personclities were

t ghould agents refrain from tekine any g nd

such th<

robab-

a0 PEND no danger wndisoever, 810 ner

‘41ity it would pot be pegessary fo
s he would probably be given speci'

ole Ohio whereby he would 'ld

¢ insiructions at eitheT ™,

the location ef the place

ls-¢q_camrunicate thi
opbeI¥ bofo‘!‘oh
iid mét appear tode

. ,
.S . g

erviev vl

s

4 E2
arrived at the place, -This int
perticularly sucocesaful,

e e e S

On the night of Beptember 13, 19835 ¢t Brown again inter-
viewed QIS ot grest length at which t ime h furn-
ished the same obiectiom to going thro with the plan that had been out-
lined b that morninge appeared to be very nervous
on this occasion and 1t seansd he had los great @leal of sleep and wes not
ina good physiecal or mental conditions ‘Because af
tion very littls attempt wea made o induce him %o go throy
on that occasions . However agreed t¥ see 4
on the following afternoon - r i3,
‘afterncon of September 34, 2

betesr and after & lang sonversation i
o Ind alse besn interyiewed {hat noTRING, 4
.gh with the plans already formuleted, Duri
d out to him that

with

it was pointe




stantidl sum from $he Govery
_the locatfon uf the subject
" “- the historf of his 1ife beginning
stressing the diffiocy sg had witk

edveTse newspaper publieity in eonns¢tion with his divoroe from his wife,and
also in connection with his arrest on a techmical narcotic sharge. ‘He stated
.-that he believed it guite probable that ghould he be succesaful ia lecating
subjects Karpis and Campbell For the Govermment, the yaderwgrld gould moan ‘
" know that §% was he wha caused the Baptake of s Awo men, wad 1t would be
- ' 'necepsary fer him to leave Shicago-at lsast. she Baited Statsse
-+ A% the sontlusion DT ¥he interview w he stated Shat his
...»~-~ Teason Tor going through with is 0t besause of momay or ..
“ .- any hope of resard of any kiad thas he gt_from .the Goveramment, but
that he hoped that in doing this he would possibly “clean his slate™ - mean-
ing that he desired to do something for the Govermment and the Amcrican people
which would possibly offset some of his unfortunate exper s with the hood-
1um element and }aw enforeement agensiess - He-eppeared to e sluncere-and sta-
ted that now that he had decided definiscly to go through with this matter.
and to follow up any suggestions made hy the Govermment im this cornegtion,
he wanted $he Govarnment Ageats te mpplise and Sully apderstend thet he Nad ot

"7 . 4n emy way @isclesed his sonmection With the Burean 4o date; ‘ihat he will be . .

*

Fabsolutely dincere and frwstworthy jhll his dealings with Bureau Agents
. " in the future in comnection with this somtezplated actiom; At the condl usion
‘ of the intervi appeared to be in good spirits end to

as directed by Ed e Reference report will show tha
is considered far above the uorag_ and has

usually clever and pleesing personalitys -

On September 15, 1935 Agont!roln spent considersble time

obde




furnish accurate dessriptions and details should he be TeqQuire
mﬂ was {hersafter released, Thig plan was agteed upon and at
o . the afteryosn of Septewber 16, umﬁ left Ghicag,
: :

o = R
Sy

& k] o .
“¥-.. - During $ht was decid-
or direoted to the Poiat where subjesots desired
. and.hanl&hnothinnpultiontotdyun
Agents as to the location of this place, he should attempt to imduce

pis and Campbell to permit him %o call his office

60de was formulaty
should he be per-

4 pean that '

ont ef tomn would see
for someé point outside of

would immediately commun-
end

-800n 8 would meam that he was procee

Toledos Arrangements were made whereby
icate tzis information to the
rad

» who would in turn immediately advise
Cago Bureau office and the imnforma¥iom would then be cammnicated o

Special Agent in Charge Connellisy at Toledo, Ohie or at whataver Poins he.
-Jmight tken de Jocateld, tals %m“ﬂua tha't he woull’
wot proceed to Elkhart, ians and the morning ef Septim-

L

ber 17, 1935. However % moom en Septetber ‘1642 he adviged aAgent Brown that
"he believed it desirable for him $0 proceed ¢ Elkhart, Indiana and stop at a
hotel there on the evening of September 16, 1935, in order that he might call
Edith Barry as instructed on the morning of September 1%, 1936 and receive

his instructions from her, for the reason that he would then have mnore
daylight should he be instructed to proceed elsewhere,
ted that he wanted an opportunity of viewing the place whe o was to go
and the people he was to meet by daylight if possible, im order that he might

sta-

-T11ino.s driving his Ford eoupe which is degorided | IiWe: 1634 model
Baroon in coler, motor nwmber 160703, Dityeis 1lobise mumber 56Y301, with .
Illinols Motor Plab stioker in the lower 14f% section of the windshield, : This
car is & Deluxe model with two cowl lights and two tail lightse




= ? .
( : 3 ( *
s bd
A few minutes after parturs §pecial, :.
Agents D. P, Sullivan, J, L; Nadals o Be wh prooceeded ix a Buread i ..

R

- -

car to Kikhart, Indiana with instrydsioms from Spec Q78

lley to check im the Elkhart Hote) and smalt e
" * in am attezpt to 3ecate a roga'sdjacent

» in ord 1 the Vacfpohéms coulf 'We sat wp gl 8-
poth of Whied were ag

hied yore agresalle |

idvised that he desired that an
extensiop be installed £ elep D order that Agents might listen
in on his conversation with Bdith Barry the following morning, dus to the
fact that the conver BAith Barry might deal with places or cir-
cumstances which he would not understand and which might be
familar to the Agents. e e -

-

In

- -

- aTFived
mately 6,45 Pl ents

at approximately 6.15 Pele J
the appsarance at $he hotel

Brown casually passed him while unlioading
vised him to attempt to obtain soom 4R}, 8
Sullivan and Madala obtained rodms on the third ’ : el. 8pecial
Agent in Charge Connelley arrived in Elkhart at about 9430 P.k. that evening
by trein from Chicagoe After he had instructed Special Agents L. W, Arlms,,

Je M. Jones, M, J. caBSidy, E. B. Criss, B.. M. mtu. 2. :_.» m"“ Sa.:
Devereux and A,P.Barber to proceed to South Bend, Indiana to &

instryctions, the Vactuphone and phone tap were installed
#@m and the receiving apparatus ipst

. I'Oﬂ’ Whiéi_“a .‘ﬁjaceﬁ?‘:" » o

Ny -
| at Kikhart -

4 a 'zeom, - némber 418 -With
1ted at §.45 Agent - .

1 - e o

A
st ;

on the following mornilg - Beptember 17,1935

At 9,56 Adl,
_phcod a call to Edith Barry at Toledo, Ohioe The conversa-
ion was noted by Special Agent in Charge Connelleye Rdith Barry's telephone
was enswered by another , thought to be the eolored boy employed by
Edith Barry s advised by this person that Edith Barry
was asleep. en advised tnis person of his identity and he stated
he would call later, However the person answering the phone said "Oh yes,

Kiss Barry wants %o $alk to you®™ whereupon answered the phone

s asked by Edith
and x replied
sked

" Barry if he wsre alons was, . #be tnen agked §im to [ . -

proceed to Toleds and & about*how leng 1 Would take S0 make this.
3rip. replied that he would predably be ia Toledo in ~¢b9u‘t_
‘three s eroupod she told him $o come directly te ber houses -

. ] A
. - . B JPUESa Y W

“~e rtw

R T
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. . Special Ageat ia Chargs Gexaslley thea tastrusted Agent™; -
Madala to got ia teush with the Agents wmiting &t Seuth Bead, Jpiiana and %0
preceed with tham to the Detroit Buresy effice wheye $hey were %o amit further
4Anstructions. BSpecial dgmt {a Charge §expe Speiéiel Agint Y

- gullivan shen deparsed from » Indiaha @€%0.30
_ baving Gxparted a fov minutes defore .:\gg.;%hb.*xm‘ s —

Upon arrival at foledo at approximately 1 P, Ageats pro-
coeded directly to apartmeat 828 of the HEillerest Hotel whic is the head-
gquarters previeusly estadblished by the Agents who are maistainiag the tele-
phone Sap on the teiephome of Edith Barzry st Teledo, Ghie, This tap is being
meintained by Spesial Agents 8. Ks MeKeo, €, X, Gmithy Co ¥o Forteaberry and

A, A, Nugzey. Information relative te the telsphone sonversations fram BALtY
Barry's telephons will be reperted by the Agmats maintaining this Sepe -

RN : : DRI AR A Sy e e -

: Y Inmediately wpen érrival st Teledo,Shie Spesial Agent Brows
proceeded $o the Davie-Buick Gompeny, on Noaree Bireet, where Agent Brewm
obtained she use of a 1927 model Cheviolet sedas which was in & sather &ilap-
tdated eondition dbut which was ideel for swrvel llance purpesed 12 the meighdor-

' hood of Bdith Barry's residence. Agext Brown dressed ia appropriate tlothing
proceedsd to the neighborhood of S84 Southard Avenws im the remted ear, where
surveiliance was established of the Barry house. Bue to the faet that tais
is a eolored neighborhood surveiilamce is very diftisult and the address eould
20t be watehod at all times without Getession; "IV will »e asted Cfrom previons
reports that 524 Soutbard Aveaws is lesated-ia the oelored &istriect of Toleds

only four blocks from ¢ use pud dowatown Toledee = .
Petwoen 2 and 2,30 Pol. oay ¢ : housse
Agent Browa was abdble to anse At : ‘

o &ist

© ear and entered the house, Jovever, )
e $0 the impossidbility -

] hour later Ageat Browa moted from
a distance of three bdlocks & that ught to de
left the Barry bouss, got imt sar, tura
the middle of the street asd oa_Southard Avenws., Before Agent
PBrows was sbls $0 surn the reated Chevrolet axumd and attempt to folliow the
ear the smme had disappeared aand the sar ¢ould aet de lecated. S

- "= sarvelllasce of \he Pagay house wes Aiserest rostly maintained
a8 far as possidle wmtil spproximtely § ¥l by Ageats wowa and Neamey.

" almest goatianowsly Whtehing from eme OF the windows of She Mrry howss and - .

" 4hat geveral solorel ’!u’h wre 008 ' porelios of their homes
" 4 the vieinity sf She Barry Rouse. el previoctaly advised
that Bdith Barry is very friendly red people in the
¥



b
N

porth west corner om

Agent Sullivan raneiped in a Buiek ear within the Post Office 0 %

telephonic information as $0 the departure of Bdith Barry

Sr other developments. Agent Brown with ‘the rented Chevrolet a sur-

. yeillancs as was possibls without detection T the -house althongh at might the

*  purveillamce appeared be #ore ficu)t sh&n during she dayi Waile Bpeoial

- Agent Muspey WAL makiog & surve lll of the PAXT hotee at atwut 730 PiL,
before the setup was obiained ia 4he garage and mhile ssated 12 the Qhev
approximately two ®locks from the Barry house, Regrom on 4two ecoasions walked

up the strest from the tamediate vieinity of ibe Barry houss, noted the license

- pumber of the Chevrolet occupied by Agent Murzey, and viewed him closely, This
o.currance made it necessaIy to use more cautione The surveillance was continued !
at tne garege until approximately midnight with mo results and same was discon-

_ tinued, the Agents returning to the Hillcrest Apartments where accomodations

pad been obtaineds . e ek no- coe e

B

L g R e

Charge Connelley end Agents Ryown and . N
ally to attempt $0 aote develgpments. AtTappreximate 12,80 P.My the Agents .
_on the telephone tap ip the telephone Company waildipk reported s oall had just
been placed to some garhge fyom the Barry house, asking that the
giving & check number, be prepared for departure, _Agent Brown immediately pro-
cesded to the vicinity of the Barry bhous d at epproximately 1 P, it was
poted from e distance that car approached and stopped in fron t
of the Barry house. It wa ere for a few moments during which time
a colored boy brouzht & reat deal of baggage from the Barry house apd placed it
in the toaneau @ r. A4bout one half nour later
emerged from the uss accanpanied By
. -Bvigently 8 conversatian 0ok place afier whi :
car tozether with the dolored boy. AAgent Brown ses- e % T0llow this ger upod
~ 4%s departure from the Parry house %0 the Gherry Strecet bridse, which is located
- approximately five ‘plocks away. -Just bafore reaching the Cherry Street »ridge
' the oar stopped e colored boy leT$ tme cer, Proteeding gown & wide sireet,
while who appeared to be alone tn the -car, 4rove atross th8 _ -

zot into the

.
-,
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| e ot T AN
X BRY. e

bridgs and & shors distance b-yud Yhare be e mua ’lz}n
for a few moments, t mod $hq Aer_sround tb'iridso _ 4

- ‘was followed to & ‘store in e midlle af * chy. tuqﬁ e
stopped the ear and sntered 3he Arug stared *asont lun ﬂ\u gwh -
rolet tered ere at which $ime hewms recognised

left the drug asore entered his sar, and Agent
two blocks up the street. Agent Brown thea followed

ar and same was driven roximetely epe mile avay in a quiet resi-
aential section wherduo tntorviend as to tho events which
had taken places ' A
Y e R
‘ R s quuticue& tor npproﬂmtﬂ; 45 mimnu
" after waich he sed that agent Brewn Gesired ¥im to tell Mhs story to
Spe¢lal Agert ig-Chazge Connelleye . Accoruagly arrshgements yeréd R&de IhGMY

*. the interview would take. place et a pht qmﬁmtoh aix miles from edo
at the intersection of Highways 20 anf 265, ‘dgent. then hﬁ&

end telephoned S~ ent in Charge Oonnelley at the Hillehest Apartments ‘
advising cf departure from the Barry house, A:ent Brow. wes
then picked at & point on Lonroe Street b. Special agent in Cherge Connelley

end Azent Sullivern ir~ to the point at the intersecticn of Eizhuvays 20
and 265, uhere#ue found waiting. ,.Phe twe cars were drivea to
a point epproximately one and one balf miles away,a Tural section, where
iecw took place in the Bureau car., The information furnished by*
ﬁ op thig sepond o jon was in sybstenoce idemjical $o-that furnighe
oy rown when first datervi after bip 'quo.rtnre = ARe Bar? homa.

- %.m st.tdi that tho 'ﬁmg ‘colored boy who 18
about twenty four years of age and is named Walter lives in a small house
located a few feet south of 534 Southard Avenus; that Edith Barry also has a

negro maid who has besen with her for approxime by the name of
Mergaret. Welter and Nargaret aceording ¢t are not married and
do pot live to- T having besn in ry's loy for the last

six years, stated that upon arrival at Edith Barry's house
Walter was & not put in en appe imately ons
hour before his departure that atton:pm It 1s elief ghat
soon after he telephoned Jdith Barry'd house from . '
the Barry houss &nd toek & méase e to ne uhtin to hiu
_fontemplated visit within the next shree heurs,” slthough he has n
“on which.to base this gpinten, He stated that hea Mo arrived nt OM¢ Bmﬂhert :
Avenue, Zdith Barry grested him wvery sarmly and seon ufter he enfersd $he house

. be was fntroduced to & girl ealled Lu, He described Lu as being about twenty
eight years of age, black curly heir, about 125 pounds, § feet 4 inches in
height, well built, olive complexion; quite prettys He stated that as a result
of his conversation with Edith Barry and Lu he learned that Lu hes an eight yeer
old dauzhter going to schocl somewhere in Detroit; that Lu recently bought this
daugnter e new bicycle peyirg thirty-five dollars for it. He stated that

-

A




nhortly after his u'rinl ct thc tdixh Ban'y hogfo'
__ 4id not want te baths and @san W aftéy, the }ing ¢F

- nversation Suring which Sfth failedito wantion? ) )ga'

' until two or three k ‘afvyr b1 crrlnlm she-gnd

D about persons they referred % as ®the boys®. fo stated ‘that they allo
remerked a great deal abeut the pleasant times they had hed at Cédar Point,
Ohio this summer with ®"the boys", and referred to Karpis as ons oI the boys.
Ee stated Miss Barry and Ia jokingly referred $o their mmnner of dress whils
at Cedar Point, edvising that both the women and men wore only shorts and

paraded around the place where they were staying in no other clothing;
ry remarked about having a postcard size picture of the party*
“ltatod bhe tried to get Edith Barry to show him these pic tures
. e Tefused to do sa; ~We stated that the oonvﬂrntion indicated shet the .
occasion 6f their last wiwit with Pthe boys” af Tedat Poiat was uppmnwou
three weeks ugm*acvuu Agénts thet he had deen in the
house for about gsked him for the keys to his car and she
1t to the Aaé Garage wnick is lecated appreximmtely, aceordiag 0
two blocks from 584 Bouthard Avenue, - He stated Edith Barry indicate
ne Ace Garage was "ell right"; thet "the boys™ had left their car there
and hed had the ferders repaired and the garage did such a good job that it
will be impossible to determine that the car had ever been wreckeds  He stated
_he was uneble to guestion her further us to this, He stated thet Lu returned
soon after she had taken the ear to tho gmgo.
uﬂul that \- -a- rorcmeo $0 thn

purposa of his trip to ~!o!e!ol|, advising thet he was in hopes hb could go om

¢ to his mother's memorial at Gleveland’during ¢he weekend of September £1;1935;

that Edith Barry then advised him that "he®, undoubtedly meaning Karpis, was
quite ®jittery™ due to the fact that the "G" had picked wp one of his friends,
Bill Weaver down in Florida recently. He stated that she remarked thet Weaver
was supposed to have been absolutely hidden from the rest of the world and

had no ocontact with anyons whomsoever, but nevertheless the "G" had apprehen-
ded himy that this tact had made ™the boys™ that much more careful, He stated
that this conversatjen took plaee im Edith Barry's bedroom, and that she made
reference to "Harv” n.oy. 8 person whom ghe referred 3o as now serving a -
-1ife sentence at Alcatras FYederal prison, nnj jndicated” m very frjendly

towaw ho bad posa With her & great dogfl Of the ttp She

pasty also stated that ghé referred té a great meny persons .
whose cannot resall dus ho are umdoubtedly Yemots Aoodlums gad yery

‘ friendly with her, KEe stated thad bhe $adked about 2Jeo™ memning J n .

and stated that Jée was P nt ttempting to obtein & pardon for a man she
referred to as "Firetop"” as unable to recall this criminal's
last n=ame and A.ent Brow were Firet ulkin, and he stated

thet ves the name she had used, Firetop Sulkin is mow'awaiting death penalty
et Columius, Ohio on a Stete charge of murder, He stated that Editn Barry

K

- )0 -




-,‘

~,

ippeared to be wery mmch

" "wery Jwmpy® due to ¥bs fact tha

3
,f“"
e

®

well and referyed to him ga a ound’ o B Ble0
_she refarred fregquently o “the ‘shires - ‘Doyd™ Yo ‘ure Berving ur. sentences
at the Ohio State Penitentiary at Colwumbus, &hilo at the present time, end

who were formerly from Toledo, jut that these ‘have scme friends who are
still not apprehended, and gave the $mpression that possibvly
the friends of theses three life Sermers pow assoeiating with Karpis and

are the associates of Karpis whom Edith Barry referrs $0 as “the boys", .
He also stated that Edith referred to 'hin'r{ probably. Earpis) as t»lixu much

better as the result of her (Edith Barky's) sooking, Ye stated %hat she went
-on to relate that "he" whom shé -pametimes ‘40 as ?ny' 1s o¥ar -

-they reanﬁ*thz all of-4te pther Son Ibo

have been saught undowbtedly voun cumel % friends, When
discussing the shanges desired by . ‘tb,m@ stated that
Bdith Barry produced a book ntith‘fﬂﬂ y CowrtaeyHley
Cooper, and turned 6 paze $4) and ily ohont him a picture appearing
thereon of Alvin Karpis and stated "He looks a lot like this now, only his
1ip looks different™, end "He looks like he used to when he was a boy". He
stated that there were several penciled notations vith arrows pointing to cer-.
tain features of Xarpisg writien on ths page ich potations
He stated

o3 -:h puld N0 . . A piodture ong an for .-
him to read tho notations, -but 4t 4‘ ua oyhm Shat thyse mo¥ationd 'gers made
- in Karpis' own handyriting, judging feom theat#isude taken Wy Edith , Yo
e stated he then adked Miss Barry if ehe wokid mot ordet him a sopy’sf this
book, ‘Bhe stated "H--- I'm not going to order that dook and have it sent down
here, or duy it myselfe Do you think I'm that dumb?” Bhe then told him he could
buy the book at any book stores .

L

mudﬂm that at ebout 7 P, or just abdbout
dusk Lu end Edith essed and Lu asked him for the keys to his car,
whereupon they all got into his Ford ecoupe, In driving the ear. He stated he
thought this unusual as no questions were azked, Lu merely Saking the whesl,
~There was mo eonversation in his presence between Lu end Zdith Jarry ms to mre
they were going,  Hs state§ that they ®: in a nobtherly dirnﬂ.on tor eai :
bloek, turned left apd drove éver s yohgh ftrut for two or three bl ;

- ing rtght into a wide Avenus ar )onhurd, ‘unld imolol for cppmxi-
- teen minutes and them turmed op $0°a mmall aide #ireet whieh Do 1atér tlohniud
" 'to be Pinegrove or Pinewcod Avenus-o¥ Btreet; ‘that they stopped at cbout the

middle of the block in front of a small wood frame house with steps perellal
with the street which led to the door. He steted Edith Berry got out of the cer
went into this house and was gone fifteen or twenty minutes and returned with-
out making any remark, but appeared to be in good spirits. He stated they then

proceeded for about o wo to a main boul:vard which he determined to
be Collincw od Avenue. évi:ed that Lu remained in the coupe with him

o]l -




while Edith Berry went into this house; that Lu furnished ghe imformptic

the house was located on Pinewood or Pinegrovd Aysnus, .My atvisged By nofed 82
old model green Ford soups with dullgtdmped beadlights Mg wish gite -

- which be thought $c be 43-Y parked 1’ ~¢2 ¥eis-honm 5{’ _ '

s well Lilgmimtod §

arriving on €ol1lagwoss Avenud pe noted a §
. .statiam and a shors-#istance fJop. the gas

g 1SRN 63 e 4

peme Bollingwood Nigh Sohopl SEereen, He sdvised they 'then droys Wr Lifthen

- or twenty minutes until ‘they u-riu:%ﬁ*t o dridge which e foscr{bed as partly
concrete and partly steel; that upom crossing the bridge they »roseeded to the
second stop light and turned left and drove for some distance shem they sould see
e great many lights towering into the sky which appeared to him to0 resemble the
mast lights on ocean going lipers, and that he jokingly asked Edith if the
lights he saw were in some ocean going steamers and she replied "N--- no, W
don't have a boat that big up this way". He ptated he also Tecalled that Shere
were a great numbsr 4f large oil teiks to the pight of $he rqad whjch they =

" were traveling; that the lights he bad referred t§ ware on the left of ghe
road, " Fe advised that tiey were apparently traveling an a’'rséber. T } Broken

-down eéncrste road.. He stated Vhey traveled ‘thus for #ix or seven miles and

""", acon wWere in a seotion which ke thewght to B¢ country, with a great many $rses

- and few houses. ' ¥ stated 4hat Miis Barry suddealy remarked o L™ ¥We hikve
passed the place Lu", whereupon Lu said *] guess we nave"; that Lu drove the
car into a sideroasd, turned it around, and proceeded back into the directionm -
from w.ich tbey had come fof cbout one hundred yards and tuen turned d ght into
@ rough roasd at which point both Edith and Lu remarked they mondsred why there
were no lights and described the road as apparently being a two way road, ome
yoad going on into the place and one going suts, At the center there was a large
tree ncar the highway and other ssaller treea. tween the §yo roeds ag ihey A
approached sheir destimation. He Ytated he judfed Shey traysled for abeut 300
feet over %his Tough road and came.$0 Wy point ghere the car was stopped, &
w-ieh time Edith gnd Lu looked at-“sach other 'mithout saying a word Tor-at least
two minutes. Edith then remarked *I wonder what the H---- i3 wrong - nmo lights-
po nothing®. He stated the only light in the place was a rather strong, prooably
100 watt buldb which hung down from @ eord on the porch of an 0l4 house which
he jucged to be deserted as the blinds wers pulled, He stated Edith then got
out of the car and he was better able then to view the surroundingss EHe stated
the old house was ebout & six or eight room wooden weather beaten affair with
one story, with a small porch im the from$; that 3y fhe rear of this house, .
possibly attached to i} was a amall cottage, Hs sald that directly in fromt .,
of where the car was parked,’ghich-was thy gnd of the’pidercad om Mk leh they "
were $raveling, jirp Tocated Wight 'or teg 8ofaecting gerages with the dors sil
closed. He stated he couid mot see the Yaks Wyt Judged 1t to bo very mear.and
 be remar¥ed to im that he wondersd if fhe dishing wis good at this poiat e

~ she said that it was po%; that It was very wmddy 3nd Shat sewage and Sebris
- - from the iron plents filled the waters around this perticuler spote He said
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cptrARYL 7 MERET B s -
~ there were several txees in thc mu&;t&;mw bt R yasg mu’ﬁm ‘7
other houses in the imediste sRfroundings; @lthough there zay hars boup: .
~  there, but they werse dark, - We sta %hlt EA{Q haf been ;a thred ,tour
, ninutesthanhgotm-btﬁe car atlpo whigh he :
! was near the cottage 4R $hs Fear «f ouse, Mh co;ldti‘t m
talking in low tonss., Ho stateld thq d in ebout ten minutes and doth m o

appeared to be disappointed and Aisgnated; that Edith mede the remark *I gueass
we should have phoned them®, and then cureed considerably because she hed mot b’]d
found what she expected. He stated that thsy shen returned by the same route
to Toledo, During the trip the two girls had wery little and apparent-
ly were keenly disappointed over gomethings Xt is inion that
arrangements had been made for bim to meet and -talk with Karpis and whgever
may be with him, but for mome reason-ar gther, ynbably beyond Bdith Barry's .
‘power, the meetitgcould not \ake places e stated thit _md ¥
' been tlkan in \hq w,_,they tpxu at W?m s Mﬁb’. - # ,‘,-.~“f*~» , '
‘ , Ho aMud that wpon minl u Solsdo thq 1 nt $0 QM
o aurant the name of which ke gave a8 Diers or something similar ¢o that, This
must have been Dwyers, as there is such a restaurant located in downtown Toledo
which was formerly frequented by members of this gang when in Toledo during the
Spring of 19:4., He stated that upon going into this restaurant Edith talked
with e waitress who had either wgshed-put hlonde or light red air and who - -
appeared to be in her early thirties, and a rather dissipated looking woman,
He stated he was not introduced to this girl and eould not catsh her name but
. she appeared to be friendly with REdith Barry ,ldith and 4pis 4Pl had & > %
T EReTY conversation whioh ke oould nis hear. He
“they returned to 524 Southard Aven

e




~ mdﬂud that after failure of Rdith narr:
to contact the parties _ wrontly heped tp_pontact in the COuINTy

she became rathber reticent mning Karpls and "thg ‘bays®. He mzoe
Shat some tm during &Q { oit or rgcl gm- plaqe wheére contact was

his room, He ttated that nss Baru eontinued to appear to be disappointed

about samething and she seemed to be over-cautious in her remarks concerning
Ka:pismhich was to take place. He stated that due to her
attitud no e to esk her any leading guestions and he a
Edith thet he wondered why she had him stop in Toledo merely toM

e R
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_ apperently Walier had besn gway somevheras e st

H 1

to be 8one and yom &¥e thc Ien gpe'g ) 8 PR ‘
e stated shat she fhsh referrpd 40 @ gonty$t Th Turopswhe had ot Jyei

o8 and by implicafion indicated shat cemtaot eould 8ot %e mds untfl this &iin

had returned from Europe. BHe stated that he believed that to be me =

cus ailure of Edith to produce the boys that evening. It u*
* opinion that she is a very wain sdrt of person end very proud 4

un oomnect ions and associations and he thinks that it hurt her pride

a great deal that evening when she apparently was disappointed by the boys'

failure to appeer and she made the remark about tact from Burope merely

t0 cover up her d4is tment and $o make him belisve that

the actual time 430t yot 4n eny evente 3
e Lzt - &

oo S adv1s0d ke Arose $5e next morning at"about
- 9,30 A0, and ® ¢ his roem by Edith Barry's msid Margarst)
that efter breakfast and dressing he talked with Bdith and she -¥emarked I had
a nios day for his trip; which ke'took to mean that she 414 not desire him to
remzin any loncer, but to proceed to Cleveland,Ohioc for his sppointment there
in connection with the memorial for his mother, He stated that about noon he
vent to tae Ace garage, obtained his car and drove it $0 524 Southard Avenus
and on this occasion he first ssw Walter,the eolored Boy working for Edith
‘Barry, He stated that Balter was neatly dressed in & blus serge suit with hat,
coat and tie, which was very unusual for a colorsd boy of Ahie_ type;  that ..
: ) 3 shat Valtdr greeted his
warmly and removed his baggage from the houss into his car, whereupon he bads
goodbye to Lu apd Bdith Barry, amd Edith Barry'g lpet remark was “Now §on't you

‘ Wiy

rorry evePything is going to oome out all right:, You are going to 4o the
job so or later™, He thep told he hat he wag {n daily oontact by tele-
phone witlh e then advised
him that/eéverything was "all right“she gould telephon in Chicago
and would esk her Af hs, Phed had & nice trip enc if he were
back in Chicegoi that when hlled from Cleveland to inquiry for
CUId convey this message to him, which
SRR Gt ne was to atGp A1 FOUYE Lo Gleveland at Tgledo aad » the "other

Job".

§o0dbye Btated she -2oped mhe Would see RIM Fehl sooN4. stated
that Welfer was tnstrueted By Zatth Parry 9§ @comphny Ol out ol the heavy
‘traffic end get him on Route 2 to Clevel:snd,Ohio, He stated that walter got into
the cer end drove with him to the street on which Cherry Street bridge 1s




 L.._Baith Barry gp the might pf Septenber3¥g

blc
bd

located ernc just before resciing tke bridge Walter got and
stated ne would walk back to 524 Southard Avenue. ‘
eivised t2zt he tipped both Margeret and Walter two dollars ea for their

kindness and tnat during the travel from Edith Barry's house to the Che

Street bridge.walter mas very Jfriendly apd said : '3 B I
" about him and felt almost l1iks ke Xuew Rime ’fo BN

. Walter that he had a lot of old mits 1aEht

" heve w.ich meds a very gool imgression of ‘Weltai)
draw Ralter into ojuversetion gasually but Jms

- metion from him refative'o mu‘ E o404

end as to why Balter was fresssd whhi:m:ﬁttbu-ﬁﬁmﬁ'mt .o

was very careful not to carry on tnis guestioning too .hrg
then proceeded to 'm;icny.‘nnmi‘n at

about 4,30 P.X. on g ml Y !ptuﬂ:or 38, 1935, Special Agent in Charge

Connelley and Azents then returned to the Hillcrest Apartments, ‘and soon
thereafter Special Agent im Charge Cornslley accompanied by Agents Brown ‘and

“'Sullivan set attempt §e locate $he two places shere Edith Rerry,
Lu and bad steppedys fesc rlboa‘%" himi The lopation & .
thess t wil e,nportod tt{ penﬁl Asl:g Angharge femndly. -

AR TV -
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T aecial Agent Be Do Brown returmed 80 Gikcam 8t110,30
he night of Beptember 19, 1985 mrmn,imoﬂimd* .
at his hotel, the Bt.Gecrge Hotsl;, on the &fternoen o ptembder

T

- . L

¥

2C, 1925,

On tk{ia occesion as jore rested and
egain went over the details of his eonversst ions and sxperiences shile at
ToledoyOhio, However he furnished no additional information, except $0
give better details as to the location ot‘_gg 1w o, he gtopped with

5.

on this .. -
‘occasion stated of courss thas he had shomght the: Appments oves 2 great
deal gince Agent Brown had lsft him aald hafl .same €0 the ‘conclusion that &
“something must have happened walch Was beyand the power of ‘Bdith Barry, whereby
the boys failed to appear. He stated that he has recalled all the conversa-
tions and incidents which occurred while at Xdith Barry's house and that be
does not believe that Edith Barry is suspicious of kim in any way, ¥e

stated as he tninks this over further he may be able to recall additional

bite of information learned by him while with Edith Barry. During the
interview stated that he recalled something which he does not .
understan elf as to why he forgot 4%, He stated that whe t Edith

ed b : r: bR

" him agnt ope of these trays o

R Y

her in'Tole@s; Ha’'mtated he
: ) ) A Rttt RSN A e S
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she did not order the same in Toleds snd shs skated
sense and asked him to send ‘it from Ghicagsd ' %

R
LI

" to his offiee on the afiernoqp of feptwabe: 1988y, He 8'he 3
Edith o e for one of fhese $amye :ia guite imldicative tha

will actually teke plece in the mear Tuture, He inquir-

ed of Agen wn whether or mot it would be good strategy to wite a lstfer

to Edith Barry to acc ny the tray, telling her that he was sorry he ooculd

not stop in Toledo, a had informed him by long distance tele- -

He reminded Agent Brown that on the iast pecasion of Bbis »r ting
WEYEr to Miss Barry she mads a trip €o Chioago wwo, days Jatser.’ -Tuis ‘was
dipcussed ¥ith SghelsComelley by $olophopé & Toledoland Mr, Conpelimy

- resd that it would be & goofl progsedurey up‘msﬁhﬁnr‘aﬂmiﬁﬁn wy
mn his own bhandwritiag to Xdith Berry, i whidh he apele~. -

zed for not siopping at Toledo em route to Chi advising hex Shat " -
4 a ot of work piled up for ki

In his letter to
asually stated that he bhad been "an ::m fool" ;:;
1istened to Edith Barxy whem phe had Sppreashed him with ths DPrope-
sition originelly es ‘he now realized ::qould bavd been eccomplished with-'
out any difficulty whatsoevers He alsa imssried a paragraph advising Miss .-
Barry that his mission o Cleveland had been & Vvery sorrowful eme as it had
broucht back many old memoriess He ended the leiter by casually steting

that he hoped he would hear from her soon., He requested Agent Browm to mail
the letter and package which Agent Brown did em the night of September 84,
1935, the packege beipig sent by parcel post. o T :

Agent Brown has been 1nt'ervlevipp daily .
and nightly si eturn to Ohicago on September 19; 1935, in grder -

g - - <

LAWY A

which might take pla
ST s = gt A

| = 2T 4m the night of Beptembar #8, 1958 *
_ Wisoussing this whole matier referred e the informetion originanly
given Agent Brown concerning his second interview with Edith Barry during the
early p art of May in Chicago, on which occesion she mdvised him that it wes

o)y~
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_Alvin Karpis and Harry Cempbell Be anked agetis™

Brown if tbat Agent did not ree thai Ja hod Atated m\th had -
‘mentioned several 4ifferent places wheXy the ppéTaiien might ‘take. T
" they being the bhome of Edith Barzy in
in @hicago, or § Placs callql lakeside i D Ad
cottages adjagent to @ gembling bouse, - /Wb, '8 ol o
the place called Lakeside he stated he “Wwhs unfbis to Fecall the name ef the
city in Canada neer which this was located, but stated it was on one of the
lakes. Agent Brown mentioned Sault Ste Neris, Michigan $o him and he atated
*] believe tnat's it", However he states now that while i3 Toledo om $his .
lest occasion shile riding -with Bdith Barry em the night of September 17,1935
Edith asked him if he recalled the trip he mede together with her (Edith :
- Bar and another man $o Windsor and lakeside, meanimg Windsor,Ontario.
mavisod that he mow recalls fhat approximately two years ago
e e in Foledd he 414 accompany ¥dith Barry amd a local bisinsss man to -
j Windsor, Ontario where shey -stopped wt™ ghe Prises ' and t .
% d&vening this man, Biish Barry-sad hinself went % 3 emdling place called
© . lakeside, about four miles east of Windeor 9ii‘the Patysis River. Ta stated .
_there were several tstiages around the gmbling house ani"it Was 908 Gort of
en inn which he remembers es lakeside Inn, He stated that Bdith Barry appear-
ed to know everyone at t-is place, they calling her by her first name and
th8t he recslled thet Edith mentioncd that all of the liquor she served im
her house during pronibition came from this place by poat to Bay Shore neer.
soledo. He asked Acent Brown if tliere waz ot some sort of a boat dock near
Bay Shore . He stated that Edith told him that Joe Thompson was fommerly in
the liquor Tunning business gnd ran all of his liquer-g lakeside, Ontario
. ..to a'point mcar Teisds shich by beiféveswas Bay Shore, Jhere dame was ‘uBloaded
end a gret deal of it taken to IEdith Barry:’a houss from where it wag fiispensed.
He stated that after thinking 4t over-apd Tecalling additional deteils of this
neture he wonders if Edith Barry and Lu did mot expect sameone at the house
at Bay Shore wno had arrived by boat from possibly Lakeside, Onterioe This
informstion was camunicated to Special Agent im Charge Connelley by long
distance telephonss ‘

~ On the night of September %,.lO%qdvia-
od tnat a very unusual occurrence had taken place late that afternoon which he
wanted to tell Agent. -He stated that at about 4830 P.M, on that

~ £3 L& »

3 t0e ! pame he 088 not XNQW, 88 -
O8INg } knoun 35 Be Bomm;ijhmiie_ spellingl,-. %qgf
. ‘whom & ong -mObSRArS .4 breting out of the aypdieats Deadguar- - -
- ‘¢ers at a hotel &t and Michigan Avenue, Chicego,Illinois. He stated the
syndicete is mow chiefly interested in prostitution, bi-jackin: s enc gamb-
ling; that the syncicaie is mow controlled by Dennis (Denny) Cooney, opera=

ting from the headguarters at 2:nd and Mic.igan ivenue.
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went on to state that nnme‘_'_t -

ow o %Y

he was informed DAY RE 1 Rpeei cked by $hi Wllinger garg

e Had DeTIoss mo

aTF. ITISL0LY SORATY . SBAB AGr.. . . ’
yised b w of this plan §n 3heTed %"4 1 Pincer Bpd: S erceds)
;o'!:.'him demanding 3 : ’g-a-i«r‘l."”éﬁ' .
"He steteq THAT Ned Deroshe's partnsy who 70y, koow who hefl .
celled vt his office, now ba ' ' for hii,one
of them being the young la He stated

thet upon recognizing Red Deroshe's pel Immedis decided to atteupt to
jearn from this individual whether or mo$ Capone ¥ wffillated gangsters
Xnow Karpis, end thereupon engaged this man in the toncdng conversation:

ot -.ﬂltaiu';‘iﬁdﬁda?‘g&%ﬁum“ i;oijuired to o
_ ‘thank kim for a gFee T Do bhd dons far him; $had he had falked with
Red thanking him for what had besn dane, | believed by ghovld alse thask

o in hia-otti,ee).;ﬁﬁ" atated the Mam Shen a= “"Engt fort® and
e tated "ADont that DIltfiger mens Jo¥, boys gt me out of%, -
- and se Nnferstend that they intended killing ma after I 418 the work”.
‘e stated the man then said Adh those pusks weren'y geod people And we hed -
to run them out®s - T -

- qdvised he then made the following '
remark: ™I had a chance to do & job on_pame other_boys & ®aile ago and guess

I wes a ‘8--—- fool not to do it®. He stated this Tellow then said "Oh yea,

they had a plans overhere to take you $0 the jobs This Karpis boy is 0.Ks

They are an entirely different out{dt m,nmaig:'aﬂ'ﬁeyﬁ Dillingerd

' on the banks. ‘Fhese boys~{mséning Lﬁtﬂ Fta)" are $tAALy on Yha ematch T

.vecket, Karpls is 2 nice kid and you wers a fool mot to taky that Job bg=
. . pause they would moi_be u and ‘they &t planty of-EonePe They will -come
' to you agein on that jw&ou take 14 Only don't akk too many
questions this time™e S o

”dvind he @1d not believe it advisable
%0 be toc inquisitive w s men but advised he would be willing to
pass out a percentage to anyone who sould open megotiations aga as he

hea AT , Mm o

Rt AS TARL EHIN J

- LYNSY Surprisel when this man sextioned. aveis 22 e had not
. 7.7 "sioned the name previons to thim. tims onders how this -
- 7 zmpn ¥new that Edith Barry had intended tek
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: chigan Avenue, cuually ulking dth lod Barouhc nd aitempt to learn

from Deroshe further deteils as to whdher Deroshe and his pel are actually

in eontact with Karpis., He is reasona that Red's pel will call
13

at his office with a day or two,

"yadio is installed, and permit Special L~en‘ts Heilker end Gi
n the ccnversation. These Agents are atationed

~- - Qlose contact will be n!.ntained dtb—

until further mtmctiou are moin& R ORS ; v
"-~..“ i < ,:4 - "' ‘:& . ' R
e ,“" V’*"' e : Qv v.‘-*nJV‘ ‘:‘}@‘ “;w' ‘%!ﬁ* & !:'T'Z -'"f;
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| ~ " mye follpwing inford mu utﬁl “and dict“h,
Specaiel Lgent in Charge E. Ounullq &8 % the ackivisy at Chickge, ' -

Illinois and Toledo, Ohic, Detrois, Michigan apd Windeox, Gepada and

Elkhart, Indiana Beptanber 16 so Detoder 1, 1933, 7This information 1111

supplement certain details as previously furniahed &»n portlon of rcport

dictated by Special Agent R, D, Brown: b7

At Elkhert, Indiana on sepu-m- 19%h at 9017 Adde LQA
campleted a sall from his room, number 435 a$ :
e Hotel, to Adama 4618, Toledo, Ohio, the $slephone of BAith -
Barry at 524 Bouthard Avenus, this call being made station $o station for
anyone who answered. ‘A man Answersd the telnﬂpno &
asked for Mrs, urry o ~;. £ b, -..»,j»- L - —a

T — e
I'm here a
Men: I guess she wants to talk to yous I will call
“ Hello Edee, I'm down in Elkharts
u going to start? _
mo I'm going to start.
4_,, L

tims would you get ia? L, S N
Il- pug t0 gad’ w iroakmt iow o
. z ' .
“©oo A wsﬁ I {hru hourse” G
. #‘lon want me to come to tho house?
88, you ocome herse -
q I will finieh my breekfast. Then
1l come in,
Bubsequent inguiry and observation of the various roeds

in the vicinity of Toledo ted that the place that Edith Barry and -
oX; to en t:o aight or &eptcnber 17g.. 1936

i,

. : he gar-
) I vm EBwer very @sfinitely the doaotip-
isited oa $his nighty Theve is apparently ®o -

’ fiediate vicinity of Toledo vhere eight or
ould be located along the lake in the manner described #
& other than this place. Confidential inquiry made there determined




_1n the two houses apparently. visived dy B4lth Wrry. 48 Sep
After the situation ba§ more fully }Aenl.gped it;might be possible to confact

 some of these persons, Wt for the’/present 1 pst $0 withhéld
any direct inquirye Bubsequent ‘desoripti of the place he blc J

sl
btank
-
I
f

w ot MR LU A S S B
i

B
O

-, P
4w

thet_Clyde Heckarmen who ‘Jives om hi

aoross from the IATabsrnille IRR &1
reliab and updersover u;:g vas mall '
Gases hed been ocoupled o¥ time, pid" 190 A0ut" naithe¥ ST thess
bouses had been ocoupied Ter a perisd of about ond year; CH&t Rowsydr Tor u -
short time during August a young man and women 1ived there f

in the small housé, apparently the house be the large house :
described by the doctor; that this small house and & third house to the

east belonzed to Frank W{Kessler, BAnager of the Broadmay Eouss, 421
Broadway, Toledo, Ohio, a moderate priced hotels The Ia Tabernilla Inn is
run by ons John Schmidutz, who lives at 840 Lekeview Avenus, Bay Shore,. .

.':«;‘
P

" telephone Pontiac 0962, and Schmiduisz tegether with a party pamed Meysrs,

- -~ .

also runs a salooh oF savern in Toledo 1in the $00 Blpck on Medison Avenns,
Begkcrman indicated that he believed that scimlduts was a felicble perjohy
However, ‘In view of his busingss activitien, £t having bo¥n asceriaiss G
through e eonfidential informsnt shat he was &lso eondusting gemdliag at . -7 -
La Tobernilla Inn, 4% is mot Pelieved alivigable o approasch this party in-any -

" way in commection with what might be goimg om in the two houses to the sast

of his propertye

These places from time to time have beenkert under
observation for the possibility of devecting someone living thers, both
during the day time and et night, but to date apparently no one has bem
eround the place as no lights have been observed at anry time in tho__ught ;

. o P

was taken to verifies in a general way the Gescriptlion this place, and |
undoubtedly this is where he was taken on tnet night to meke the contact

w.ich failed, and it is possible that further eontact may be made at this
point,. : ‘

Reverend C, M, Lash lives to the sast of the two houses

.above referred to and i» oonsidered rgl_.j.nblu Howaver he 1ives approximately
‘one cuarter mile east o thig property on _ths ‘)p"rth side of Bay Shore Poad

end gould not be'ia’m positien. &g bee mug ‘4 dnything Shaf went i ut Shese

1dgred particularly reifdle, .-
e U ek U AMERRL LG G

© two-placess Oharles and WillianfNelns 1ive ‘o the west of Lo Tewarsilla . -

’
, : A} - .
PN T

property, but are pot eozs

- . ;
. o TRt 4
»e Lyl .

T,
e

P F s e g o I TRT R e
CoT TR e e Titabiianda ok the Tolpphone of EAIth Barr; st
524 Southerd Avenue, Adams 4612, at 5415 P.M, September 13, 1935, and has
been continued to dates This tap is mainteined on the basis of twenty-four b7d
hours per dey, and of the
night time

.szu
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’ ‘ - ‘ &» : . h‘! oo adh oo , .
g croemua whio oporatot’ﬁn Ssrviea Oad Company, X

cabs, and apparently judging from télephons oommtlm, ’iM.s pctrl busi-
ness consists to e great extent in Aransporting Dartiea $0 this house of
prostitution and away from seme, Be hu been - -resently ‘Bsing s Plymouth .
Sedan with Obio license 3590-K on same. JBert Angus s is noted has recent-
1y been nsing e hlack P}ymonth;’dln lith m»uunnpn-c. ms oy f"“

-

: ) &t hu
e ed by Edith Barry 1. i
S 79T her prbporty. fac : A
'-\:’, . S .~ v. mfta“ “ $ oo :
o - o Enet11 :. hv:tx e imh um Jt Bor place, and
» who 1is practicing prostifution both at mfgihm 4. uimm oqlly,
particulerly ¢to the Secor-¥otel, is Very friendly with s perty referred to
es Gus in her telephone conversations, and who proves to be GustavefiJecobe
This is & Jewish individual loc.ted at .dems 4777 end he apperently is
associated with his fatouer in the Po J, Jagob apd CompaRy,_ Elm Strest, . .
-* - %oledo, Ohio ‘and his home telophau number 1s Pontiac oezz-n. ssusd to P,
Jacob, 3508 Sudor Avenus, r of this ladivttml As apperently .
. . Pritzel Jacob, _The % eirn;ow 1@1 ; 265 BXBL o . .
& “ ~Bakar’ StM. segupat or th noon Yo Qonpeny ‘E:_
. ; Which epparently is nds ' same : . & ¥ 3¢ 1150 T~ ©
¥ -, .. Btrest, Beledo, Ghioy”"This ;pcty noss. | a XB o licsemse
TR 6404-4, which licanisd plates wers fssued to m leob. 1150 X1m Btrest, Toledo,
for a 1932 Model Ford two door sedan, There was also obsarved in oonneetion
with an observation of the Sudor Avenue address, a 1935 Ford V 8 coach, tan
in eolor, with red wire wheels, Ohio license $357-4, which wes parked in the
beck yard of tnls place, which is fssued to Frank Leeioni, 182 Oekwood  h7a
Street, Toledo, Ghio. ¥rom time to time epparently Gus Jacodb ellows Lucills
Poole to ‘use his sutomobile. n@ tbis m‘;t used for ;m-porung bmlt
-..undldithsarrythrouw F 334 ‘fpparen b
* of Imeille Pog ‘ FA SRS G
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. ol Tagm his sbseregtian descrited Saiter
Wemsley, the Mpgro -ap beingg 25 oX-fif years -

: of agej hair €losely clipped with a 1 wench of Mat¥’ fron¥, Piky, K
©_ " e has pretruding teeth, widely spaded, and is 4 aqmity pegre abiut ‘§ Lot
6 inches in height; weight 135 pounds; black, This negro was also sbserved
by Agent Jo L. Madala soming out of Edith Barry's place and be indicated
his description eas about 27 years of age, 5 rt. & ine 43 height, 145 pounds,
medium buum“scnboa the colored woman working for
Edith whom he garet as fair skinned mulatte, greyish kinky
hair; heavy builg, 80 to 54 years of age; 8 feet 8 Inches in height, .

-

e ’rollo'mg 1 _ y X _
718 set out: All of ‘thess callp were madp grer $elophpne ADAKS 4618: |

- __ Dete: <. ‘Point ealled: Tumber or Dame called: = -
12/18/34 Pittsburgh, Pae Cedar 4133
12/28/34 St.louis,Missouri Colfax 2916
1/ 3/ 35 Cleveland,Ohio Garfield 241
& 7/ 3% .. Petroit, Miochigam - - Sarfield 4550 -
g/ 9/ 35 Pittsburgh, Pas -.- . Cedar 4133
g/7/ 8 Deyton,Ohie -7 - _Yeterans Hosp. A4 S174
. 8/ 8/ 85 ‘iy..-«-Cleveland,Gde "7 “igtTiiy 1lsndan Hotel Ja 4700
: 3/19/ 85 " . Belmo® e }niao_ae Mooke - . AL
gfes/ 35 £ s Clevelang,0hto S e, Ho}ienden Hotolk Ma 4700
-8/28/ 85 7 ‘ Btelouis, Kisowl - ‘Colfax 8916 - -
8/30/35 ‘Chicego,Illincis Miss Amelia Walnsky (Dr,.4468)
4/ 7/ 35 Detroit, Michigan Columbia 86888
¢/ 7/ 3 Cleveland,Ohio Garfield 9241
4/16/ 35 - Detroit, Michigan Temple 17159
4/17/ 35 Tontogany Dr,Johnson (3151)
4/17/35 Detroit (reversed) MNiss Barry .Col B624 .
4/17/85 . - Detroit, Michigan Irens ¥Wolls Temple 17168 . ...
- 418/38 - - g Betrois, Michigam ... 4 Golumbia 8888 -
4 8 B/85° .- 3§} ,0h80" 1% 1 7 +CoThgdipgedl, Bollenden Botel
Saysyl L T elalbe,Gels £ gelogran signed EARA -
L ayss L Detedt, ReMNELNe ¢ - Oelmbis B85 o
‘ SRR 14001 B S T indnoR,Qavs - B A R

Semih-

L TS REBE S E s Petreds ' 2% o Golumbla R8BS T -

5/28/35 Cleveland, Ohio Carfield 4780

6/ 3/35 Chicago,Illinois Central 1065

6/ 5/35 petroit (chgs.reversed)-Louise King -Temp 2624

6/ 5/35 Telegram to Detroit-Telegram signed Edith
o84~




te: oint called: calleds .. .
9.‘2_-—- Tt - L———-——-——'!" Na {'..?;. ’3“1" ke S ?-. ¥ },‘ w3
| ;/ 8/ 85 . .- ‘Detrott ;uhgs.moml) ,nu fh‘ Sor. 0:&' (suﬁ;:)
> — ‘- e . oxt kod to-Faltery
. 1 /137 85 ° ™ evtlandr.;;it ol orLig _ 9 r Al
© 0 e/14f 85 eveland (ow.uyrc) BIVK BerTy ;-'éﬂ_:g? '
: - e/20/ B “Detroit, Michigan 2::2* " Fuelsd PRO§ . T -
6/25/ 35 : clmhnd.ohio T carfield A ':
7/ 5/ 85 Detroit, Michigm mclld 0503
8/ 8/ S5 Indianapolis o mldnd Adamu,Irvinston 0091
- 5000 Zastern Avenus
8/ ¢/ 35 £r Detroit (rov‘sru”a) “Mies King Tow 69734 called
8/ 7/ &5 . OnhicagoyIllincis - -.. Arsvelia Ytt-hy Drexsl 4468
- 8/12/ 35 Detroit . _ Huslid 0905 o
9/ 5/ 35 CPetrodt . ngs o BeckEd 0905 -
39/13/ 35 ‘.Chvel;nd,nhio }?{ “dakew Gﬁ O'Ihl )
B T, -5*‘? s e, -..-’-'3" N %‘ww v «"-’;ﬁ'{ .,""7:?\:““

Also in oonnesction with a t-lophom oall qppcrantly mads
Yy mur to Forest $534-F loocated gt -«B08 Pinewood Avenus, &' chask yaa mads
of the long distence ealls fram this telephone, end the following oalls were

noted:
. _ Date: Point oalled: . .. W e
1/17/ S6 Perrysdurg Bobvert Coon {Ma 453)
3/ 9/8  telegrem to no-mr.nu : I@lﬂh *«,,w‘n
. -gf21/ 38 - TPt.Clifgan -, Siles Stgrp {$143)
- 8f12/ 885 Pt.Clinfon h R UL I S
7/15/3 & rremoaf ) "‘?vf_;t’“ T otis re 'lor’th 2886 "

In connection with the above ndicatod tolaphone calls,
inquiry was made by the Detroit office end the following information furnish-
ed in conversation with Special Agent D. P, Sullivan September £8, 1935:

Special Agent Boberts, Detroit. office telephoned nnd gave
the follovins information eoncming the tolopho m-borp sivon that orﬁ.cr

A | - Garffeld 4850 11-}.4 %o, Edi
s south Chméon ﬂtreet. '3 S -

-

Cle Oolmbh M ;uma to ln'a. J’ut z
cock at‘ chy dirsctory lists Tesident a8 Mre,lavrence Feskends .-

Tanple 17199 listed to Hari% Taylor, nurse, Apt. 8,
Prentis Apartments, 460 Prentis Streets

@ 80 »




No Irend]wells is listed
tories, Nearest mame o 1s ;l ;«h l. una',; '
. Townsend 6516'}. :-f.;»y A ’
;_, -eunable ‘hg'ute azy_ sudti num
Tample 624, 5 T Kainy AR

. :"“ e
_.1.,’» f “;‘-.‘ e - )
. p¥ . AR i& x"l-

* T e st thice Joulse Kings lgated in the eity ‘Atrestory.
louis

King, maid, Y706 Stginer St. - The sity directory shows this address
is occupied by Mrs. Hatt ck; Louise King, typist, 625 West Philadelphia
St. - The directory shows this address is ocsupied by Kenneth M, King, tele--
phone Madison 5884; Mrs. Louise King, 85453 Beaubien St. .lpartmnt 5. This
apartment is located 1ia a colored dixtrtn. ‘ l —i R .

> " 0.-

- Qownsent Mvu ud mm 0903 oo talistes mlhbouo

PR ,,m 957, An u;m..m u&m -‘iubmxpc: Ma
Pernick, 96811 Grand River Avenue, The ety direotery shows Pornick'y dto's

name as Minnie, - This addr‘u 48 gecntpﬁil ! > ”’% r"!hl’@ib .
Collimgwood Avenus, ~ o e LI

Townsend 6-9724, subscriber Edward A lazinaki, 2209
Ceniff Avenue, Directory shows bueiness as drugs, end w fe's name Dolorea,

residence 2207 Caniff Avenue, Highland Park, llohtw. o e NS e e
lucnd 6903 - anbacriboi' lhrtin. M Iut Chicego
Bouleverd., i PPEUREG R e T .,ﬁ#«~’
“ .- \i .- s V‘&" ‘ P ’ ;.

K Windsor nrss. 1iste "0 the Boyal* Mad{an bhuntgd Polico,
.Daninion Government Building, Windsoy, Omtarios -~ -

Roberts was told by y Agen: Sullivan that he 'ould be called
if 1t wes deamed to make & further check on the above addresses.

.

o further inquiry is boinc uu of prooms locam at
these 2dlresses pending aovoloinnn.h as $b our {nformant here making cogstact
. with Edith Barry, as M;pmboro.nmtodlymuaent cd!,. made by g, "7
7 Rdith Barty in gonneouon 'Ith hay mﬂﬂ;ug a8 %0 mninc a houn or %ro-

atituuon. : N S E T LT g -
e e e ':~:3.§ﬂ‘- ’:'vi' '.x'-;'."_" ,,.},,w AR RO f—- L ,.*:. -
R . . .ﬁ‘ - - :g, ‘F‘-.m" g’_ . .,t‘- B 3-_4’.', ; oy __-u 2. -
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The calls ebove listed indicated at Cleveland,Ohio wers
fumished to the Clevelend office for similar inguiry by them ag $o the = ..
identity of persons whise telephons mambers tm desa ulhd, with itmited
inquiry through the gity Airectory and othaXwise,:¥o momuu ‘Shese

persons may be, withoul} meking gay. girest @M‘, lop-tl as
. above indicated with refsrenes to tz Do}mit ° har inquiry 48 - e
40 be made, partigularly &t Port 01 }l Q«h nhm. ‘

which were made from a nogro rnadonoo at, nos not M N 7o Ko

Aoting uwpon 1nfomt1ca tnrniahod b’?c)
?o the effect that Edith Barry had referred wﬁ. place ~
vicinity of Angole, Indiana, where there was an extremely gocd sating
place, in which one could go and hide out if necessary for an indefinite

time if one wanted to get away from svarybody, the tol.loving inquiry mas made
. and reported by Special Agent ¥. J. Domnxt -'j;_ .

L~

‘«t

: : . *On Septqnb-r l'l‘ 1955 @eom Agen\n Bu‘bcr mhpnmnx

L proceeded to nngo};a. Indiena for the purpass of l.ocati_g an eating liouse .

' located close $o the tomn -en-U.8. Route BO whioh" PLase was mppnnd 40 Do ;'

loceted about aoo yurda m thc road aAnd wvas ale mvnod lo ,tutm hcu ‘
. cookins N N e TG AT N
A careml search was made on U.S. 20 east of Angola,

Indien= for a distance of ten miles, but no eating liouse such as was des-

cribed could be found. Likewise s search was made west of the towxn for

about three miles but without results. The road leading north out of the
town wes also searched without results. ;

—_ RN N Mrs tlu.lmr. Lulm Poammr l‘t Angoh, Iﬁim%
oontacted and he stated that he was very .)‘.‘amu.nr with the nmunity arqund
the town amd he oould mot piesure 4n his lirind dny sating yhce which woulad
fit the description, He stated that there were no cross roeds off U, S. 20
wiich hed any eating places and that the places on Us 8. £O were the regular
roadside standse

. ael

Agent had observed that all of the eating places located
on U.S. 20 were amall sandwich and lunch places, usually having gssoline
pumps and in same instances had tourists' cabins located in the back, All
of the places were within ten yards of ths road, and with the exception of
~° the tourists' cabins, ndne of tho placos pro llrgo onpn@x to accomnn
< sleorinc Toomse ¥ . . . g N R

. R e -

of? e
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Acting upon infommation furnished by QO
the effect thst Edith Barry and Lucille Poole had poscitly contacted pla
end Cemwp-ell at Cedar Point, Ohio during the past summer, the following im-

quiry weg made and is. roportod ay GPﬁcul Agent Yo &4 :’ovotqug{‘t.f %, wv- o

';‘r&,@fv'. "“F'»'

"On Boptlnbcr 26, 1985 !poeﬁl thh Buher Denrm

L proceoded te Osdar Poimt, Dhfo for the general uizjes
' regarding residents ip that tye Opdar ,‘,Qr‘pivato 11 dstate
. development on Jake Erie, &kt wag asodrii Wmusement gection

of the Point and the Hotel Breakers &ove slosef dlown or the sezaon on
Beptember 2, 1935, The watchman and ¢aretaker, who resides on the grounds
all the year stated that there were mo temporary residents at the Place at
this time; that the only persons staying on the Poixt were owners of proper-
ties ard that these persons were all nupouiuo exuuu and could bs ye-
1ied upon. N . S
A -  Agent Barbor chockod th- to).l ltat ror tho past season

. - and bad she caretaker oint odt Aba peame g of n' euspicious parsops. The
‘carstaker u;tou out $he nmme of Arthurid. Hebedrend of Clgwelsnd,Ohio .
a2 being the only peraon about whem he knew le or motbing, He #tated -
that Hebebrand had rented a cottage on the Point for ths" peast three eor four
sumer seasons, but that he, she caretgker, had seen $he man oaly en a few -
occasions. He stated that Hsdebrand's sife end @& young wamen mipposéd to be
e relative had stayed at the home of a ¥r, Schwaub, a responsible person from
Sendusky,Ohio w.o owned & cottage and had rented it to Hebebrand for the
sumer season of 1935,

B

. L RO Lt s T P A ) Skegrs mAee

l’urthn: mquirioa were made of the real estate development
compeny at Sandusky, Ohic which ocontrolled the amusement seotion D S
Loder Point and the sotteges rented ‘out } Abe' ;reaka;. m1 theds, ti
no intor' tioq of valm was oﬁtaimd. g

RO
’ ' lnqnirlu were mdo by agents of the Ponmater, Nr, D.L.
Pokey, at Iakeaide.Ohlo, a Methodist community, and he stated that the summer
populat ion of the community was about 10,000 persons end that the permanent
residents in the winter totalled ebout 800 persons. He stated thet as far as
he knew there had not been any suspicious persons in the community for the
past month, end that he did not know of any poroona ouning into the communi-
ty to rentaoottage or ba-. . e i :

- A,

-
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- In mpection wi h
ﬁra. Charlesy Ms.

“‘town Street, the place shio o PP vs 3 un RRUATY
16. 1935, tho fomnng!.;aqur: m -h nd mortod q; ﬂpaoial Agont 3."0 o
T 'm: - ‘ . X . .'A'-l‘ oA g.“:"'.'"" C LT e ‘:.. Lt el

-(>‘ ’ -




+

-~ sgr, John Rominski, #388 Deor ’mxuogmm e EaR
teller at the Commerce Guardiam Bank,- um nnoﬁy aurpss the Street xun o
the Woods, 2525 Georgetown. Me stated shat S latter ﬁlvg 13;:“ 8- gy
address since February, 1934; have t %o thm atingmh' ,
the nei Lpors, and tu;’;ua 4 %oo0ld %r‘ to'll ﬂ}@ Y sdvencesf™ -
that both the man wnd woman have automobiles 9f 4held éwik) that Meeds s -
gone for several days at a time,and ususlly returns home ut nigh¢; that
the premises ar$ very quiet, and they have very few visitors; that occas-
ionelly one or more cars with Michigan license plates ars poticed parked
in the Ariveway at night, and at such times the visitors usually stay until
2 or 3 A.X.; thet often Mrs. Woods drives away alone and remains away for
several days; that the subject of th. ‘ooda has hoen . nnttor of nolshbor-
hood curioaitn e e gl - - -7

~ - . # . ﬁ" - ',

\, l!r. Rominm u under 0 inprukn thét the 'ioodn are

Ye bmera of the house, having purches ‘Chrodgh _$bé Peoples Bmilding end .
Loan of Toledo,Ohio, EHe stated shat Mrp, ¥oods F 11 qrtsn nea -orkins mmd

fi—‘

t.e yard, cutting grass, pnl.ung um,‘gg% hr##-,? . . t; ”w J;; r:

So far es Kr,Rominski has been able to ubserve, no other
persorns are living with the Woodse" :

- “ - N P SRS - P t ese PR [
P N .

¥or the information of the file there is attached to

_ooples of this report one y of mamorangum apéd €iagtgm prepared-of the-

| without arousing en apprehamn runng On the Jart of the residents of that

location of the honao ‘of Edity Barry, 524 jouthatd iveaws, and the Jocation
of the New Casino Cludb, opergtod - 4 Bert aad &ﬁingmu Dura Avom.

“In connection with tbe house of Edith Ba.rry it will be
noted that on 12th Street to the south-sast there is a factorye, This is
the plumbing shop of R Raitz, and Compeny, 1810 North 12th Street, tele-
Phone Main 3275, of which Herman HeKiel is manager, and we have a confiden-
tial arrangement with this party whereby we can oocupy a point of vantage
in this factory at any time during the night in order to Xkeep under observa-
tion the place of Edith Barrys; It is to be noted that shis is a negro dis~
trict and mmercus houses ef prostisution exist An this vidnity, meking 4%
very difficulty %o observe aayone in $hat vicinigy for any length of time

districte
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-ueamarmtmetotmnﬁaw
" in Roam 708 in the Yort Nel

;’ho had at ome time wisited with"Bdith Barry a plese as

-
- Reatus s _,‘t,,;lkg' >

D] ; <,._,- e f’ ¢ - -f’;.}_» r A:?" f\" {""2’ ﬂb_k.f '.:‘ :"}.““ o :‘w’ o = ’1 .
The tep en the tel. m ‘ot Rasth Barry 1s ) ;,moonupg

‘ uo% ﬁl més of the
DRy sfriend, ond, who is J.ocntol
son is a lgoal fixer sud .
politician in Toledo,Ohio ‘and my Or m n0t be aware 8f the nettvitie- ot
Edith Barry as to the hnrboring of Karph and Campbell, bic

activitieas of Edith Bar®y and

In comnestien with our surveillanse and telophone tep b»d
et Toledo, direct approach to esnyone is being held in abeyance in order to

‘avoid the possibility that Edith Barry may became alarmed and
_possibility of her trying %o armge for the oonto.ct botwaon
‘ and xarpia und Ganpboll. - i WS

,

“f.‘"’

il

v .- .. With iorcrnoe to'rho statapent

lakeside Inn, four miles east of Windsor, Ontariej «t Bivordao.ﬂnturio,
this place apparently is now known as the Rendexveus, 4% being located at the

“eormer of Lake Front Road and Lakeview Avenue, Riverside,Ontario, at the

point where Riverside joins Tecumseh,Ontario., Discreet confidential inquiry
in that vicinity on September 24th indicated that this place
previously known as the lakeview Hotel., 8ubseqguent inguiry o

a tly
to description of this place-indtcates that this 1s the point refers to

and further confidenticl investigation made by Agents Devereux and Wynn

will be reported as to thiss However their imgniry dsvelp nothing %0, -,

indicate that ﬁhh &! Y pobpibl. Hldeouy Per-$he mu i n shis’ ﬁuo E
i . v }‘ T -“ . . "'," PN .
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8. Be Saith and Ao Py BArber o
5””. Sl !;’
tacelsy 80 e

- o8 that gu Tritay Septenver 682 kis
wife dad Teseived three tele) from s ipdividwsl whe sgtated fhat

_he was OGeorge fargent axi was preseatly iz s mall sewm

4
g
5
¢
E
!
i

T ﬁrlu ourse ot th mrntton had by Ageat with
stated that Mildre had remarked that she woadered if Oapt.

knew the fdeatity of/ the do \h I:nt
-~ With She Doys OA & coupls oF Feeas
uuuttor t\omorm thoot ~

o RN AT NS |
A b

asently eperating & beer or oM w MM Yiamisg o

Y Prehidition Agent. The '
reashed by driving out Damit lttut
abouwt & dlock and a Balf. It is descrided as o ¢ ctorymtmbuu-
ing and ks qmluatmlnm.rounmt ho-u‘um'
Aceording uuu 19 living Qnam abeve the parlers . -

“Agent was further advised ‘\hat Port Angas bad
mltmmqmtimtunmﬂ allingi .
uﬂu u‘nl ®ows 51)e trom B9 yivania end
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Bdith Barry's heuse \ Aoeked 13
910 by & eoleored man and a ®slered maman in e
seman and Ban in the Tear sat. The white wopys b
80 years old aad wearing glasses got ont of $he
Barry's place. No Gsssription of She other B¢
than that the selered man im ) it ans ¥
Barlier, ox Septaadey BOt) 2t
1es adove descrided pisting §

R
Eh S

. AN
- L e T *,- P & ‘.‘;; "k‘;"‘.’ ‘_;_f‘_,;. “‘l"_.;
LT T et qeess 56 shodder 3o Wi Weard of eay
- -parties being hold resently st Yhe Clud and 3 stated that the oaly
one to his Imowledge was & wedding part the daughter of onme mi)nts
who operates a deatal elinic £a Toleds tated that the party wap net
oxelusive and wms attended by sppro - NPles, . SR
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® frem Atlastis €1ty anf’lash
v uazunn,m yas salled to'BMINN
" Srem BAith and drought them b Beury &Y
them changed. It will Do moted here t oa page
Saith's report dated at Clevelaad,Ohie Septmber S
Reae was the trangporter of the bills from Béit) to
an orror and should read Greenis instead of ‘
Frank Gresnwld and ke resides at §445 Fourth Street and eperntes a sed
stand known as the Private Cadb, NKis garage is leeated at S09 Cherry Street
and his stand 1s 1epsted ot She Navares Eetily S23 Tpeketn B :
. Bwber Adems BOBOs ‘e T Ui iV
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Lulermation Yo miy fle to securee

atvised that ke had mum
driving down Southard i3 a maroon eolored Ford eo with black top

light on the left mnd side, sald awtomodile bearing Illinois license plates.
(This ear is 30 Guot the eme owned by the Ghicago oomtaet).
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v Detective Harry huon. !olodo. dvhol thnt o Mlu
Eayaaker preseat epersier of gﬁi 1y 590, Seal ”o
Xﬁth Thlens Belsh Por fhe htn , Ko ”,..!
ftnniothuhlﬂnr‘)ﬂ»min Vil Q. 4o %

.

u“ ‘:g“:‘ ‘ i q .’{‘.'ﬁ.
to% 5% i) Y

5.
4 o <: *~V3

uthrndmotwl.m trem hor S3em &
and she was liviag with a man by the Jams of
" that aame herselfy hmmﬁoﬂl—“
somnestion with amother sash and i€ she fses )
,mmummu ll-tp :

ey .ffw"’"' e
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This car was purshased :

under agme of B, J. Powell, un} Adans

i 2D a8 e e S SR ~::; wiish m is e v:;ut suite, "An" T
, 1v1~1 by the name Sharty uy-n u-

George Winfisld, 451 $t.Clair Bt., which . -
" smmber is that of a gmbdling kht operated -
by the late 3.» mxyes. ‘

' )lrus the eoaversstioa m by Ageat 8¢ X, MeKoe and C.R.
Saith with Deteotive Mangon o advised that ﬂun m nnnl M huoutn
ia th uculty ul mnm $he hmt : gl -
_ N T i A
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Bay &hore loatod ' Bcllwn londwthoh
m.u omsd by tw mea —dh , 3 ;
m. ﬁo nvn

. 2.,?‘*} ,.«..1'%‘.‘»”‘,"( e .
Gnntaniu hm stated Shat 2» ol bou .lviool w lr.
Wiliiam J. Rich, SYSS - 298tk Street Peint Flaee,
officer for the North Uestera Gas Oempany that ia
_@oodriek ease 1z Detroit, Nichigas, Pour mea el

4 sottage at SYS4 - 806 5%, and Phat ]
P Duffy whe gperetes the Buffy W*I
3 - Shat reated the ostinge) And Mo'wifl .
. 2 - dlesaing some gune €2 tDe Tefx - Wispieiogd ¥F Thim b e
Mccpuh!:.wott)ohhu»naﬂy 204 1= $2e § oy

that mmuumi.t.uummm;,; ER »_Nias

_‘shere tap was maintained %y Ageate of the ‘Botrelt $i¥ies, und Agent Pickstein
recalls that the Sueriff with Toledo detectives salled at the plant when it

was being maintained, and while the Agents did mot disslose their idemtity
epparently some eheek, pessidly through the plase they dad rexted ears t_un.
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»..Mmu*mutohunﬂmc - R

| Aeents &!gmmmgs ‘?'
= mtndoul at ‘. ’h‘“ ool th. = Y mﬁk

" and Hlagomally asross the nnottmm.ﬂhw.h. and a persomal
friend of Spesial Agsat Barber wms intervieupd sad advised hat during lest
Angust {1954) some ome Mald drivea an automedile apparestly from the Oesimo
Glud aeross his mmber 8 fairwy and greea %o the Duyviev Tueht Olwd,outting
wp the grouad eomsideradly. A shert time later o.n :u::u ;’m- ih;‘ :.th
cntorhntulunhum ,w ) ® Qnrn
mmtnuumﬁow A uﬂm;u Sadiv] g 4 -
- had Grivemthe nt 1287 X1 g iy : ,,tl

i;W~ ?fm-r Sdeatitied toﬂ ¥ ] '
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 Barkers and Jarpis had sitied ¥

hnsiumdmﬁn

- noprthl-toct ‘

“““th-rnodhnm ‘ |
- udnothhgmtmdttugktmbc‘no. ‘Beyer iater :.ﬂ;:

with & esmere and Simpson told him Wat be intended o o
otmmtuthmnlhnnolmmmtt Ahey were

Qontinuing Royer stated tht oul.y ta prisg of 1838
owmone had again drivea aeross mmber 8 greea 13 tThe
.on the early moraiag of Septesber 1535 eomsome hlmhig. T ..
the fairway in o 1{ks mgnnery Bagh’

l
E
i
;

el ;ygm’tu.u;ﬁﬂt 3 >
7 greseion that shiever drgre aiTois the Hlomy wes ek shors ‘o8 fuom £
ru. 01d Cusine GIu: to fhe Totht Wm. 7 Bt of S st T e
- : G ;':‘, ey ..",".':..i.‘_: =5 TGN
Agsats were farther m | -t -
dﬁowuﬁm-m-hru rious 'hw sed

" fim that & private party had been held about three weeks age &t the Casimo
Cludb, which was attendsd by numerous wll kaom mnm of Toledo, Ohio amd
Karpis and Campbell were also there,

N .-—ﬂ-—n»ﬂ-yoaut.«h wdgw-f‘ =
ver o Rgyer {ifomed Agants Shat beth Binpeon and Rens would be
o.x. to eontast, Towever no affort was male $e sontast them g% this t’,
.In the evext 1% §s later degided 99 ¢S ‘
wnuuuum ot 'Be GiLf Pharse.

)’.'.'. R A
, - --“"unMOoMQﬁGhQ
Acnt Saith ohocku the reoerds of the Oeuxty Oesromer Br. Will
and it was moted that on Septembder 4, 1954 the dody of aa waiden
was found on Telmsdge Road, between Alexis and Moaree Streets, Toleds,Ohie.
The record further reflsets that the man was ovideatly murdered as § I9pO Was
fastened 12 & 200se around his ae ek and his hands wsre bound and he was gagped,
The cenuse of death was amumuumua-mmusuum
Ja view of the fast that llow-shll‘lwlhtodm
féentifientica Wy thsﬂrrhyhc Wee h of

ﬁo boi Mu ‘ A W.
a- huzgu!.mmua

umcn. wowm Mair, Ll.:u ' 8 .P‘Oﬂw.
1ted Wy Vhe pelice Nonred, Wohigan gangster
:h’;:nd hon t:g r a video, The mn was kuhd.a-tiu during August
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In the absencs of Coroaer R.
Sgeat inspeqted $he investigtive seperia o2 00 SN
She Clerk of e oourt of Gasmon Pleag 44 as
20 unidantified
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Borensr 7o A Yochem of Brie Oounty &l
all the Tessrds of unidemtified dsed mmd others sinve Janary, 1984,
of the reecords revealed that »o ome remtely answering the dessr

mmm-mum.mvmmstm '

o86e

R, Semon of Ottawa County
whioh ave filed with .

& sertained that there had been
doad bodies feurd 13 PP Geuaty sinee Janvary, 38 :
B - . e = "v’ ; ,.%‘. y‘- r-,‘%.";«::: ‘ﬁ»r y
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. " ageat in¥erviewsd Mise’ Sosvcsturth, soedetary
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that he Vo permitted to eheek
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" Agents queationadFu $o other places ia
and around Windsor whers suspicious racters and fugitives might pesk a

hideout and he stated that the dest 3lece he kmevw of gould by the Swmayside

~ Ima oa Sandwieh Boad,dizestly site Neorse, NMichigan aal that seme was .
opersted by Ray Boaksr who m'ﬁ:; Doen Xaowa $0 e 4 gamdler and has also
loag been known %0 ©@aduct gaabliag at \e Sumyside Jans Se stated Wat
turing the prehitition era i thé Buited.States, the Bumyside Teh was
known as the Petitess Ian and was the husdquarters far boollegging aleng
the river froat and that most 8f the liquor beiag rum across iate the
Detroit area came through $he Bwayside Inn. ' o

m stated that ome Jimmy Readi, who kas &
mall eottags at Riversids,8atarie, and who also maiatains several suits of
rooms ia the Nerton Palmer Hotel ia Windeor is knowa $0 de a Tepreseatative
.. of Joseph Nassie, a Detroit underworld eharaster. Rendl is knowa 6 be &

pert omer of the Bunnyside Hotel lecated oa the westerz outakirts of la-

Tl P

Salle, Omta Highway fl8¢ Fismy Beadi is a Cen #f Ttalian
* Geosoent {xformed that ko had heard that Readl dad deen
‘Tum out ef De the Pollees - . a7 e

. R mgxn tiaformed Agents that $hird {s a Taland
Yiew Imn locate verside, uUatario, but that same is & respectable
place, being coaducted by Mrs. Bertha Thamas and her ason, Russell; that he

bad never heard of any illegal pructices going on at the Island View Inn,

P

was obtained by
the fact that Agents were o [
neither agked for ner ms told the -

n for the Lagiries.
S Agents visited the Rendesvens Hetel, located sa the dound-
ary lims between Riverside and Tecwmsek, Oxtario, aad fouad the place to be
a freme building somsisting of basement, main floor and a partial eecond
story, which 1is probably devoted to sleepiag roems imammuch as the pjace
holds s hotel license ané wader the laws of Canada Motels must have at

least six sleeping rooms, The maim floor of the place is partitioned off -
the front part facing the read, deing a kitchen,and the remainiag part

being & dining room and about tweaty-four tables aloag the odge of the

main dining room parsitionsd off by windoway The place is eantered by either
s mmall staircase £3om She roud gide or a mmall staircase #a she east side
of the huildipg. On the sast ) of $he building a narrew gravel read
-runs t0 & amll building whiah is esoupied ¥y the Rendegveus Ise-Beat

Slwb, DPiserest iaguiries wers mads of g waiter at the place regarding axy

j -
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I3 umu-utunuo_j
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. - Apntc a!.- lubl ever
heatod at the westerz boundary eof laSalle, 8 ey Kl
#18, and found the place to b & largs, Mltu m story frame build~ ¢
iag, set dack off the romd adout fifteen yards. It was noted that at the N A
~ %ask of the place there was & slip fram fram $he Detreft River shich seuld
.. onable the establishmeat te de Teached ¥y mater, A Swader ef sottages
. .are lscated i3 the immediate visinisy wad a fair amewat of traffic wms
= pumumndﬁophﬂﬁnnslmz& Agente |
& 3 view omptien My
. this estadlishment in view af $he infommtien Syratshed
rdiag ¥he ewney and o to Wiyl She phufima
Agatl talked wi

dants of %he Tais

asked N.l ther he kaew of any Yo -

oz pqgtx s during Ahe évamer
- - 20880R im the vieianity of the Rendesvous Motel er hnnuo Hetel and hbe
stated as far as ke knew there wore ao United States citissas ecowpying any

of the ocottages or buildl ncr 414 he Inow of any such persons owning any

nd mh-o#wf@mg Ageats Shat & gresS ERRY Faskete

“ers und Boddlwis rooms at the Nortoa-Palmer Hotel in Wiadsor and

5 thn-buaddmuumumncmmmyuxmm
A ovening, e also atated that 4hs plase desrs & wply- _repatation and
3 “-ohat Timmy Rendi, 1omed; Whi Bceupies Bevaral ‘of Teoma in -

S " Ahe hotel, Heistains & decking sofehlishment Aherein. stated -
" 4Mg% 12-Re seuld bo Of amy Turthor assistanss Shis )nm R0t heat-

‘< T tate W uuu’nu&' ,

T ' ltpruns tho utution mtutoa I’P@ the
otfoet tut he bad called with Bdith Barry and Imsille at an address ea
Pinewood Ave.T0led0,0, on the night of Septeaber 17th and that Bdith Barry
had gone into & house in fromt of which wmas an antamodile with Ohio liecense

~_45=Y thereon,observation sa Pinewood Aveslecated a 1953 Tord ¥8 automobile,
. | .greaa n.;ihn‘h frent of 451 Pinsweed An.d.ﬁ 1938 @hie licenss 43-%-Y,and
© -7 & shedk 3T thig lesnse indinates 1t was 1seh WBallph¥) Pluwecd
T Aves PiYsdo Lor 1958 *rlo-r:?c‘ Hpver i ;m 111 of @ls covering
: : --.,,m.urafuuu Oousty mnde¥ 2116 NesPIW908,Me direst inquily is
, . mds ia Uiz migboriwel pumiing Sovalepuaits as 4o yessidle eemtast
M {}d Barry viWd wm 9baer®aitions dave bsen made of Shis
s "turou from time %o in econmestion with surveillance being maintained
at ”1.‘0.“&..
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T T 7 s belephene soaverietion Septesber 2D, 1908 Soiia -
B4ith Barry asd Jos Thampeon, Thompmen imdiseted he woudd abbend o 4 14
#% Hely Romawy hirgh sm $he meraiag of mbaw 30th, ia fagh N4
at

. {@ttond thii wedding sul was obpervid nt M Naw by Adunt P, P, Mllives
“ipnt 8,440, “11;’1. ‘B Loft $his plase #ith &

. . - T
Lo 5

PAMY 4n o 1954 Ai¥rioy

his autamobile, although wnder the present system of smberiag ia $he

2 S
F, 23 ST
T e e

State of Ohie it was mot imtended to make & 1930 Okio license mmber
1,000,000, There wers two other rather tough lsokiag isdividuals with
Thawpson on this date, and 1a soxversatiea 42 the telsphoms the might be-

" fere Thompeon indicated he expected ¥isit Smne yarties aemed Thomasen
" -end Grekam a8 Bemiing Green,0nis, P ;‘ it A S
o oL Foo= F R R AR L ’?‘f:f PR
e T /  Ageass Bulltvan and Parder Jrossciled S0 Beuling Creex o
~ Septamber 30th after She wodding mad observed sppareatly ¥e supsr of the -
© aute abeve yef 9, with Aisease plates mwiber 1,000,090 and Fee Thomp-
- 90R leaviag Bowl Gresa and returaimg to Teledoc,Ohio, Swbsequeat gonver-
sations indicated that Joe Thompson also visited Bowling Greea for the same
purpose ea the might of this dete, September 30th, and iaquiry by Agests
Barber and Sullivan at Bewlisg Green indiscated e pereen mamed Thamapen
at thet plase, atthough there were a amber of parties ammed Grehan, who
arpeared 10 b0 Feputalls perscns, This iaformatien will be eons ia .

future astivity ia the vieinity of Tolede, although 4% 15, 208 Sivised > %0
... . sepsast gayoms Aiml_glngqﬁo Shis &% She presest time, pending developments,
J Yoo HRSEVE " ' ‘ :

s T AT o eame #ith tafeumation n&‘éfnmo by Agent b7b('-’) ¥
Saish farnished it &s neted tha$ Ohio lisensne B830-3 was <

issued to Jeiat NGress and Walter\Malmsley, Y18 Maywood and
888 Bouthard, Toledao, O, 1t net being {ndicated whieh address applied $o the
above owners, snd same was Sssued for g 1935 Terraplane eoack motor 98645,
serial 414102, This evidently refers %o Walter Walmeley, the negre servant
of Bdith Barry, and this negre’s girl frieand, Myrile Gross, shom be apperens-

o6{b1e somertiens with the sssssiatien of RAIK -
So10g Mobed 3ais 450 9l Doust fam shich they
A8 W1l ¢85 Testiviag una-. 84408 house,

Regarding activities Septembder 29th im the vieinity of
the Yacht Clud at Toledo, and possible further iaquiry of Russell Simpson
and Paul Renx, this will be followed W further at Toledo, particularly when
interviews are had with the various persons imvolved with Bdith Barry, In
the meantime confidential inquiry will de made in order to determine whether
thess persons can be safely approached, in order to odbtain any information
they may have at this time which would assist in locating subjects in that
vicinity, pending developments through comtact with Edith Barry by our imformant,

obtained indiceding Ais
Sarry sad Alvin Karpis, |
L Turnieh girla te g out,

® 42 -
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} 82 Agest Be B. Nall, Dedreit, Mivhigan dp INSS, Wherein ks As
o 20ted that To B Boed of $his sempany &% ihluo va Thrak 51, 1334 eold Ferd
‘ soupe motor S83450 threwgh Dert fagns, %o Harry Ceamphell us Gesrge Winfield,
which oar was subsequextly recovered at Sleveland,Chie. £t will aleo be
aoted that Reed scld through Angus and James J. Wilsen, the latter uwsing the
alias of R, J. Pomll, Ford sedea motor 009865, whish subsequently came iato
the possession ornnqm-umautymunnmuu.

- ®with r-tomoo L [ tchphou uu m n..ua te. lo!.ur
-Shie fyom BAith Barry to Nrs. l-n Nodre, tis mcutxy is hr uthr Y- fa.
-uu‘ at m. aurnu. ‘}» _; 7
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*a - v e
e ~ =

uif-miuumj._
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“' 'I.f:‘ . 1 i L .x“x,,*_:."(‘_ . Drepaw’

Baguiiing the ap mistained ¢ the telephone of EAith
hrxy nt !ohlo. the fellowing informaties sas suimitsed aad reperied by
- Special Agent 8, X, NeXee for peried of Septemder 1B %0 October 7, 1935;

®fhe following data is reported as a result of the tele-

phone tap being meistained ea the telephoms of Bdith Perry, S84 Southand Ave
Toledo,Ohie, telophons mwmber Adams 46138, This Ta) was ccsmenced on Septem-
ber 12, 1938 aad fs still im progresss A full leg of all owmtgoiag snd i~
ooming calls has Deea mintaimedy and the fallowing data &f pesaidle m

. bas been takes frem sams, . A :ial recerdsr was i3 W va $his ) Tora
v-ghert time, but sams was ramgved for the reasen that 44 414 Mt metiuw
. porly; un hmu is srested 8 mu-bm. y th w o L

:nm BAMKY - @esoription met »tcinod. Residence 524
Southard Street, Toledo,Ohie, telephone Adems 4618, Above address is a L7
call house and is slse wsed as & place to fill dates, It is lecated in e
aegro sestion of the eity. A ehart of this place has been prepared and is 1a

the file. t & prostisute ammed Louise "LY™
Poole, Sne Joo !‘bcunn. Reom 706, _Ft.
Meigs ® &P 3She Barxry seman, She dees aot emm

an sutomobile, Yut trevels ibstly by Saxicads, Zanformtion.from estive
- Barry Nanson is that Jhe bozrqws ¢ Ghevro 1ot séupe, Ohie 1ieense 381 from
Frank Oresxml{, proprietor d’ the Private Cad Oonpany frem Sime 'bo $ims,
" Emformatiea mhuuhuho )hmsptgu- mzpn‘:nn'

m ,.‘ m e : ", "':i ’ .g*‘s‘.-_,{?_;(_,_i&:{ah&- S ,E. B -
JOE THOMPION - Deseription
Age: 80+ BS years
Heights 8§ £, 10 inches,
Weight: 185 pounds
Bair: Grey
Xyeglasses! Wears gold rimmed spectacles
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- Femlfaritiess  Wiks Qiatly Aeaped forvart -

' " - from 3¢ Aips; gemsTally weers
- TG g Rt et vurhed deun mq':
Yoo B _ ,i"f" 705 74,0l ot .&a_ .
e e T i 7 ; bess Teadwtber of
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~ the Barry women eemmuniocate with saeh ethsr

~ -4ally by telephone or othorvin s34 eall sach
= : : T nur ntinto nou._,, -
; - '.4‘ - ~ : s
¥ oL,
ia froat
Teeth: Protrudiag and widely speced
Bose: Jlat
J S e - I =-glgek T T vt e
“sumu

~. 388 Sowthard lt. (lom tame-

P Jre N ’,..— . N ““m mm‘" mq -
"':J“:VST:Q;,“ _{';g' X" .. ‘? ﬂj}; \ = m..’ ,_‘: "

R ¥ &uﬂ ; %mnll.y wears blwe. n.u and

I R 3 i . ‘tto ulhr ghon dressed -

e
.mtlol: Works as rlul: .d guard for
‘BArTy WomaRe

Is se-ownsT of 1935 Terraplane eoupe, Ohie
1icense B830-B, .
o o DR -1
LILLIAN POOIE alias Ieuise alias Iue ~ desoriptioa eon- ki
tained in report of.

Ce B¢ Buith, mnuu,au &tel Beptemder 5,1935
is an immate of $he bpm and lives W mothér i3 Pva Gunder
s To

. T hmmu;munmx.mm
- . " ssok o3Mr daily el aTe appareatly very ¥Yond
‘ 3he Toseph Bobdinson Bottling 00. ( formerly Po
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Jucod Gn.) 180 m Street, !ohb lho ‘rimm oar at th"m
.. drives ia 4%, Ty ear $3'8 Pader” am.mum Uteee
3,;»‘-;. ther-in-laly of Ia 18 Fretle,’ ;g.p. mmanr
» Teleds, Shic, en Upleges sf e Wivey Oar Oompeny,

" Informatiea 1s htﬂhmnm-ihmumhmhuu e
Jamuary, 1’35. ll. at Qedar hm,ﬂh ulm-t, nu. :

‘ mﬂmnmmm.rmuumuu

Swdor Avemue, Toleds, Selephone Pontias 0828-N, dusisess ~ J. Rodinsca
Pottliang Compeny, 1150 Elm Street, Toledo, telephone Adems 4777, Drives
Ford Tudor, ehio license B404~4, e 18 hv!llo Be hquriu h!n mn
; -u rmruu Aim, ”ux lonlopnt qg{ho puut Pe . .
K Feva 4. 2a3s
. th. Iothc “ LI h‘l‘o

) mh.mnummmummtum
-y l-rhhyiouh‘lmm -

BERT BEAN is a man who has deen callsd by ths Barry
woman, Ne is pmbably a customer at she house., Be h‘liriu un ooz
pn '“ as ” “ e ‘-""7",""“""" ot i 1".& ‘ o~k

mm.m-w is popru rotﬁOMnto

,u»wuh"umaau m&rry Honstéatly, FThey
s apparently sack ot)er intims Iafemunti that ho 1o uneu;
- %racket®. Residence 463 4% BY, | stuu aze at B30 Sherry Street -aad

the Navarre Eotel, Telephome is Adams $000, Ideenses gre Shie 3589-%,

$590-X, 3391-E, e 1s married, his wife amd $wo childrea residiag at 4th

Street adldress, Ee¢ has a paremour - ems Apple Aanie (Annetta ann) » sheek |

girl at the New Casine Glub, - /

-

- g c /
DALY -~ fyll pame ukno-. Mr mnua .r Ln Poole. \
Bhe calls hnwtcmuutmtuu R I ~. i
s T Y
, u-c: m - ‘waole § xn?oou. gxma c Jm-
son equ Mpnu = o R } S
) 1 .‘ .,(y,,», . 1,. DY gl K “) .; '~ - .- ,s -
e nm G085, & woman Bhlied w”‘ltw m'r 3‘:0«0“-

. .b. mum-rmmram nmmqm..
.. Addregs is sppemestly Y18 Myveed ivaaw, ™ tnophou. “Salter calls her at
working place, the name of which has mot beea obtaimede It is believed that
this is the wvoman who wmas tailed by Agents Smith and Barder on Octoder 7,
1835 from the Barry house with Walmsley and another megro samed Verne in a
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Hwdson n‘n, m‘ uc-um ua ru ttﬁrnprun ua ﬂel& mTt
to 782 Spriag Street, Jaywood A'mxu u‘ hrm m m L) \luh To-
moved frem eaeh sthers oS Y 1 TR

L S R 3 g *
»!5~mwmanr-m mswirs S2e
tolophao :t the h.rxv hm st tt-u T ;t*’r@g o __-'....‘_4. * « Y

6. T, 3. CUNNINGHAM, 239 Michigas Aveats, Adems BTLS. , ble

The -I io rmid ill ﬁiuhu from Ll'n donlur tou"iu t‘tm opere~ b7 ﬁ{
tioa - -

- m.wm:..m.:mommwu.umuzs. The
) untmmonumphtutummnmruhhnhmmm ;

’.11“0 R = x _\( <7y . . Yoo \
r i v » ‘;,‘ . Foi ? .
L ST m‘w&;n&mﬁortcmu-mmu.
Barry housee - o . I B T e
e e * SAYIOR -elnll«ln) n Iuor Ibtol, ;;u;uta buimn at
Barry honn.
ELL umn. l!otol aocor, uu buiuu at hrry house,
ST Y arch . Bartender ab otel nmm s vouched for mas ia
-.khgutoumhmu S " . o
) qﬂ,, C i ‘.?" . . f"-“\ ot a-"’“‘-‘”:'\. W.p-" X”“ *"' V-“L NN
‘ = 2”7 gy FomIIX, 868 Flaswod ivesno, Tolede, telephone
. Forest M-J. lt:ort wes made .90 reash tais from Darry heuss by the
Barry women, This is the meighborhood where s supposedly driven
»y Barrye %011 calls have been secured from O o
| SLIM - expleyed by Private Cab Qompanye
cim.n-qnoncnwois Oompenye
' Wiss NARH - telephone Adsms L Turnished a girl
--pamed Dorothy for wu .p uat ‘shen zirh pere !n.rno "%
TR ,
o nmm utu\mmuﬁrmmn
- ”ns-l“h atrnt. lh nh are uod w tlu Barry womany - _
T : -,_“ - ";:} ‘ vv.:m i \"’. :"w‘;“:?'.:ﬂféic’*-rﬁx"f T
L “ -




, The rnllou.qg was reporisd by .uu]. Ageat 8, lo T
.‘x.' “ m“’ ‘% 1’“’ "b i bt_‘_ :i"’r:‘>‘) :," vti - -,.‘4 - V_. ."v"f“ " :vsqvve"fb N

- . Lo ’ "‘» "

Pnntc eab m seversl times and A
T™hey talked to Slim and teld him the < B 8t mumwﬂtnt

'»-:uuumutmmﬂmmvluhvthhowmﬁ

house. Rdith fimally reached Caeenie by phons shortly after two o'clo‘k
and he s8id he would esoms after t2o B, . She %old him 1% wep & Nr.Brick
(?) and that he was "sereuy®; She thsaked Greenie very much for somiag
over aad $01d him she would not forget i, Agent Barber tailed Greeaje aad
this men away from the heuse, $he Sail being soversd in a separste memo,
Later in the day Im talked to Bus and she %014 kim that the party bad left,
In respense to 3 guestion Iy aaid that he 2ad made her plenty mad. Xt is
thought that this is the party shat La referved $o ¢hortly after der gpere-
tion whex she had thé Plood test made after Dy, Gunningham %614 her thet
the hrnk:ug ot o3 her lhnldorw nb e 014 “f hnnmg).

: - o N9 AngR
m “l'onnng umuatm s oouum lll n)ortoi
”wmw&’ommmﬂ 1988: :° -

®4s the result of informatioa received over the tele-
phone tap om Edith Barry's telephons agent maintaimed a surveillance &t her
home for the purpose of aseertainiag iha ideatisy of the individwal whem -
34ith advised would not talk te anyans but Greeaie, She at this time re-
quested Greenis to call at her dome, appareatly m m nrpou of takiag
this iadividual awaye E *}"f;iw;;;:,;,.,-.?_»f g vy ’\ g

\: .‘ \ ’ t\.* . S &
' ¥ th -omm Ohio nnno

R lmoporaﬁut‘nas
8590~ appeared at Bdith Barry's home 8t £bout 286 P, sntered the house,
and left shortly thereafter aceompanied by another man who appeared to de
highly inmtoxfcated, Both men eamtered the automobile amd drove teward
Cherry Street. Agent tailed this eutamodile for several blocke om that
street and dropped the tail when the driver made a left turm iato anm
alley off Cherry Street.

~ The follewing are the uuriniou or ‘the crinr ui
. _hi- )uunw s oted Wy m ;g’h N

f - -;,;gring}‘ g"iﬁhm‘ﬁm‘mq,m: of the .

SEITT e T T e Dpivate Vab DempeaRy . o 4 - o0
A At BEd gegrs . H S
RIS ts % feed A

““weight: 190 pounds
Build: Elender
Hair: Dark

a 47 -
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i Complexions Ruddy ' .
L. Glethingt - Weering grey vap, light hrown topecat
TR LT D e T R Pid pot sypesr to be &
e .'." ; ; ST T (“;QL 4'-.4:.. . B A;:"‘ M ."jv" )
ST P Eegats B fbe ® tnches. ™ TUw T
RS i«»-j-rf."_ i ‘8‘3 e E Bond) "r‘~ Te o TR SR I
 Weight: " 165 %o 170 pounds
Buiid:  Medium T a
Hairs - . Browm S _ |
Complexion: Buddy, deeply potkesarkel face

. Qlothing: . - Grayish tan top eoat, brown suit,
.. and old light Man falt hat,

: , w Lgenf‘:.bburnd-. ‘ thf! tnat tilnll\t clbae nnge‘;' ?g:}:le tail-
jug the automoblle snd is ®f she opinién Timi }o does ot answar the__ ?Q.ggcrip-

tion of any 9f the subjests of this sase%e i,

- Pl

L e
. AR SN
U :

45 gme fellowing fnvestigatica wes sonducted Ostober By
© 1935, and is reported by Special Agent Ce B¢ Smith:

wie the result of information received over the tele-
phone tap on the phone of Blith Berry, Gpecial Agents Ae Fe Barber and Cy E

" Smith maintained a surveillance of Blith's home for the purpose of escer-

taining who the individuals by the nmmes of Gross and Vern were that had
_smts grrangeants 3o piok up Balter and Sake TH out teparels s

(W,

o _ ht 8,20 PoM, Agonts obsgrved a vhito}m leave Bdith's
house and get into” s small eowpe bearing 1985 Ohio 1isense 5500<E and drive
south on Southard Avenue. There was no ons observed in the awtamobile with
hime 4 few minutes jater a Hudson sedan dearing Ohio license B554~E opers-
ted by a eolored man and with s eolored woman for a passenger stopped in
front of Edith's place and Walter got in the autamobile, dgents tailed
this car to a block of three garages Jocated in a field adjacent to 728 Spring
Street. The oecupants of the Hudson were obssrved to get cut of the cer smd
walk towaerd the garages and them get »ack in the car and g away. The Hud-
"mon was them tailed from 782 Spring Btrest te ine Red Arrow Sarage on

Sumit Stireet aear Cherry Strest, whare Wlter eypmared to be having a tire
fepaired, then was tailed Back %o the garages sn Spring Street whd then
dack to Biith Barry's nh!ro‘tcntl tnppodthouu. B o

5 L -

T aeoss e 5o Geudt Tae Myrile “Sross mexbisned 1a Speciel
agent S, Ko McKee's memorendum dated at Toledo, Ohio, October 7, 1935%
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y 47 abtained by gecson gt
“xelephens of Bdith s
sxsrcised iz yupnink out these
K o5 Mith Barry,

eperations 0B subjects

The CGHICAGO BUREAU
slose esontact t}th

will keep 1B

D SREAD ogriCE. 3t 1 ,
touch with the informants 1n Tslelo, Ouio ~ -
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The following infommation was satmitted by Special
Agent S. K. McKee on Ostober 1l 1955; from Toledo, Ohiol
e 1935, Agents C. .
}hi&:na 8, K, Mikse, ity fu $he Vid 1>
. ef the i w-_‘“drt o
© 77 o ears 1985 thlg smam-
»here $8705 imarély dger
7 Anese gars wewe ) 'ﬁ. V
- end $87B=d F s W' .
Mo hotte knawn 98 - -
oJerrysl® & Ford also,
potised at the Monroe Street efldreas; s obasrved
the individuals leaving these cars at the Monros Street slddress
and failed %o nete roq-bu_nnd %o sny Tugitive subjects aerein. £7c,
. e . e LEmms e ee T AT e L0 e S -~" L . ) ! —
S .~ Selephenis sommmicstiom was P
7 ostever 205 195 Z7 dgent Jmith

is dosired that

out all leads of addresses

s oplls gmanaiil frem the .
;“ga and a.ﬁ on sheuld s

Sasde 1n orddr that
snd

, no isfomation
oauses her $0 e apirehensive

t destroy the possibility of her

nts for the eontemplated
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S ( € TELETYPE ; 1‘?
FBI BOSTON  10-21=35 12.30P PN,
(
DIRECTOR 7»: /
PHONE. BREKID. FRED P. |||llli§§ﬁnnz ALIAS FREQEFLOVER A

,>60ND5%F ALIAS FREDAGRQ%AM ALIAS rR£n¢46ND0Lr PRESENTLY STAYINE'KT‘“TEEE
STANDISH HOTEL BOSTON. BOTH OF THESE MEN ARE WELL-KNOWN CONFIDENCE MEN
AND THOUGHT TO BE FRIENDSOF WILLIAM E MfEADE. HOTEL MANAGEMENT
'COOPERATING WITH THIS OFFICE IN CHECKING MAIL RECEIVED BY THESE MEN AT
HOTEL, VISITORS CALLING UPON THEM AND OUTGOING TELEPHONE CALLS. THIS
OFFICE PRESNENTLY CHECKING IDENTITY OF PARTIES CALLED., BEFORE INTER=
VIEWING FARRELL AND GONDORF RELATIVE MEADES PRESENT WHFRFABOUTS DESIRF
TO BE ADVISED WHETHER THESE MEN ARE FUGITIVES AND ARE WANTED, FARRELLS

7 Torime o
& - PRINTS SENT TO BURzAu,ggu XX AUGUST 8, 1935 FROM THIS OFFICE BEARING
~ “BOSTON POLI CE NO. 20307 o GONDORFS PRINTS IN IDENTIFICATION DIVISION
GQ FILES BEARING NEW YORK POLICE NO. kb, OUTGOING CALLS INDICATE
€'  PRESENCE AT KNOWN ADDRESSES IN BOSTON OF GEORGEWENNEDY AND JAY E.
_MHAYES CONCERNING WHOM SEE REPORT OF SPECIAL AGENT WM. J. MCNULTY, NEV

YORK OFFICE, DATED 10-3-35, ALSO MRS, LOLAXARRY CONCERNING WHOM SEE

LETTER OF JACKSONVILLE OFFICE DATED 1-31-35'ADDRESED TO BUREAU; WHO

MIGHT BE THE WIFE OF GEORGE L4‘FARRY MENTIONED THEREIN. N
—975. ¢
. coRDED ’l, o59=775 4 MekEAN  \7 .
HOLD PLS FN ©° o FLDLRA' BURTA OF IIIVESTIGATION &‘ N
{<DEXED DG1 22 193544 A
N
U S. DEPAEROXAT OF JUSTICE /\,V“ !
03" %&(& | /
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FEDERAL § REAU OF INVESTIGATION 5
FROM: DIWSSION #1 & DIVISION #2 '

[ = W
T0:____Director
____MNr. Nathan .
___MNr. Tolson
Mr. Bawards
Mr. Quinn.
. Clegg
__Division Three
___Files Section ___ Tdentification Division
____Personnel Files ___Statistical Section
____Mechanical Section ___Technical Laboratory
___Cnief Clerk's Office
' SUPERVISORS

vaticchio ____MNr. Grimsdell
. Bryan ___Mr. Lord
__V¥Y Mr. Mclntire —____Mr. Foxworth
Mr. Richmond , Mr. Chambers
. Mr. Thompson _____Mr. Hood
Mr. Rosen Mr. Emrich

R

/ Mr. Weeks ____Miss Gandy
____Miss McCarthy
_____MNiss Conlon
___MNr. Ward
M
__Correct
Re-write

—_Re-date

___Bee me

___Bend file
____Note and Return

Please call me concerning th:

% , Search, serialize and route
Lo 7 ; ' \'Q/é i\

A. Tamm - 5107.

E.
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' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES:.JATION
. , U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
. —~ o gt
S gEOORDED 7’ -~ 74" 7 75 eCIBER 71 2995
o To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. '
) ) SPECIAL 0ENTY IN CEANE
Transmit the following message t0: POSION BASSACHUSEYYS
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- / \A TELETYPE
gpl  CHICAGO 10-20-35 11-09 PM LEM
DIRECTOR

RETURN MANKATO COMING WEEK.
P
ON LAST LETTER SENT EDITH BARRY.

CONNELLEY

END

OK FBI WASHINGTON DC PCB

4QQPHONE. BREKID. BE LLE BORN AT WAUKEGAN AND NO PARTICULAR ACTIVITY.
~ N
HASNTEﬁ AY TICKET ST PAUL TO MILWAUKEE AND RETURN AND PROBABLY MAY
OUR INFORMANT CHICAGO HAS HAD NO REACTION

RECORDED & INDEXED, 57, 57 4
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. oo FECLT St AF iRVESTIGATION
0CT 2 81955 0CT 21,1935 P.u.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ( -

3. 8. Bepurtment of Justice
Bashington, B. €.
October 19, 1935.

KRM:RCL

(0) . .
Y
RE: \ BRFMER KIDNAPING CASE.

,

In keepi& with your suggestion and at approximately
12345 P. M. on October 12, 1935 I telephonically communicated with Jr.
E. J. Connelley at Chicago, I1linois advising him that the gipper /orief-
cases which were taken from the possession of CassiusyMcDonald at
the time of hig srrest in Jacksonville, Florida and tle contents found
therein had been forwarded by the Jacksonville Office to the St. Paul
Office. I asked Mr. Connelley if the material contained in the brief-
cases would be of any value to the Burean in the course of the trial of
McDonald. He advised that it was his recollection that the contents
of the briefcases were of no evidentiery value; that they conteined
only information with regard to gambling activities in Cube.

It is understood that photostatic coples have been made
of a1l the material conteined in seid sipper briefcases and Mr. Connelley
and I were of the opinion that if we turned the briefcases and the conteuts
thereof over to McDonald and desired to use the same during the course of
the trial, in the absence of the originals and in case McDonald declined
to deliver such originals to the Government, the United States Attorney
would be able to present the photostatic copies thereof.

I requested Mr. Connelley to call the St. Paul Office
to ascertain whetber the briefcases and the contents thereof hzd been
received by the St. Paul Office; that if this were true, the St. Paul
Office should meke inquiry of the United States Attorney at that poinmt,
securing his advice as to whether it would be advisable to deliver the
sald briefcases and the contents thereof to counsel for McDonald,

He advised that he would call the St. Paul Office and if this met with
the approval of the United S8tstes Attorney, he would advise the St.
Paul Office to forward the briefcases and the contents thereof to the
Detroit Office for transmittal to the United States Attorney at Detroit
who would in turn transmit the same to counsel for NcDonald.
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Memo - Mr. Tamm -2 - 10/19/35

I told Mr. Connelley that the Federal Judge in Florida
had indicated that if the agents determined that the contents of the
briefcases contained nothing of value in the prosecution of the case,
he intended to order a return of the briefcases and the contents thereof
to McDonald., Mr. Connelley stated that in view of the opinion of the
judge, he felt it was advisable for us to return the briefcases to
McDonald.

11:30 A. M. October 1 0

In keeping with your request, I telephonically commnicated
with Special Agent in Charge Nicholson of the Detroit Office advising him
that upon receipt of the briefcases and the contents thereof they were to
be delivered t> the counsel for McDonald and that a'detailed receipt for
the same should be secured from the person to whom such property was delivered.
Mr. Nicholson advised that he would take care of this msatter.

K. R, ¥McIntire.




TELETYPE
FBI CHICAGO 10-12-35 1212 AM  LEM
; DIRECTOR E1e ]

PHONE. BREKIDJJJJ} ovr 1nForManT, RECEIVED LETTER FROM EDITHISARRY
ADVISING SHE HAS BEEN UNABLE TO ARRANGE CONTACT AS YET BUT WILL ADVISE
AS SOON AS SHE RECEIVES INFORMATION AS TO WHEN IT WILL OCCUR. SURVEIL-

RESULT OF OPERATION OF HOUSE BY EDITH. PLAN TO DISCONTINUE AT TOLEDO
ABOUT SUNDAY UNTIL FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS TO AVOID POSIBILITY OF DOING

b -

ANYTHING_fé FRIGHTEN EDITH IN HER PLANS EXCEPT AGENT C. E. SMITH WHO

ARE ALSO CONTACTS OF SUBJECTS. AGNET MADALA ADVISES FROM JEFFERSON CITY
EDNA?KGRRAY IS FURNISHING VALUABLE INFORMATION AS TO SAWYER AND ALSO

ECORDHUUUPYBWLRDYN

JOHN HAMILTONe HE WILL CONTINUE FURTHER WITH HER TOMORROW.

&,/K CONNELLEY
CC = ST PAUL & '

; <
- J

2 cc - kansas ity O} ) | |

CC = CINCINNATI | r‘_, S 76 - 7T

CC =~ CLEVELAND '  PLDERAD REFEAU A IRY : HGAC

CC - DETROIT ’% YV oCT 23]965 i OCT 21132 P.0.

END Lo T
S &

OK FBI WASHINGTON .DC PCB

¢ &

S PRI R R R LT




L et e P T TR A Ry R

1
Mr. Toloom ......coo: s/

-« DECODED COFY -

¥ B I CHICAGO  10-21-35 3-45 P MNC .
DIRECTOR . 4\

SAC ST PAUL

PHONE. BREKID. BELLE SORN PROCEEDED MILWAUKEE WHERE SHE LEFT

Or HIAWATHA CM AND ST P ER, 2-17 PM IN DAY COACH NO. 4419 AND WILL
ARRIVE ST PAUL 7-30 PM. AGENTS SULLIVAN AND MADALA ON TRAIN AND
ST PAUL OFFICE WILL ABRANGE FOR AGENTS T0 RELIEVE THEM AT ST PAUL.
THEREAFT-R ST PAUL WILL COVER HER LOVENENTS. AGENTS SULLIVAN AND
VADALA TILL RETURN TO CHICAGO. AGENT KIRKLAND STILL AT CHICAGO, WILL
PROCFED ST PAUL TONIGHT. THIS WOMAN IS